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COMPANY PROFILE

Established in 1963, AlICO Insurance Plc (NSE Ticker:
“AlICO") is an Insurance, Pensions Management, Health
Maintenance and Asset Management Group in Nigeria with
market-leading position in its key business lines:

Health Maintenance Organization

Asset Management

AIICO commenced operations in
Nigeria in 1963 as an Agency of
American Life Insurance Company
("ALICO") - a subsidiary of American
International Group (AIG) atthattime.

The company was incorporated,
registered and licensed in Nigeria as
American Life Insurance Company
Limited as a wholly owned subsidiary
of ALICO/AIG in 1970 to offer Life and
Pension products and Insurance
services. It was later renamed
American International Insurance
Company Limited (AIICO) upon the
acquisition of a 60% stake by the
Federal Government of Nigeria, and
later listed on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange in 1990, after which
shareholders divested.

Following the consolidation of the
insurance industry in 2007, the
company acquired NFI Insurance Plc.
and Lamda Insurance Company
Limited (both cumulatively
accounting for less than 30% of
AlICO's pre-acquisition gross
premiums). The company
subsequently recertified as both
General Insurance and Life Assurance
Company, taking advantage of its
legacy, brand, franchise and strong
retail distribution network to grow a
leading GeneralInsurancebusiness.

To take advantage of the
opportunities presented by the
Pension Reform Act of 2004, AlICO

Pension Managers Limited (APML)
was incorporated in February 2005
andlicensedinApril2006 asaPension
Fund Administrator (PFA) by the
National Pension Commission
(PenCom), and commenced
operations in May 2006. AlICO also
owns valuable financial and strategic
assets including a controlling stake in
AlICO Multishield Limited and a 19%
stake in Healthcare International
Limited, both Health Maintenance
Organizations (HMOs), and AlICO
Capital Limited, an asset
management wholly-owned
subsidiary.

Adepiction of the corporate structure
isshown below:

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

Life and general insurance are strategic business
units/divisions within AlICO

AIICO Pension Managers Limited - a ca.79.5%
owned subsidiary of AlICO

AIICO Capital - a 100% owned subsidiary of AlICO
providing asset management services for AlICO
and 3rd parties

AlICO owns ca.80.88% of AlICO Multishield
Limited -a Health Maintenance Organisation
operating in Nigeria

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting of AlICO Insurance Plc. will be held at Orchid Hotels Plot 3
Dreamworld Africana Way Lekki,Lagos on Thursday 18th May,2017 at 10.00 am to transact the following businesses:

OrdinaryBusiness

1.

Tolay before the meeting the Report of the Directors, the
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December
2016, and the Reports of the Auditors and the Statutory
Audit Committee thereon.

by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting,
dividend warrant and E-dividends will be posted on the
Friday 19th May, 2017 to Shareholders, whose names
appear on the Company's Share Register at the close of
businessonthe 12th May, 2017

Appointment of Members of the Statutory Audit

2. TodeclareaDividend. Committee
3. Toelect/re-electDirectors. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 359 (5) of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 2004, any member may
4. Toapprove Directors'Remuneration. nominate a shareholder as a member of the Audit
Committee by giving notice in writing of such nomination
5. Toreappoint KPMG Professional Services as the Auditors to the Secretary of the Company at least 21 days before
to the Company from the end of the Annual General the Annual General Meeting. To comply with the
Meeting until the end of the next year's Annual General requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance,
Meeting and to authorize the directors to fix the Nominations shall have proof of Nominee's financial
remuneration ofthe Auditors. literacy attached.
6. To elect/re-elect shareholders as members of the Unclaimed Dividend Warrants and Share Certificates

Statutory Audit Committee

Special Business

Some dividend warrants and share certificates remain
unclaimed or are yet to be presented for payment or
returned to the Company for revalidation. A list of such

1. That in compliance with Article 5.07 (iv) of the National members is circulated with the Annual Report and
Insurance Commission (NAICOM) Code of Good Financial Statements. Members affected are advised to
Corporate Governance for the Insurance Industry in write to or call at the office of the Company's Registrar,
Nigeria, the Directors are hereby authorized to appoint an United Securities Ltd.,9 Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop
external consultant to conduct the Annual Board Oluwole Street, Victorialsland,P.M.B.12753, Lagos.
Performance Appraisal for the financial year ending
December31,2017. Biography Details of Directors
NOTES: Biography details of Director standing election/re-

electionare containedinthe Annual Reportand Account.

1. Proxy

Website
A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at
the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and A copy of this Notice and otherinformationrelating to the
vote in his or her place. A proxy needs not be a member of meeting canbe found atwww.aiicoplc.com
the Company. A form of proxy is attached at the last page
ofthisreport. Right of Security Holders to Ask Questions
If the proxy form is to be valid for the purpose of this Securities' holders have arightto ask questions notonly at
meeting, it must be completed, detached and deposited the Meeting but also in writing prior to the Meeting, and
at the Office of the Registrar, United Securities Limited, 9 such questions must be submitted to the Company on or
Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop Oluwole Street, before close of business on Monday May 15,2017.
Victoria Island, P.M.B. 12753, Lagos, not later than 48
hours beforethe time forholdingthe meeting. By Orderofthe Board

2. ClosureofRegisterof Members
In compliance with the provisions of Section 89 of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2004, the Register of
Members and Shares Transfer Books will be closed from
the8th-11thMay 2017 [both daysinclusive]. Donald KANU

Datedthis 10th day of April, 2017
Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
AlICOInsurancePlc

AlICOPlaza,

PC12,Churchgate Street
(formerly, Afribank Street,)
Victorialsland,

Lagos.
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3. DividendWarrant

Ifthe dividend recommended by the Directors is approved
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Head Office

AIICO Plaza

Plot PC 12, Churchgate Street,
Victoria Island, Lagos.

Telephone: 012792930

Customer Care:

0700 AllContact (0700 2442 6682 28)
Email: aiicontact@aiicoplc.com
Facebook: facebook.com/AllICOTribe

BRANCH NETWORK

Aba

7 Factory Road,
Aba, Abia State.
Tel: 08055314351

Abeokuta

46 Tinubu Street,

Ita Eko, Abeokuta,

Ogun State.

Tel: 08174613820,
08032557071

Abuja

Prime Plaza: Plot 1012,

Ademola Adetokunbo Crescent,

Opposite Rockview Hotel,

Wouse Il, Wuse, FCT Abuja.

Tel: 092902010,
08176684107,
08176684115

Akure
Tisco House, 3rd Floor
Opposite Mr. Biggs Outlet, Ado- Owo Road,
Akure, Ondo State.
Tel: 0806442259,
08177323757

Amuwo

Plot 203 Festac Link Road,

Amuwo Odofin, Lagos State.

Tel: 012931892,
08085840886

Benin

28 Sokponba Road,

Benin City, Edo State.

Tel: 08051163395,
08134051972,
07027002609

Calabar
Henss House
24/26 Murtala Mohammed Way, Calabar,
Cross Rivers State.
Tel:08032194197,
08075318777

Enugu

55/59 Chime Avenue,

Gbujas Plaza, New Haven,

Enugu State.

Tel :08036660737,
09020241513,
07038143357

Ibadan
12 Moshood Abiola Way,
beside FCMB Bank, Challenge Area,
Ibadan, Oyo State.
Tel : 08032318925,
08028344263

lkeja

AlICO House,

Plot 2 Oba Akran Avenue,

Opposite Dunlop, Ikeja,

Lagos State.

Tel:014602097-8,
014602218,
014602343,
08099930082

llorin

1 New Yidi Road,

Gomola Building,

llorin, Kwara State.

Tel: 08174613826,
08083134860,
08037997249

llupeju

AlICO House,

36-38 llupeju Industrial Avenue,

llupeju, Lagos State.

Tel: 08160466239,
08033158714,
08033343036,
08023048695

Isolo
203-205 Oshodi/Apapa Expressway,
Isolo, Lagos State.
Tel: 08057176063,
08023054803,
08036803169,
08023090069

Jos

4 Beach Road,

Jos, Plateau State

Tel: 08153695455,
08083134860
08057356726

Kaduna

Yaman Phone House,

1 Constitution Road,
Opposite MTD, Kaduna,
Kaduna State.

Tel: 08033386968

Kano

8, Post Office Road,
Kano, Kano State.
Tel: 08078107938

Lokoja

Suite 32, Second Floor,

Lokongoma Plaza,

Along Okene-Kaba Rd,

Lokongoma, Lokoja, Kogi State.

Tel: 08023279920,
07031003095
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Onitsha
Noclink Plaza, 41 New Market Road,
Opposite UBA Bank,

Onitsha, Anambra State.

Tel: 07086064999,

08033750361

Owerri

46 Wetheral Road,

Owerri, Imo State.

Tel: 08056033269,
07066032065

Port Harcourt
11 Ezimgbu Link Road
(Mummy B Road), off Stadium Road,
GRAPhase IV, Port Harcourt,
Rivers State.
Tel: 08035490546,
09094489393

Warri

60, Effurun/Sapele Road,
Effurun, Warri, Delta State.
Tel: 08187497490

RETAIL OUTLETS

AIICO EXPRESS, Abuja
No. 46 Lobito Crescent,
Wouse 2, Abuja.

Tel: 08099930117
08129123143

AlICO EXPRESS, Churchgate
Opposite Churchgate Towers,
Victoria Island, Lagos.
Tel: 08129123143

0708 795 5065

AlICO EXPRESS, Falomo

No. 8 Post Office, Bourdillon Road,

Ikoyi, Lagos.

Tel: 08129123143
08099930126

AIICO EXPRESS, Lekki

lkate Community,

Opposite Manor House,

lkate, Lekki, Lagos.

Tel: 08129123143
07013184117

AlICO EXPRESS, Park N Shop,

Victoria Island

Guru Plaza,

47B Adeola Odeku Street,

Victoria Island, Lagos.

Tel: 08129123143
08129123138
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BRAND PLATFORM
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FINANCIAL POSITION

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS AT A GLANCE

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income

In thousands of naira

2015

Changes

%

Gross premium written 27,064,365 32,918,820 (5,854,455) (18)
Gross premium income 30,029,334 10,410,650 19,618,684 188
Net premium income 26,687,570 6,748,488 19,939,082 295
Claim expenses (net) (13,096,190) (10,667,702) (2,428,488) (23)
Profit before taxation 11,835,236 1,799,294 10,035,942 558
Profit after taxation 10,238,411 1,195,606 9,042,805 756
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax (10,893,465) (3,156,986) (7,736,479) (245)
[Total comprehensive loss for the year (1,961,380) | 1,306,326 | 67|
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 147 18 129 717
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 105 14 91 650
Financial Position

In thousands of naira 2015 Changes %
Cash and cash equivalents 7,491,178 8,451,795 (960,617) “n
Financial assets 56,556,261 58,269,318 (1,713,057) 3)
Trade receivable 411,969 296,514 115,455 39
Reinsurance assets 2,816,503 2,479,069 337,434 14
Deferred acquisition cost 285,232 264,842 20,390 8
Other receivables and prepayments 324,457 447,467 (123,010) 27)
Deferred tax asset 1,088,677 1,775,779 (687,102) (39)
Investment property 990,000 1,115,000 (125,000) “1
Goodwill and otherintangible assets 1,092,031 1,142,720 (50,689) 4)
Property and equipment 5,915,891 5,353,657 562,234 11
Statutory deposit 530,000 530,000 - -
[Total assets 80,126,161 | (2,623,961) | (3) |
Insurance contract liabilities 49,987,894 55,548,154 (5,560,260) 10
Investment contract liabilities 10,061,636 8,295,046 1,766,590 21
Trade payables 1,599,841 1,547,548 52,293 3)
Other payables and accruals 1,787,068 2,489,333 (702,265) 28
Fixed income liabilities 2,531,870 165,838 2,366,032 (1427)
Current tax payable 623,761 592,961 30,800 5)
Deferred tax liability 270,408 269,133 1,275 0)
Finance lease obligation 7,368 49,854 (42,486) 85
Long term borrowing 1,785,650 1,134,840 650,810 (57)
Derivative liabilities 143,725 319,274 (175,549) 55
[Total liabilities 70,411,981 | (1,437,210) | 2]
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 - -
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 ) (0.00)
Revaluation reserves 1,221,707 1,221,707 - -
Available-for-sale reserve (14,065,457) (2,723,536) (11,341,921) (416)
Currency reserves 596,977 148,521 448,456 302
Statutory reserve 96,688 55,240 41,448 75
Contingency reserve 4,703,531 3,482,076 1,221,455 35
Retained earnings 9,498,054 898,089 8,599,965 958
[Shareholders' funds 9,371,588 | (1,030,597) | (11)]
Non - Controlling Interest 361,967 342,592

[Total equity 9,714,180 | (1,011,202) | (10)]
Total equity and liabilities 77,502,199 80,126,161 [ (2,623,961) [ (3)]
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CHAIRMAN’s STATEMENT

COMMITMENT TO OUR
STRATEGY IN CHALLENGING TIMES

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,
LADIES AND GENTLEMEN,

Itis my great pleasure to welcome you to the 47th Annual General Meeting
of our Company. Itis also my first opportunity to address you as Chairman
of the Board. Itis an honour and a privilege to do so.

In order to appropriately address the Company's
performance in 2016, | believe that some context is
needed. We all know how challenging the business
environment has been over the last two years. In
2016, the country recorded negative growth,
officially going into recession in the second quarter.
In the meantime, inflation soared into double digits
for the first time since 2012-13. Various
macroeconomic indicators also fluctuated in 2016,
in many cases, for the worse - some of these had a
direct impact on the insurance industry and our
performance.

On the bright side, we are in the fourth year of our 5-
year transformation plan. If you will recall, this plan
was centered onimprovingthe threekey pillars of our
business: our financial position, our business model
and our people. | am happy to report that we have
made significant progress in executing our strategy
and achieving our set goals. | will now explore this in
some detail and outline the company's expectations
fortheyeartocome.

AIICOINSURANCEPLC-2016 OVERVIEW
Performance

The Group delivered good underlying performance
despite the severe macroeconomic headwinds it
faced in 2016. Underwriting profitability increased
326%, from aloss of N5.5 billion to a profit of N12.45
billion across the Group driven by slight underwriting
improvements in the non-life business and release of
Reserves in the life business. High interest rates
reduce the value of our long term insurance contract
liabilities and this is recorded as a release in our
statement of profitandloss. Asaresult of our
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underwriting performance and increased
investment income, after tax profits increased
756% to N10.2 billion in 2016. The movement in
long-term liabilities Reserves is mirrored by the
movements in asset values backing these
liabilities. This essentiallymeans that thereduction
inreservesis offset by thereductioninasset values.
The cumulative loss on fair value assets due to
increased interestratesis reflected in the available
for sale reserves, causing a 11% reduction in
Shareholders' Funds. This has informed the
Company's decision to retain a significant portion
of the profits and its plan to inject more capital
(Ordinary Shares or Equity) into the business to
fund its growth plan and also achieve a resilient
Balance Sheettowithstand marketrisks.

OurFinancial Position

One of the Company's goals in 2013 was to
improve our financial position - this mainly
centered on ensuring that assets were adequately
matched to liabilities and addressing all legacy
issues which would potentially resultin unplanned
liabilities in the future. | can say that the Company
hasdoneanexcellentjob deliveringon this promise
especially in our current high yield environment.
Our life business is particularly sensitive to interest
rate movements as seen in the movement in the
available for sale Reserve balance - the available
for sale reserve shows the changes in fair value of
our bonds. This is as a result of the fact that long -
term assets are highly sensitive to changes in
interest rates and as yields rose, the value of the
assets reduced. For life insurance companies with
ourasset mix, resilient capital is typically required
to underwrite larger risks and to withstand

AlICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts
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The company has
taken significant
strides forward
inits bid to
strengthen our

business model;in
fact, the last two
years have shown
thatitis on the
right track.

turbulence in the financial markets
(market risks). Thus, as approved by
Shareholders in 2015, we should be
concluding the exercise to raise additional
capital of up to NGN25billion within the
firstquarterof2017.

OurBusiness Model

The Company has taken significant strides
forward in its bid to strengthen our
business model - in fact, the last two years
haveshownthatitisontherighttrack.
Ourinvestmentsinincreasing the capacity
of our distribution channels in the retail
and corporate spaces are yielding fruit; we
have seen tangible results of the
investmentsin ouragencyin 2016 with the
increasing contribution of our traditional
life products. To help with penetration, the
company is also making efforts to improve
customer perception of the brand. To this
end, the new Contact Center, AIICONTACT
was launched in August 2016 to improve
quality of service. The Company has also
started a radio program aimed at
educating the public about the potential
benefits of havinginsurance.

In addition to this, the company has
invested in technology infrastructure and
software aimed at improving operations
and business decision-making. It has also
improved assurance functions and
instituted effective Risk management
practices at every level to help safeguard
and create shareholder value. The
Managing Director, Mr. Edwin Igbiti will
provide more details about progress made
inthisaspectinhis Report.

OurPeople

The Company's focus in 2016 was to
entrench the focus on bottom line
performance hence the change to a
divisional structure rather than a
functionalone.Whereourpeopleare

concerned, the Company focused on
deepening the knowledge pool, increasing
the capacity of our staff and encouraging
them to look at the business holistically
ratherthanasasum ofsilos.

The company has also taken steps to
improve employee welfare and was
awarded (HR People Magazine Award for
2016 Work, Life & Harmony) inrecognition
of its efforts toward improving quality of
lifeforouremployees.

Finally, we must recognize Mr. Moruf
Apampa (Head, Non-Life Business), who
left AIICO to head Equity Assurance. For
nine years, he gave everything to this
Company and while we are sad to see him
go,we are proudto have produced another
CEO. It is a testament to the quality of
peoplewehavehere.

Corporate Responsibility, Governance
and Board Changes

The Board is tasked with setting the tone
from the top and ensuring that the
structures in place encourage the right
incentives for the Management and other
members of staff which results in
sustainable growth. It is with this in mind
thatthe company has expandedits current
Social and Environmental Management
System (SEMS) to incorporate core
sustainability principlesintoits operations.
It is a measure of how seriously the
Management takes its corporate
responsibility to all stakeholders. We
believe that corporate responsibility is
more than just acting ethically - it is
marked by operating in a way that
improves the lives of all our stakeholders
andby extension,the Company.

The Board is also tasked with enforcing
good governance across the Group and
part of this is leading by example. In 2016,
Chief Dr. Oladele Fajemirokun retired as
Chairman of the Board after many years as
Chairman. Senator Tokunbo Ogunbanjo
also retired as a Non-Executive Director
following the company's implementation
of extant Corporate Governance codes in
the Insurance sector. In their place, three
new Board members were appointed: lwas
appointed Chairman of the Board while
Messrs. Ademola Adebise and Samaila
Dalhat Zubairu were appointed as Non-
Executive Directors. Mr. Adebise is the
Deputy Managing Director at Wema bank
and Mr. Zubairu is the Vice-Chairman at
Africapital-Gem Development Partners.
They both are exceptional professionals
with vast experience in various sectors
especially the financial servicesindustry.
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| will like to take this opportunity to thank
our erstwhile Chairman and Board
members for their selfless service to this
Company over the years. They leave with
our sincere gratitude and we wish them
successintheir future endeavours.

2017 Outlook

Economic conditions in the country are
likely to remain challenging in 2017. Even
though oil prices have risen, foreign
exchange continues to be very scarce and
analysts forecast GDP growth of about 1%
this year. We expect industry conditions to
be quite similar but | am very optimistic
about the plans the Company has in place
to cope with these challenges. Insurance,
especially long term insurance is a long-
term business and we look at the business
with a long term prism. As the Chairman,
my job is to provide guidance and
leadership to other members of the Board
in setting the tone to Management and
communicating Shareholders'
expectations of performance. The
Management of the Company has
emphasized operational efficiency and
improved performance management
across the Group in 2017 and we believe
that this is appropriate given the progress
made so far with our transformation plan.
We are confident that the Company will
achieveits objectivesin2017.

Onceagain,Ithankyouforthe opportunity
toserveyouasthe Chairman of the Board.|
also wish to thank other members of the
Board, the Management and every
member of staff, without them, AIICO
wouldnotbethe Companyitistoday.llook
forward to working with them to drive the
Companyto greaterheights.

Thankyouverymuch foryourtime.

—

Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya
Chairman
FRC/2013/CISN/00000005132
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The Directors present their annual report
on the affairs of AlICO Insurance Plc (“The
Company”) and the subsidiary companies
(“The Group”), together with the Group
Audited Financial Statements and the
Auditors’ Report for the year ended
December31,2016.

Legalformand principal activity:

The Company was established in 1963 by
the American Life Insurance Company and
was incorporated as a limited liability
Company on July 14, 1970. It was
converted to a Public Liability Company in
1989 and quoted on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange (NSE) with effect from
December 3, 1990. The Company was
registered by the Federal Government of
Nigeria to provide Insurance services in
Life Insurance Business, Non-Life
Insurance Business, Deposit
Administration and Financial Services to
organizations and privateindividuals.

The Company isregistered by the National

Insurance Commission ("NAICOM"). It has
three subsidiaries:

Operating results:

AlICO Multishield Limited

©

——

Multishield Limited was incorporated in
1997 as a Health Management
Organization. It commenced operations
in the same year with prepaid health plans
to cater for the health needs of individuals
and corporate organizations. The
Companybecameafull subsidiary of AIICO
InsurancePlconJuly1,2012.

AlICO Pension Managers Limited
¢

AlICO Pension Managers Limited (AIICO
Pensions) provides pension
administration services to private and
public sector contributors. AIICO Pension
is owned by consortium of five reputable
companies namely: AlCO Insurance
PLC, Oasis Insurance PLC, UNIC
Insurance PLC, Wema Securities and
Finance PLC and Magnartis Finance and
Investment Limited.

The following is a summary of the Group’s operating results and transfers to reserves:

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Company was incorporated as a
Limited Liability Company on February 1,
2005 under the Companies and Allied
Matters Act, 2004, and licensed as a
Pension Fund Administrator by the
National Pension Commission on April 13,
2006.

AlICO Capital Limited

i, [ D2 0 AT AL

AIICO Capital Limited was registered and
licensed by the Securities & Exchange
Commission in 2012, to carry out
portfolio/fund management services.
AIICO Capital Limited commenced full
operations in 2014 through the provision
of bespoke wealth solutions for clients, by
adopting a research based approach for
every investment decision. AlICO Capital
Limited offers portfolio management
services, structured investments and
mutual funds to suit theinvestment needs
of corporate and individual clients.

In thousands of naira 2015 Change Change (%)
Gross premium written 27,064,365 32,918,820 (5,854,455) (18)
Gross premium income 30,029,334 10,410,650 19,618,684 188
Net premium income 26,687,570 6,748,488 19,939,082 295
Claim expenses (net) (13,096,190) (10,667,702) (2,428,488) (23)
Profit before taxation 11,835,236 1,799,294 10,035,942 558
Profit after taxation 10,238,411 1,195,606 9,042,805 756
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax (10,893,465) (3,156,986) (7,736,479) (245)
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (655,054) (1,961,380) 1,306,326 67
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 147 18 129 717
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 105 14 91 650

Director’sthatserved duringtheyearandtheir shareholding

Thedirectandindirectinterest of Directorsinthelssued Share Capital of the Company as recorded in the Register of Directors’ Shareholding
and/oras notified by the Directors forthe purposes of section 275 and 276 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C20LFN 2004 and the
listingrequirements ofthe Nigerian Stock Exchange are disclosed as follows:
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Directors

Mr Bukola Oluwadiya*

Mr. S.D. A Sobanjo

Mr. Edwin Igbiti

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun

Mr. Sonnie Ayere

Mr. Samaila Zubairu**

Mr. Kundan Sainani**

Mr. Ademola Adebise*

Chief (Dr.) Oladele Fajemirokun***
Senator Tokunbo Ogunbanjo***

*Appointed with effect from 17 March 2016

**Independent director

***Resigned with effect from 17 March 2016

Direct Indirect
Holding Holding

272,800 -
37,284,985 -
1,380,202 -
2,340,695 -

21,030 -
10,000 1,067,196,280
2,216,332 1,100,000

***DF Holdings:- Indirect Holdings for Chief (Dr) Oladele Fajemirokun
***The Chris Ogunbanjo Foundation:- Indirect Holdings for Senator Tokunbo Ogunbanjo

Directors’interestin contracts

31 December
2016
Total Holding

272,800
37,284,985
1,380,202
2,340,695

21,030
1,067,206,280
3,316,332

OVERVIEW
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31 December
2015
Total Holding

37,284,985
65,844
2,340,695

1,067,206,280
3,316,332

None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purpose of Section 277 of the Company and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 of
anydisclosableinterestin contractsinwhichthe Companywasinvolved duringtheyearended December31,2016.

Substantialinterestinshares

Accordingtothe Registerof Membersat December31,2016,noshareholderheld morethan 5% oftheissued share capital of the Company
31 December 2015

exceptasdisclosed asfollows:

31 December 2016

Number of Number of
Shares held % Shares held %
AIICO Bahamas Limited 1,020,833,332 14.73 1,020,833,332 14.73
DF Holdings Limited 1,067,196,280 15.40 1,059,515,292 15.28
| 2,088,029,612 ] 30.13 | 2,080,348,624 | 30.01 |
Shareholding Analysis
The shareholding pattern of AlICO Insurance PLC as at December 31,2016 is as stated below:
Holding pattern (range) as at 31 December 2016
% of
No of Holders % of Shareholders No of shares Shareholdings
1 1,000 3,698 4.00 2,159,108 0.03%
1,001 10,000 43,103 46.66 214,301,042 3.09%
10,001 100,000 42,141 45.61 1,059,125,069 15.28%
100,001 500,000 2,756 2.98 554,938,658 8.01%
500,001 1,000,000 317 0.34 229,803,224 3.32%
1,000,001 5,000,000 279 0.30 567,682,844 8.19%
5,000,001 10,000,000 41 0.04 293,795,121 4.24%
10,000,001 100,000,000 41 0.04 1,092,233,568 15.76%
100,000,001 1,000,000,000 8 0.01 1,895,332,514 27.35%
1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 2 0.00 1,020,833,332 14.73%
\ 92,385 | 100]  6,930,204,480 | 100.00% |

Holding pattern (range) as at 31 December 2015

No of Holders % of Shareholders

%

(]
No of shares Shareholdings

1 1,000 3,588 3.86 2,106,242 0.03%
1,001 10,000 43,288 46.56 215,057,942 3.10%
10,001 100,000 42,676 45.90 1,074,450,856 15.50%
100,001 500,000 2,755 2.96 549,907,483 7.93%
500,001 1,000,000 310 0.33 225,315,633 3.25%
1,000,001 5,000,000 269 0.29 532,571,339 7.68%
5,000,001 10,000,000 39 0.04 278,337,777 4.02%
10,000,001 100,000,000 44 0.05 1,117,992,888 16.13%
100,000,001 1,000,000,000 8 0.01 1,913,630,988 27.61%
1,000,000,001 10,000,000,000 2 0.00 1,020,833,332 14.73%
\ 92,978 | 100  6,930,204,480 | 100.00% |
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Company’s Distributors

The Company’s products are marketed by
insurance brokers and agents throughout
the country. The Company also employs
the direct marketing method to source for
insurancebusiness.

PostBalance SheetEvents

There has been no material change in the
Group’s financial position since 31st
December, 2016 that would have affected
the true and fair view of the Company’s
stateof affairsasatthatdate.

Property and Equipment

Investment in property and equipment
during the year is limited to the amounts
shown in (Note 16) the financial
statements. Inthe opinion of the directors,
the market value of property and
equipment is not less than the value
indicated in the financial statements.

Acquisition of Own Shares

The Company did not purchase any of its
ownsharesduringtheyear.

Employmentand Employees:

Employees’Health,Safetyand
Environment

The Company strictly observes all health
and safety regulations. The Company
maintains business premises designed with
a view to guaranteeing the safety and
healthy living conditions of its employees

and customers alike. Employees are
adequately insured against occupational
and other hazards. Financial provision is
also made for all employees in respect of
transportation, housing, medical
expensesand meals.

Employment of Disabled Persons

Itis the policy of the Company thatthereis
no discrimination in considering
applications for employment including
those of physically challenged persons.
All employees whether physically
challenged or not are given equal
opportunities to develop their knowledge
and to qualify for promotion in
furtherance of their careers.

Employees’Involvementand

Training

The Company is committed to keeping
employees fully informed as much as
possible regarding the Company’s
performance and progress. Views of
employees are sought, where practicable,
on matters which particularly affect
them as employees. The Company runs
an open door management policy.
Management, professional and technical
expertise are the Company’s major assets
andinvestmentin developing such skillsis
continuous. The Company’s expanding
skills base is being brought about by a
wide range of in-house and external
training. Opportunities for career
development within the Company have
also been broadened. Incentive schemes
designed to meet the circumstances of
each individual are implemented
wherever appropriate and some of these

DIRECTORS' REPORT

schemes include staff retirement benefit,
productivity bonus, promotion and salary
review.

Dividend

The Board of Directors, pursuant to the
powers vested in it by the provisions of
section 379 of the Companies and Allied
Matters Act (CAMA) of Nigeria, proposed a
dividend of 2kobo per share. (2015: 0.05k)
fromtheretained earnings accountasat31
December 2016. This is subject to approval
by shareholders at the next Annual General
Meeting.Payment of dividendsis subject to
withholdingtaxatarate of 10% inthe hand
ofrecipients.

Donations
Donations during the year ended 31

December, 2016 amounted to &2,100,000
(2015:M1,150,000) as follows:

In thousands of naira Amount
Bowtie Club Kidney Trust 1,500,000
Uniport Research Management Fund 500,000
Law Student Society 100,000
\ \ 2,100,000 |

Auditors

Messrs. KPMG Professional Services, having satisfied the relevant corporate governance rules on their tenure in office have indicated their
willingness to continue in office as auditors to the Company. In accordance with Section 357 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Nigeriatherefore, the auditorswillbere-appointed atthe nextannual general meeting of the Company without anyresolution being passed.

BYTHEORDEROF THEBOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr.DonaldKanu
Company Secretary

FRC/2013/NBA/00000002884
PlotPC12,Churchgate Street
Victorialsland
Lagos, Nigeria

Date: 14 March2017
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The Board of AIICO Insurance PLC
recognizes that it has the primary
responsibility for ensuring good corporate
governance. Accordingly the Company,
through the Board, maintains corporate
policies and standards designed to
encourage good and transparent
corporate governance, avoid potential
conflicts of interest and promote ethical
business practices. The business of the
Company is conducted with integrity
which pays due regard to the legitimate
interests of stakeholders.

The Board is accountable to the
Shareholders and does this through pro-
actively evaluating the socio-economic,
environmental and ethical matters that
may impact on stakeholder’s interest. The
Board also oversees the performance of
Management in order to protect and
enhance shareholder value and meet the
Company’s obligations to its employees
andallotherstakeholders.

To guarantee the highest level of legal and
ethical requirements, internal control
measures and processes have been put in
place to ensure that Board, Management
and staff conduct the affairs of the
company in compliance with all
legislations, regulations standards and
codes that will positively impact on the
performance ofthe Company.

Roles & Responsibilities of the Board

The Board of Directors provides
entrepreneurial leadership for the
Company within a framework of prudent
and effective controls, sets the Company’s
strategic direction, objectives, values and
standards and ensure that the necessary
financial, material and human resources
are in place for the Company to meet its
objectives and review Management
performance and ensure that its
obligations to shareholders and other
stakeholders are understood and met. The
Board Charter sets out the role,
responsibilities, structure and processes of
the Board of AIICO Insurance PLC.
(AIICO)

Roles and Responsibilities

The Group Board is the main decision
making body at the Group level and it:

(@) Works as a team and meets on a
regularbasis.

(b) Considers and approves strategic
direction of AIICO Group and
corporatestrategicinitiatives.

©

(d)

(e)

®

(9)

(h)

®

®

(k)

M

(m)

(n)
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Approves expenditures over certain
limits in respect of its principal
businesses.

Has overall responsibility for
management of the business and the
affairs of the Group, the
establishment of Group strategy,
capital raising and allocation.

Monitors and oversees the Group's
operations, ensures competent and
prudent management, sound
planning and proper procedures for
the maintenance of adequate
accounting policies and systems of
internal control, and for compliance
with statutory and regulatory
obligations.

Determines and reviews the Group’s
strategic direction including, as
appropriate, the strategies for each
of the principal business units.

Determines the Group's key financial
objectives including target rates of
return on capital and assets.

Considersemergingissues whichmay
be material to the business and
affairs of the Group.

Keeps underreview and maintainsthe
Group's capital and liquidity
positions.

Reviews and approves proposals for
the allocation of capital and other
resources within the Group.

Approves material acquisitions and
disposals of assets and share
acquisitions and disposals which are
significant in terms of the business of
the Group.

Approves material joint ventures,
strategic partnerships and alliances
which are significant in terms of the
businessofthe Group.

Reviews and approves the Group's
annual capital and revenue budgets
(and any material changes
thereto).

Receives monthly Business and
Financial Reports from the principal
business units and consolidated
reports for the Group and reviews
actual performanceinthelight of the

(o)

(p)

(o))

()

®

M

©
(iii)

(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)
(viii)
(ix)

(u)

Group's strategy, objectives,
corporate and business plans and
budgets.

Considers and approves the Group's
procedures for reviewing and
monitoring risk, and receives regular
reportsthereon.

Approves the Group’s annual targets
and financial statements and
monitoring financial performance
against forecast and prior
periods.

Approves the Group's Annual Report
andAccounts andits other published
financial statements and other
material and significant statements
issued to shareholders or the
Nigerian Stock Exchange.

Determines dividend policy and the
amount, nature and timing of
dividendstobe paid.

Approves arrangements for Annual
and Extraordinary General
Meetings.

Receives and considers high level
reports on matters material to the
Group,inparticular:

Relationswith Regulatory
Authorities;

Human Resources matters;

Information systemsand
Technology;

Insurance cover;
Disasterrecovery;
Litigationandclaims;
Investorandpublicrelations;
Environmental Policy;and

SociallyResponsible Investment
Policy

Establishes and maintains
appropriate accounting policies,
implement and monitor the
maintenance of adequate
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accounting policiesand otherrecords
and systems of planning andinternal
control.

(v Considers and approves
appointments to the Board, the
Group Executive Management and
approves remuneration
arrangements for Executive
Directors.

(w) Receives the minutes of and/or
reports fromthe Boards of subsidiary
companies and the Committees of
the Group Board.

(x)  Approves delegated authorities for
expenditure and for lending, and for
otherrisk exposures.

(y) Reviews and, as appropriate, agrees
changes in the terms of reference of
Committees established by the
Board.

(z) Approves the appointment of
ReportingAccountants.

Board Composition

The Board of Directors is made up of eight
(8) directors comprising the Managing
Director, one Executive Director and six
non-executive directors. Each of the
directors being qualified and outstanding
individuals in their various fields of
endeavours are knowledgeable on Board
and Corporate matters. The Board
members are provided with full, timely and
adequate information to enable them
carry out their duties from a very well
informed position.

There are clear separation of
responsibilities between the Chairman,
CEO, Board and Management thus
ensuring non-interference of the Board in
Managementfunctions.

Directors' Independence and Terms of
Office

Inlinewith the provisions of the Company’s
Articles of Association, a third of the
directors or a number closest to a third,
excluding non-executive directors and
those appointed by the Board during the
year, retire by rotation at each Annual
general Meeting of the Company and
being eligible, present themselves for re-
election. Directors retiring are those

longestin office since theirlast election or
re-election.

Directors also make unfettered
judgments and bring in views that are
independent of Management and devoid
of anybusiness or otherrelationships that
could interfere with their independent
judgment.

Directors' Orientationand

Induction

New Directors are expected to givein their
best as much as other directors on the
Board. To assist them become effective,
these new directors are given an
orientation regarding the Group’s
business, Directors duties, code of
conduct, policies and procedures
applicable to Board and Board
committees. Atraining plan has also been
approved by the Boardinrelevant areas of
the Company’s corebusiness.

Directors' Access to Management and
RighttoseekIndependent
Professional Advice

Directors receive financial reports of the
Company and may invite members of
senior management at Board or
Committee meetings. Access to senior
Management is unhindered and is
calculated to ensure adequate
clarification and information flow leading
up to Management decisions. All the
Directors are free to seek independent
professional advice in the course of their
duties at the Company’s expense.
Directors also have access to the advice
andservices of the Company Secretary on
rules and regulations applicable to the
operations of the Board and in particular
corporate governance.

Security Trading Policy

AlICO Insurance Plc, has in place, in line
with Rule 17.15 relating to Disclosure of
Dealing in Issuers Shares, a Security
Trading Policy which applies to all
employees and Directors and same has
been circulated to allemployees that may
possess any insider or material
information about the Company. The
Policy also has provisions for the
enforceability of confidentiality breaches
against external advisers. The policy is
published on AlICO's website.
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Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya (B.Sc.,MBA, FCA,
FCS) (Chairman)

Mr. Oluwadiya has a well-rounded experiencein
both the Banking/Financial Services and the Oil
& Gas Sectors respectively. His banking career
started in Grindlays Merchant Bank of Nigeria
Limited where he rose to the position of
Assistant General Manager (Corporate Banking)
before he was seconded to Sydney, Australia for
two years to work for the Australia and New
Zealand Banking Group (ANZ) - the parent
company of Grindlays Bank Plc, London. On his
return in January 1992, Mr. Oluwadiya was
General Manager (Strategic Planning) of
Grindlays Merchant Bank of Nigeria Limited
(now Stanbic IBTC Bank).Presently, he is the
Managing Director of Magnartis Finance &
Investment Limited and sits on the Board as
Chairman of Matrix Petrochem Limited;
Worldwide Marine & Inspection Services
Limited and AlICO Multishield Limited. He was,
at some point, the Chairman of the Investment
Strategy Committee of the Board of AIICO
Pension Managers Limited.

Mr. Edwin Friday Igbiti (MBA, FCII)
(ManagingDirector)

Mr. Igbiti is a highly competent, ethical and
widely respected business leader who has built a
distinguished career in Insurance over the past
20 years. Over these decades, he has provided
Insurance expertise and advisory to
Government and many large corporations
across several industries/sectors in Nigeria.

He is an expert in specialist areas including
Underwriting of Property, Casualty, Oil & Gas
and Special Risks. His Other competencies
include Reinsurance, Claims and Operations
Managementamongstothers.

During his distinguished career, he has won
several personal and institutional awards and
continues to receive accolades from reputable
institutions both within and outside the
Industry. He is a member of the Governing
Council of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria (CIIN) and a Fellow of the institute. He is
affiliated to many professional bodies including
the Nigerian Institute of Management,
Chartered (NIMCQ).

He holds an MBA from the University of Ado-
Ekiti (2005), an Advanced Diploma in
Management from the University of Lagos
(1997), an Insurance Certificate from Chartered
Insurance Institute, London and is an Alumnus
of Howard University Business School,
U.S.A.

Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun (BA. Hons.
M.Sc.,MBA,ACII)
(Executive Director)

Mr. Fajemirokun is the Chief Operating Officer
(COO) in AlICO Insurance Plc. He is a finance
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professional with in-depth sector experience in
management consulting, insurance & asset
management. He brings to the Board over a
decade of deep expertise in strategy
development and execution, financial risk
management, financial management,
technology and insurance operations
management. He is responsible for AlICO’s
operations; the group function that plans,
coordinates, and controls the resources needed
to produce our products and serve our clients.
He is equally responsible for helping AlICO and
its business unitstounderstand the competitive
landscape and the markets they operate while
developing sustainable plans for long-term
growthandshareholdervalue creation.

Mr. Fajemirokun’s service with the firm dates
back to May, 2009 when he joined as Chief
Information Officer (CIO). During this period,
he executed value-enhancing projects, first by
leading the transformation programme to
automate and modernise operations and
secondly to increase productivity (reduce cost
per policy) in the selling of insurance products
and services. He has served in several roles and
overseen principal and operational functions
during this time, giving him a deep
understanding of the levers to improve and
sustain profitability. Priorto AlICO, he workedin
Accenture (Lagos) and then Capgemini
Consulting (UK). In both companies, he
provided consulting/advisory services to
financial services and Government clients
predominantly in mergers and acquisitions and
then UK government transformation
programmes.

He earned an MBA with a concentration in
Finance from University of Chicago Booth
School of Business, a Business Information
Strategy Master’s degree with distinction from
University of Strathclyde and a Bachelor’s
degree in Business Economics from Glasgow,
UK.Heis a Chartered Insurer (ACII, UK), a Senior
Member of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria and a member of the Institute of
Directors.

Mr.AdemolaAdebise (B.Sc.,MBA,FCA)
(Non-Executive Director)

An alumnus ofthe prestigious Harvard Business
School, Lagos Business School and University
of Lagos, Ademola Adebise is the Deputy
Managing Director at Wema Bank. Prior to
joining Wema Bank Plc, he worked at
Accenture, the global consulting firm, National
Bank of Nigeria and Chartered Bank in various
capacities spanning over 26 years.Ademola
Adebise is a graduate of Computer Science. He
also holds an MBA from Pan African University,
Lagos Business School. A thorough-bred,
resourceful and self-motivated personality,
Ademolais aFellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of NigeriaaswellasanAssociate of
the Chartered Institute of Taxation & Computer
Professionals (Registration Council of
Nigeria).Ademola also serves on the Boards of
AlICO Pension Funds Administrator and the
FinancialInstitution Training Centre (FITC).
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Mr. Sobandele David Ayodele Sobanjo
(B.Sc.,MBA,FCII)
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. S.D.A Sobanjo was a past MD/CEO of AlICO
Insurance PLC. Upon his retirement, he was
elevated to the Board as a Non-Executive
Directorin2013.He holds aBachelors Degreein
Actuarial Science from the University of Lagos
(1977-1981). A Post Graduate Degree in
Business Administration, specializing in
General Management from his Alumni
University ( 1995-1996), University of Lagos
and an M.B.A, specializing in Marketing from
the Enugu State University of Technology
(ESUT) (1997-1999). He holds the ACII
(General) London, FCII (Life) London, and the
FCIl (Nigeria) and is also a member of the
Nigerian Institute of Management, Chartered.
His career history showcases organisations like
Union Bank of Nigeria PLC, SCIB Nigeria and
Company, Glanville Einthoven Life and
Pensions Insurance Brokers, High-Gate
Insurance Brokers Limited, and AlICO
Insurance. He left AlICO to join African Alliance
Insurance Company Limited before returning to
AlICO as Managing Director/CEO. He has varied
experience spanning Pension Administration,
Life Operations, General Insurance
Administration, Product Development,
Marketing and information Technology. He has
attended several Management and Strategic
Management Programmes within and outside
Nigeria and has served as resource person for
many seminars and conferences across Nigeria.
Mr. Sobanjo has been a Director of AIICO
Insurance PLCsince January 1,2006.

Mr. SonnieAyere (B.Sc.,M.Sc.)
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Ayere is a motivated and goal oriented
financial economist and investment banker
with more than 17 continuous years of solid
Corporateand Structured Finance,Bankingand
Asset Management experience working with
HSBC, NatWest Bank, Sumitomo Mitsui Bank of
Montreal Nesbitt Burns in London and the
International Finance Corporation (The World
Bank Group) in Washington and South
Africa.

He was a Principal adviser on the IFC team that
advised the Nigerian Government on the
development of the domestic bond market. He
was also a key member of the SEC market
structure committee. He has been akey speaker
in numerous prestigious functions and
seminars across Africa on diverse aspects of
African and international financial markets.

Mr. Ayere holds an MA (Hons.) in Financial
Economics from the University of Dundee,
Scotland in June 1993. He is an Alumni of Cass
Business School London (MBA) — July 1996 and
London Business School (June 1996). He is also
FSA registered. He was conferred with an
Honorary Doctorate Degree in Science (DSc.)
from the European-American University in July
20009.
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Mr.SamailaDalhat Zubairu
(B.Sc.(Hons),FCA)
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Zubairu is the Vice Chairman of Africapital-
Gem Development Partners Limited, a project
development firm focused on providing
pragmatic infrastructure solutions to the
significantly underserved Nigerian market. He is
also a Director of West Africa Infrastructure
Investment Managers — JV with Old Mutual to
raise and manage the Nigerian Infrastructure
Investment Fund. Over thelast 26 years, Samaila
has worked in various capacities-he was Chief
Financial Officer at Dangote Cement Plc, as well
as CFO for Obajana Cement Plc. At Obajana he
was a key member of the team that spearheaded
the development of Africa’s largest green-field
cement project. Prior to that, he was the
Treasurer for the Dangote Group during its
transformation from a trading company to an
industrial conglomerate. Samaila also spent
time at Liberty Bank Plc. where he was the Head
of Investment Banking and subsequently Group
Head of Risk Management. Prior to his post at
Liberty Bank, he was the Head of Project Finance
at FSB Bank (Fidelity Bank). Samaila is a Fellow
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nigeria and the Eisenhower Fellowships
International Leader Exchange Philadelphia
USA.Healsoholds a B.ScHons. Accounting from
AhmaduBello University, Zaria.

Mr.Kundan Sainani
(B.COMM.,FCA)
(Non-Executive Director)

Mr. Sainani brings to the Board over 20 years of
experience spanning various industries within
and outside Nigeria including Viva Methanol
Limited and Lekki Deep Sea Port which are part
of the Tolaram Group. He was until recently a
Director in the Lagos Free Trade Zone. Kundan
Sainani holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree
fromIndiaandisalsoaChartered Accountant.

Board/Committees and Meetings

The Board functions through these committees,
whose terms of reference are as hereinafter set
forth:

Establishmentand Corporate
Governance Committee

This Committee assists the Board to fulfil its
Governance responsibilities as well as its
responsibilities for the management of human
resources to ensure that recruitment and
remuneration policies and practices are
designed to attract, retain and reward fairly and
responsibly with a clear link to corporate and
individual performances. Its terms of reference
include;

e Receiving reviews and making
recommendationstothe Board ontheterms

ofreference ofthe Board;

The terms of reference of each Board
Committee and the terms of reference of
engagementof Directors;

®  Making recommendations on the Board’s
composition and effectiveness;

e Advising on the Company’s Code of
Conductanditsapplication;

®  Assessingthe needs ofthe Board and Board
Committees regularly in terms of the
frequency of Board and Board Committee
meetings, meeting agendas, discussion
papers, reports and information, and the
conductofmeetings;

® In consultation with the Chairman of the
Board, assessing and planning for Board
composition and succession, as well as
considering the competencies and skills
necessary for the Board, as a whole, the
competencies and skills that the Board
considers each existing Director to possess
and the competencies and skills that each
newnomineewouldbringtothe Board.

The Committee also reviews and approves the
terms of service upon appointment and any
subsequent changes, including the total
individual remuneration package for senior
executives; ensures that individuals are not
involved in setting their remuneration;
determine contractual notice periods and
termination commitments and approve any
retention and termination arrangements for
seniorexecutives.

Financeand General Purpose
Committee

This Committee’s responsibilities include
considering and advising the Board on
transactions, including the Company’s finances,
financial policies, financial controls and
financial strategies; Giving consideration to,and
recommending to, the Board the annual budget
for revenue income and expenditure and any
associated capital expenditure; reviewing the
periodic management accounts of the
Company and recommending to the Board, any
in-year budget adjustments; reviewing the
annual financial statements of the Company
and recommending same to the Board for
approval; monitoring the financial liquidity and
solvency of the Company and ensuring that
action is taken to maintain this at an acceptable
level. The Committee also monitors the
planning, implementation and progress against
plan of approved major capital expenditure
projects and major procurements within the
Committee’s approval limits as stated in the
Expense Control and Procurement Policies of
the Company; Considering the Financial
Regulations periodically and approving any
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amendments that become necessary from time
to time; Considering the annual review of the
effectiveness of Internal Audit.

Investmentand Enterprise Risk
Management Committee

This Committee ensures that sound policies,
procedures and practices are in place for the
enterprise-wide management of the
Company’s material risks and reports theresults
of the Committee’s activities to the Company’s
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.
Management of the Company is responsible for
satisfactorily mitigating material business risks.
It does this by designing and implementing
risk management practices, including
providing ongoing guidance and support
for the refinement of the overall risk
management framework and ensuring
best practices are incorporated, ensuring
that management understands and
accepts its responsibility for identifying,
assessing and managing risk, ensuring
that risk assessments are performed
periodicallyand completely.
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Meetings of Committees

Establishment & Corporate Governance Committee
Position No of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Kundan Sainani Chairman 4
Mr. Sonnie Ayere Member 2

Mr. Samaila Zubairu Member 2*
Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member 4
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member 4

These meetings were held on January 19, April 19, July 19, October 18,2016
*Limited attendance based on period of appointment

Finance & General Purpose Committee
Position No of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman 5
Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member 5

Mr. S.D.A Sobanjo Member 4
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member 5
Mr. Samaila Zubairu Member 3*
Mr. Ademola Adebise Member 2*

These meetings were held on January 19, March 15, April 19, July 22, October 20,2016
*Limited attendance based on period of appointment

Investment & Enterprise Risk Management Committee
Position No of Meeting Attendance

Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman
Mr. Babatunde Fajemirokun Member

Mr. Kundan Sainani Member
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member
Mr. Ademola Adebise Member

These meetings were held on January 19, April 19, July 19, October 20,2016
*Limited attendance based on period of appointment

Statutory Audit Committee

Position No of meeting Attendance

Mr. Samaila Zubairu Independent Director/Chairman 5 2*
Sir Edmund U. Njoku Shareholder/Member
Mrs. Funke Augustine Shareholder/Member

Chief Robert . Igwe Shareholder/Member
Mr. Sonnie Ayere Member
Mr. S.D.A. Sobanjo Member
Mr. Kundan Sainani Member

These meetings were held on January 19, March 15, April 19, July 19, October 18,2016
*Limited attendance based on period of appointment
**Seized to be a member of the committee

Nomination Committee
Position No of meeting Attendance
Mr. Sonnie Ayere Chairman

Mr. Kundan Sainani Member
Mr. Edwin Igbiti Member

**This meeting was held on February 28,2016
All the committees endeavoured to perform their duties competently during the year under review.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Bukola Oluwadiya

(Chairman)

2. Edwin Igbiti
(MDICEO)

3. Babatunde Fajemirokun
(Executive Director)

4. Ademola Adebise

(Non-Executive Director)

5.S.D.A. Sobanjo

(Non-Executive Director)

6. Sonnie Ayere

(Non-Executive Director)

7. Samaila Dalhat Zubairu

(Non-Executive Director - Independent)

8. Kundan Sainani
(Non-Executive Director - Independent)
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
IN RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

The directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011, the Insurance Act of Nigeria and relevant National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)
guidelinesandcirculars.

Thedirectors furtheracceptresponsibility formaintaining adequate accounting records as required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
Cap C.20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 2004 and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statementsthat are free frommaterial misstatementwhetherdueto fraud orerror.

Thedirectorshave made assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as agoing concernand have noreasonto believe that the Company
willnotremainagoingconcernintheyearahead.

Signed onbehalfoftheDirectorson 14 March2017 by:

%

Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya
Group MD/CEO Chairman
FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/CISN/0000005132
14 March 2017 14 March 2017
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CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 60 (2)
OF INVESTMENT AND SECURITIES ACT NO. 29 OF 2007

Certification Pursuantto Section 60(2) of Investmentand Securities Act No.29 0f2007

Wetheundersigned, hereby certify the following with regards to our audited financial statements fortheyearended December 31,2016 that:

M

Wehavereviewedthereportandtothebestofourknowledge, thereport doesnot contain:

Anyuntrue statement of amaterial fact, or

Omission to state a material fact, which would make the statements, misleading in the light of circumstances under which such
statementswere made;

To the best of our knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in the report fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition andresults of operation of the Group as of, and for the years presentedin thereport.

lIWe:II

areresponsible forestablishingand maintaininginternal controls.

have designed such internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the company and its consolidated subsidiaries is
made known to such officers by others within those entities particularly during the period in which the periodic reports are being
prepared;

have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’sinternal controls as of date within 90 days priorto thereport;

have presentedinthereportourconclusions about the effectiveness of ourinternal controls based on our evaluation as of that date;

Wehavedisclosedtotheauditors ofthe Group and audit committee:

all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which would adversely affect the Group’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the Group’s auditors any material weakness in internal controls,
and

Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have significant role in the company’s internal
controls;

Wehaveidentifiedinthereportwhetherornotthere weresignificantchangesininternal controls orotherfactors that could significantly
affectinternal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies
and materialweaknesses.

%{g "
e, -

Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Ayodele Bamidele
Group MD/CEO Group Financial Officer
FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/1CAN/0000004332

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



KPMG

Ky Aucid Mattor _

A vy skt matier & kgt mmather that, in our probeesional judgrent. wis of most
wuwmuﬂ-mmmwlmdm
garrint o Thes matter veis addrassnst m the conbext of our sut ol [P coneckdaled
el saparale frahcas Eiaternonty as o whols, Bnd . lorming our ooemsod [herenn. and
wa o nol provdle @ SECaTatn Gere o P maTiee

Thio hy st Tratie Eskow apla 10 both 1Mo sast of (he corscldabed and sapatals
trarcal slmprets

Vidusinion of knsuracoe conirect ketsltes

The Giroup has SorEoEn mEranos contact e haey, thet vahation of whch @t

g SATPIRAN UNCeTiaaTES e Sl ATl [UgITHET Cypr UrCErian e it

Thit comeores of B Paaance conlract lsksktet and [P mbvant sraes of

A THTRIIN LNCeiLEinTy B sgrshoard pedynent 3o 2 lows

e The sstiruten of the oiemaso seitheirud i wbs of 1000 187 RS ENCE Comact
|aba it Dl B DOOAMITRE EVSUMETICS, SUCH 5% HetTent resuirs. pisocuind
viscamad (ates pnd dormographss BESuITTans such as moaity [

& Pioaans lor raporiad Caems e e besd of et sgeeence  Howaor e
wirius labates mgy chFlm Dasad on aciuel e s Lireer

»  The astenarod kabimy ke ciss (han o oooured bl afe it 12 e mponied ©
1eapoct of nondle NEUTANGE CONTTBCH F¥CivN BCONOMIC RESLMPLIONE Such a3
el laton ratn and debcoutt! PRI wWhiss arverual CoADme i5 unoLef

The vl of comphaity inveteed @ The estrrmson of e Mrounts. the snamphons
andl judgemsant tharetn rakes insurance coriact hetiltes a inatiel of e,
segpndaz i 10 0w mahl

Brocedare

b mencht procedune inciuded the Rl

Evaratbon of 11w approprasoness of The actuanal nasumpbons used by Mmanagersnt §
TRl BCtuSry BuCh i FESLITpiona on projected it netums and for Lutue
Fawih ratem by comgnng hom to Comany specilic and indualry date and manes
s s

Assasnrarm of the metgraiersss of the moitehly SSIETOID @ © e vehaton
of thes Iatxbiters Fo! g THITTT IMBATINGS CONTIBCTE by COMparryg Ther 1o Compeny and
mummwmmmimm

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report +Accounts



T iha berrtery of ATCD insieecen PLE

Hepor on the Auit of the Corepbdated s Separate Fnencal Staismersts

Cpenanry

il P L0t D Wk DO SORAMNGT BN RECDIETE (WSNCEN BEIaTeTE o &0
frsuratce PLE | the Cornfirry™ | e it Subsaiarss (HOQuIPs "1 GHou ™|, whsir
cedmpies i consolcaied and separate risemant of frenca posssor s at 11
Cecmimbm J010 o rha cohachcabed andd secarmp Vet of poofit or e and

o COME ohansss ncome. oonsolclaied snd seper atn Materrmnt of changes
ety i Cormobilated arid sevainle Bt of Lash fovs Tor The yes B ered
andl & summary of ssgridcand scoourtng poloes and ot asplacaiony sfometon, s
set out oo pages 53 1 10,

-

i Cor . (e SOCONTIERAAY COMBOEAMNND B MEONTIE (Na Ol ELINSTIHTIE (v
3 Ml miu} her ey of 1his cermsrslatod arsd searaies brancal posthon of e Coteany
and ma submsciaies w3 at 11 Ducernber 2010 e of its cormoladaion s sepe st
franaal piformascs el He conssleaned and sapalie o ficw fon N par i
enceit i accondance with ihferabihal Feances Pugortng Shandeis 0FAT and - he
PRl Piguaed by thi Cormnersas and Abud Matim Act Cop © 20, Liws of the
Fedemation ol Ngora, 2004 the Francst Aepdctng Coancd of Magetis Act. 2011, the
femithes Act OO0 and rpberearrl Hatonal Pausmnce Comiressaon of Nigera

[ PA SO ) Guatebres sl Croues

Fases for Opon
W orenclucten] cur el F dcoiiie e with Irisrabons Ssardae s o Rigltng 1 has
Sur respormitelites phdes (Poas isndecds dre Furiher Sescrted i he Auamars
Farapretiaei-tesg o 1R Aokt o it onsodirted sl separate oance! Shetpmienti
pecicn i our rapart e Bk nceooraens o the Company in aCoorimnos with he
frmarnatonal E1haca Sinndacis Boacd for Accouniss’ Code of Ethes foe Profisssrsl
Aroourtants NECEA Ciodal bogethe with 1he aliecal Padunirninfis 11T 58 PR 10
cur maa® Ol e contria a0 B 3ApETE |FENOE BTNty g 3] A e
fipfiiod our Dther mithecal resconetelo o ScCorence itk Tas IgLeRITEI @
ths F5EA Cota Ve Dihowe 1hae Tho ST evoeros wa Paeve obrdennd o af s et il
appinpralE 1o pitvese @ baan hor ouF OEaneDR.

i

l
i

{1
i

i
)

T
I
i

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report +Accounts



KPIMG

e Dor Schastinl Afielal b0 challsngs M Sipeddrummen of the sctus
ammuryrhans and 1P Gy s mesthaikogy b caltulahng (e s inges et

Portormed Aatiry shpaty et by FrseTsng the reescrabilansss of the propcing
cash Fiorws and SsEnpnors adopind. which mchuod aifation mbs Sedcu e
P Bshdn Punetf porod arvd erepecton i0as ko Sl ) BCCTETT e
whairy dhata and specihs procuct lealures of e Cormpaery

Mt BT iioun acconsiing poikcwal page 59 renheal aocounnng exivihes
ﬂﬂﬂwﬂﬂmwmnﬁ T34 nsurmnce nal

inksrnatew (ther than the Fruncil Stasaments and AT feport thamon

oorrErmaeE the OFsctors repoe?, Summrsnt of Direcions imkporsdelesty. Comonte
govairance ieport, Rapon af tha Statutory dust Currenines. Francal hghights.

C orsasbctar 500 sialty @1 0 gianco, MOUCED's report [0 shareroigens. Chaeman s
Sraternant, Corlicaton pursuant i Section G041 of ineesirmant & Secunties A< snd
Dittm nationai dockse. g 0oes nai include e (rsoldited and sedls
tinancl sastommenss and Dur suckt repEst Ihreon, which wa obitsred prioi 0 the date
ol s paators” rapor and the Peolie & Stategy, Board of Deoctors pciunes,
Maragnrmaet e pralie. Corpomte sooal seaponsibilly, Notics of Anniel Gl
Whaating, intennal Controd repon, Complaints masagemest polcy. Enterpras Rak
hgragmre epoel Rogathar “ihe cutsteeelng Mot wfech s epeciad D b
ks Fwe 10 UL e T e

Chur morman on th consosdated 87 sepaials francel Mrereme does nol cove 1he
o infoernaton and we 9o nal and will not expeesa sty Kim ol assurarce
CiFich o e

i corwechion with oul suckt of the conscakilaied and sepamn financis statemants, our

o Fead T oeher mitrmeton g A Sang 80, comddie whather the
ot bartrUben b maieialy moonssieng with (Pe corsibiatsd s separaio khencal
MLEBTARS OF DUF knowwiedige obtaned @ the st Hf CRhINATRE BOCeE 0 Be
mater @by meaiated

if. B DN the wirk wes Fues pertrmad. v Sohiuds s (rece 4 Taierel
mLiH“MHHMﬂﬂHHH“

ratterg 10 Mepert in th degoil

WA v Tmid] 1 SIEEPCNG repOrEs. i wa SorCiud IFat thide o & e
m&ruhuﬂmummmumm

#m

AlICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



KPMG

Hesnongstakmins of the Depciors dor the Conscidsdngd and Separare Frmanceal
Ltatorrents

Trw Dencions ww respormisie o the preosnnon of ConachoIts 3 BE0H 308 1Rencu
REIDECTMENES. HNE vl B 1Hod rd Lint soliwy 1 aOCortlaroe wath imiermatoral Francal
Raporting Starclrds (IFASa) and in the maeese (acuansd ty thn Companies amnd Allod
Matters Act, Cap £-20. Liws of the Fadumtion of Nigenia, 2004 Ngera, th Fnsncul
Ruporting Cownssl of Megoiia Act. 7011, the irsurance Act 2003 and relewerr Mabons
insurance Cormmezson of Ngeta ["NAICTH " Dwdebne snd Crrudara ond for such
rrinmal corrhed m the Dweciors einirnine & NecEsasly 1o erabis the prepsdation of
hrahcial statemants that ae tee irom matensl messiminmee, whether dos 15 eud o
i

i prepanng the cormoldaies snd sapargie francel EeTrens. bs Deacion e
iwaponsbie e isseseng the Cooup's and Cormpany 3 stwliy o CoM s 58 8 Doy
corcein. ciaciones) 0e sppicabla, maniein helgted b0 Qo Concern and ey the
pong concarm bass of sccourdrg uiless the Dirsctons siher rdehd 1o bguciels e
Growg andptr Company o 10 coass operatons, o has mn destshe sheematn B 1o do
o

Aocitors Mespormbshines hor fhe Auvckt of the Comandciimed and Sepatans Francad
Ohit cbimciives ate B0 Ol reascorablo BSsUTEnce s wherher e consckamsd nnd
sap@mE [iNanNcs FANSTENT B 8 widhr pie Yee Hom maks s M,
whathum Ol 10 frand o miror, and 1D B 80 Juitor's Fepor! Pt chaes ol
penary. Aaasohable sxsurance & o high kevel of assrsnce, Bl n not B guarscsus Pt
B St cormiusted if stooiEaccs with PAS will b detect & materal ressimise
whar i ewisty Missmienonts can aran from fraod o amol #hd 8'e oohsersd
rratesanl A, Scvickatly of in e aQQregaiR. Thiny Dok MEOTElRy D et &
riuence the oconomer decmona of wWsers isken on 1he bass of e fmancu
AT -

Ax part of ah autt © acrordarow with (SAa v ssercme protessaeal uogrment ang
marTien priddsponsg! vomptioem throughout e wadt WWe o

& unily 5 gEsean 1 roiks of irateriel resRlEisime of 1he consoldlated and
sepambe truncl stxomrer i, whnifer dug b e oF amo, Sesegn = o o
it prOCeCLrEL 1REIpONERE FD thasa ek, srd Oian st endence Thin i
suflcant and appioprabe 10 provde a basis fof o opneon. The e of not
SEiCng & P Bisl FrasiAternent retuteg Bom reed s hgte thes dof one
resuTng from e, 23 taud ey rmoles collusnn, forgery, iNEFTOna ST cdshim.
mEsreprEaniatnng of e oveeide of eamal cortmd

+ Dbt an undesinndieg of inteenal cantral relevant 1o Pe st n o D Seagn
i procedires that s approoyate o the orournstanoes, bt nol for ife puepose
of aipriEsng &0 Sperean on the aflectienass of e Groug's andier Cormpirny’s
TNl Covined.

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



KPMG

o mnmﬂm:ﬂﬁ“ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁm
nf accountng estimaled s relse deciositen maga by the Deectors

e Conclude on it appropratorsess af Duecton” use of the going concen hass ol
mernuniing ard, bt o 1he s evsdanos oifimred, whathar & matssl
UnCortanty urEts relnac 10 WIS Of Condition Dhat may St sglicant ool on
s Tt mncliew Cormpany™s abdity 10 continua 8 & poig concem 8 wa condhds
It 8 rraneeual Uncerloety ERISEE. wis ate POt Eni D demy BB i (e eAlisT s
ot Bt e fetineg dhackasures it the conachdalng Land sepersse linarcil
siatatrs o, of sch daciosunes ae inadequate. 1o moddy ow opeon. Qu
cenchutons ara havod on B sl ket cbissnml up to e date of oul
muchion ' Tapon  Howerd, Hilune svents of condibong My cuse the Do ordis
Corpsmy 10 COESE 10 CON TR 96 & (g COndmm

+ Oibtan sfliownt apprograhe fadt evoence regarting 1he linehos siomaeon of
flv wrtiirs o Diseraas actinihes weitnn thi (o 10 SguEss sn opron on the
consobdaad fmancis viElerenTe W s responstia for e drathon Sieratsn
aned poclorrmaacs 0F Ve oD Badi Vi revree solily Peagorcidie for our st
1l

e aleo promvite 1Boes charged with gower nance with @ slialsmant 5o vwa e
cottphed Ao Jokeaanl EEho MecRarements feganden) indepecderoe, el 15
SORTETILCES with e o relatorshins and offer ratiens et My resonably be
Thought k) D’ O OuF FEEncRInCE, 30 whers cphcaliie, retod s eguands

those maiters tha! wits of most sgrefcarce 0 e st of the conscbdated &
sepaats hrancal stabermedts of thi curtees petiod and sro theorlone ths ke suri
mathers. W dwscribae s MBS N 0w ST Teport urieEs i of negUlatbon
prirchaes prablc dackomars about the MaMad 6F when, @ Esnemey fane
CACUITITANOEL Wi (et r7ene et & Mather shouid not B cornifurvtited & our 1epor
beciuss 1he pheris CONSBQUEnCE of dory s winkd isatorably be eepactsd B2
Dutweigh (ke publc aTteret Benaliis of Sudh communiceton

AlICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



KPMG

Crrmpeemcy Sut® M nepes—wrts 8 Sotmtuw # 0F M Dorevasars a0 A Ligreny
At Cap C M1 Ly of g Faglemata o bgesal D04

o - ol i - oo Sa0id &F SS0my - e See= Ll iy The Doy sk e .
Epsaars b St minkeetaier ol (Raea Bnoh s i e Daveeesy § cineree
Erarsoud pimtnn el cisbemeend of Seoli & B 408 il TR ShET LS PR IR
o1 ey et e ekl o7 o

Pl =

It Corrpary gt pendfhes & nbgeid o ool SvBTen o e (ss e v 7 orleT
mactork i ihe Blidbone! rasince Tomr—iaa® ol Mg a5 Do e (s
M durng P Rowrced yend The GIRAE & ™5 SRS 400 08-S
e ek = nepa 30030 e Boanci dieroee)

g
ﬁ-.'l.:-'q'l'

O FCA
FRC0Y
Fur b P itwbseoiel Tmey oF
Crarssren beconhie--y
M Gk JOO T

Lamgon. W gme e

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE

Report of the Statutory Audit Committee

Tothemembersof AlICO Insurance PLC

OVERVIEW

BUSINESS REVIEW
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, Cap 59 of the Laws of the Federation of
Nigeria 2004, we the members of the Audit Committee of AlICO Insurance PLC, having carried out our statutory functions under the Act,

herebyreportasfollows:

Wehavereviewedthescopeandplanningofthe auditfortheyearended December31,2016 and we confirmthat they were adequate;

The Company’s reporting and accounting policies as well as internal control systems conform to legal requirements and agreed ethical

practices;and

We are satisfied with the departmental responses to the External Auditors’ findings on management matters for the year ended

December31,2016.

Finally,we acknowledge and appreciate the co-operation of managementandstaffin the conduct of these duties.

SIGNED ONBEHALFOFTHECOMMITTEEBY:

TN
7'_7‘—

Mr.SamailaZubairu

Chairman of the Statutory Audit Committee
FRC/2014/ICAN/00000007663
14March2017

MEMBERS OF THE STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE ARE:

Mr.  Samaila Zubairu (Independent Directors’ Representative)
Sir Edmond. U. Njoku Mr. (Shareholders’ Representative)
Mrs.  ‘Funke Augustine (Shareholders’ Representative)

Chief Robertl. Igwe (Shareholders’ Representative)
Mr.  Kundan Sainani (Independent Directors’ Representative)
Mr.  S.D.A.Sobanjo (Directors’ Representative)

The Company Secretary/Legal Adviser acted as the Secretary to the Committee.

Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
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Introduction

The Board and Management of AlICO
Insurance Plc. consider an effective
Internal Control management system as
fundamental to the successful operation
of the business. The scope of internal
control in the organization includes all
controls incorporated in the strategic,
governance and management processes,
covering AlICQO's entire range of activities
and operations, and not just those directly
related to financial operations and
reporting. It also includes non-financial
activities that relate to the achievement of
thebusiness objectives.

The Internal Control system in AlICO
encompasses the control framework
guided by systems, organizational
structures, statutory requirements,
international best practices, management
philosophy, codes of conduct, policies,and
standard operating procedures. It is
designed to ensure essential business
objectives are met. These objectives
includebutnotlimitedto:

. Ensuring effective and efficient
operations;

J Safeguarding AIICQO's assets against
losses and making adequate
provision forliability;

o Ensuring the reliability of financial
reporting and compliance with
Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles;

. Ensuring compliance with applicable
laws and regulations, including
internalpolicies;

. Ensuring systematic and orderly
recording of transactions;and

. Providing reasonable assurance that
undesired events are prevented
and/ordetected and corrected.

AlICO is committed to creating and
maintaining a world-class internal control
environment capable of sustaining its
current leadership position in the industry.
The internal control system is established
to strengthen the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal operating
environment of the company, thereby
increasing its capability to proactively
manage the impact of external (and
internal) events and uncover possible
flaws, gaps and deficiencies in processes
and structures as well as provide
information for informed decision. The
internal control framework guide the
internal control functions and roles in
accordance with International best
practices.

In order to ensure effective and efficient
management of the organisation's
resources aswell asadherenceto all extant
regulatory laws and guidelines within the
operating environment, every employee
of AlICO performs an internal control role
which may vary depending on their
respective functions. Business Unit (BU)
Managers play key roles in assuring that
high standards of business processes and
ethical practices are observed for the
achievement of AIICO's corporate
objectives.

Internal Control Framework

Primarily, the internal control department
ensures compliance with all extant laws
and regulatory guidelines,
implementation of the company's
policies, standard operating procedures,
preventionand correction of all systematic
errors and omissions in the operations. It
ensures far-reaching improvement and
development through added value in
process advancements regarding the
achievement of the organisation's
corporate objectives. Internal control as a
process is developed and implemented to
provide reasonable assurance regarding
the achievement of objectives in the
followingareas:

. Operational objective - effectiveness
and efficiency of operations;

o Information objective - reliability of
reporting;

. Compliance objective - Compliance
with all extant Laws, regulatory
guidelines, and internal policies and
procedures

For the achievement of the above stated
objectives, the organization’s internal
control putemphasison:

o A process consisting of on-going
tasks and activities i.e. a continuing
process rather than a periodic
review. It is not merely about policy
manuals, systems, and forms;

o Ability to provide reasonable
assurance rather than absolute

assurance;

. Achievement of the organization's
objectives and operational
improvement;

. Adaptability to the entity structure.

Reviewing the effectiveness of internal
control is an essential responsibility of the
Board, while its Management is
accountable to the Board for designing,
implementing, monitoring and reviewing
thesystemofinternal control.
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Pre-Requisites for Effective Internal
Control System

The Internal Control framework is
designed to engender the support and
commitment of all stakeholders of AlICO
Insurance Plc. to a controlled
environment, thus creating an enabling
platform that would ensure the growth
and stability ofthe organization.

In order for AIICO's Management and
other personnel to effectively achieve the
organization's objectives, the following
pre-requisites of the internal control
system were set and continuously
improved upon:

¢  Control Environment-setsthetone of
the organization, which influences
the control consciousness of its
people. It is a platform that provides
discipline and structure upon which
all other components of internal
control are built and driven. Control
environment factors include the
integrity, ethical values, and
competence of the entity's people;
management's philosophy and
operating model. Authority and
responsibility are assigned with due
consideration for risk mitigation. The
Board provides adequate attention,
direction and corporate strategy for
theorganisation's growth.

e  RiskAssessment - Every entity facesa
variety of risks from external and
internal sources that must be
assessed and adequately mitigated.
A prerequisite to risk assessment is
the Board and Managements
mandate - its commitment and
understanding - of the organisation
andits context. Risk assessmentis the
identification, analysis, evaluation,
and treatment of prioritised risks that
could impact the achievement of
company's objectives and
continuous monitoring and
assessment of control measures in
place. It forms a basis for determining
how risks should be managed within
therevolving and dynamic economic,
industry, regulatory, and operating
environment.

e The Board and Senior Management
regularly assess the risks that AlICO is
exposed to, including risks relating to
financial reporting. This is completed
through the Enterprise Risk
Management department
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on aregularbasis whichincludes assessing
operational risk, underwriting risk,
reserving and solvency risk, business and
strategic risk, market and liquidity, credit
risk, compliance risk, legal risk and
reputational risks that could impact the
achievement AIlICO's objectives. Senior
Management regularly considers whether
the existing internal controls are effective
in relation to the risks identified in the
financial reporting process. Internal
control and risk management are
fundamental functions that enhance best
practices and continuous improvement of
organisation's operations.

o Controls Activity - a diverse range of
policies and procedures which help
to ensure management's directives
are appropriately executed while
managing risks to achieving
company objectives. Control
activities occurred throughout the
organization, at all levels and in all
functions. AlICO's control activities
include the establishment of
standard operating procedures forall
functions within the company to
guide the company operations such
as bank and general reconciliation
review, budgetary and reporting
system review with the objective of
identity variance, pre-disbursement
review etc.

. Informationand Communication-
the organisation established
effective processes and systems that
identify, capture and report
operational, financial and
compliance-related information in a
form and within atimeframethataids
staff in executing their
responsibilities. All personnel
received a clear message from top
management and control
responsibilities are taken seriously.
Business units understood their roles
intheinternal control process, as well
as how individual and business unit
activitiesinterrelated.

. Monitoring Activities - a process that
assesses the adequacy and quality of
the internal control system's
performance over time. This is
accomplished through on-going
monitoring activities, separate
evaluations, or a combination of the
two. On-going monitoring occurs in
the course of operations while
separate evaluations depend on risk
assessment and effectiveness of on-
going monitoring within the

organisation. ldentified deficiencies
in internal controls are reported to
the appropriate level, either to the
Executive ManagementorBoard.

J Therefore, the Board acknowledged
its responsibility for instituting
internal control systems that provide
reasonable assurance on
safeguarding of assets and
prevention of their unauthorized use
ordisposal,aswell as maintenance of
proper accounting records that give
reasonable assurance on the
reliability of financial information
produced. There is periodic review of
the organizations policies and
standard operating procedures for
continuousimprovement.

2016Internal ControlImprovements

The Internal Control function
undertook transactional monitoring. It
maintained a close working relationship
with all Business Units (BU) and reported
on control lapses related to transactions
appropriately. Also, close monitoring of
implementation of proffered control
measures were appropriately followed-up
to provide assurance. Internal Control also
protected business growth and
sustainability by ensuring compliance to
regulations or statutory requirements and
reduction of waste and leakage.

Some internal control improvement
measures achievedduringtheyearare:

. ERM and Internal Control awareness
training: The Company witnessed
the first edition of its ERM and
Internal Control Awareness &
Training Week. It inculcated the
organising philosophy and policy
relating to control activities and
emphasized the control roles we all
(process owners) have as afirstline of
defence.

D Complianceassurance:
Establishment of a compliance unit
within the Internal Control function
with prerequisite experience and to
ensure adherence to statutory
requirements fromregulatory bodies
such as NAICOM, Security and
Exchange Commission, and other
statutory laws like the Insurance Act
amongothers.

o Monitoring and review Activities:
Strengthened monitoring and
reviewing activities of the company's
transactions in line with company
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policy and procedures and ensured
adherence to statutory requirements
and international best practices. In
this regard, reduced the exposure of
the company to compliance risk and
incomeleakages.

Report Rendition: Preparation and
presentation of monthly activities
and exceptional reports to Senior
Management on control failures, key
exceptions and the actions taken or
recommendation to address such
failures. This is being tracked on a
monthly basis to appraise how well
recommendations areimplemented.
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Introduction

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) is
best practice many organizations
implement to reinforce their corporate
governance; rating agencies also give due
attention to the effective implementation
of ERMin organisations. The organization,
in the implementation of Enterprise Risk
Management, adopted ISO 31000:2009
standard with emphasis on the
relationship between the risk
management principles, framework and
processes. The organisation's risk
management is structured to create and
maintain values for stakeholders by
ensuring it becomes an integral part of the
company's processes and procedures. It
addresses uncertainties considered in
every decision-making process and is
periodically reviewed for continuous
improvement ofthe company's processes.

AlICO's ERM framework provides the
foundations and arrangements that
establish effective risk management
throughout the organization at all levels.
Information on risk derived from the risk
management process is reported
appropriately and used for decision
making.

The Board is responsible for and
committed to ensuring appropriate and
effective risk management and control
system is established across the
organisation. It periodically reviews the
systemforcontinuousimprovement.

The Board of Directors and Management,
in carrying outits oversight ERM functions,
have achievedthefollowing:

D Reviewed the activities and
effectiveness of the organisation's
risk management and control
system;

. Maintained the ISO 22301: 2012
(Business Continuity Management
System) Certification following a
continuous assessment visit by
British Standard Institute tothe
organisation;

o Assessed the Asset and Liability
Management and other Committee
reports to guarantee adequacy and
effectiveness of the risk
managementand control system;

o Set the Risk Appetite, and ensured
compliance with the approved risk
appetiteandtolerancelimits;

o Reviewed and approved the
Operational Risk Management
Manual and related documents for
adequacy and continuous
improvement;

ENTERPRISE RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT

. Approved the conduct of ERM
training and awareness across
all levels to enhance the
organisation'srisk managementand
control culture;

Monthly and Quarterly meetings
were held by the Management and
Boardrespectively to assess the adequacy
and effectiveness of risk management
processes as well as review of ERM core
activities.

The ERM framework provides
detailed responsibilities of the Board,
its Committees and Management for
managingtherisks ofthe organisation.

Below are the responsibilities of the Board
inthemanagement ofrisk:

RoleoftheBoard of Directors
GeneralRisk Managementand Control

. Approve and periodically review risk
strategy and policies;

o Approve AlICO's risk appetite and
monitor AlICO's risk profile against
this appetite;

. Ensure Senior Management takes
steps necessary to monitor and
controlrisks;

. Ensure Senior Management
maintains an appropriate system of
internal control and reviews its
effectiveness;

. Ensure the AIICO risk strategy
reflects its tolerance for risk;

. Review and approve
changes/amendments to the risk
management framework;

. Review and approve risk
management procedures and
controls for new products and
activities;and

. Receive risk reports periodically
from Senior Management
highlighting key risk areas, control
failures and remedial action steps
taken by Senior Management.

Other Responsibilities of the
Board in Relation to Enterprise
RiskManagement

. Define AlICO's overallrisk appetitein
relation to operational risk, business
and strategic risk, underwriting risk,
reserving and solvency risk, market
and liquidity risk, credit risk,
reputational risk, compliance risk,
andlegalrisk.
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Approve AlICO's Risk Management
Framework for:

e Operational Risk

e UnderwritingRisk
Reservingandsolvency Risk
Business and Strategic Risk
Marketand Liquidity Risk
CreditRisk

*  ReputationalRisk

e  ComplianceRisk

* LegalRisk

Approve AlICO's overall strategic
directionandrisk toleranceinrelation
to operational risk, underwriting risk,
reserving and solvency risk, business
and strategic risk, market and
liquidity risk, credit risk, reputational
risk, compliance risk, and legal risk
based on the recommendation of the
BoardInvestmentand Enterprise Risk
Management Committee.

Ensure that AIICO's overall risk
exposure is maintained at prudent
levels and consistent with the capital
held.

Ensure that detailed policies and
procedures for various functions risk
exposure (development,management
andrecovery)areinplace.

Ensure that Senior Management as
well as individuals responsible for
operational, underwriting, reserving
and solvency, business and strategic,
market and liquidity, credit,
reputational, compliance, and legal
risk management possess sound
expertise and knowledge to
accomplish the risk management
functions.

Ensure that AlICO's ERM Framework
is subject to effective and
comprehensive internal audit by
independent, appropriately trained
and competent personnel and/ or
body.

Ensure that the company's Senior
Management has the required
authority and ability to manage risks.
Ensurethatthe companyimplements
a sound methodology that facilitates
the identification, measurement,
monitoring and control of
operational risk, underwriting risk,
reserving and solvency risk, business
and strategic risk, market and
liquidityrisks, creditrisk, reputational
risk, compliance risk and legal risk.
Set appropriate guide lines to
Management, including an explicit
statement of a zero tolerance policy
for all unethical behaviour, and
breach of internal policies and
procedures.
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. Ensurethe company complieswithall
statutory responsibilities and
regulatory guidelines.

. Review all exception reports
by external parties such as regulators
and auditors; ensure that
appropriate sanctions are applied to
offending officers; demand from
Senior Management appropriate
explanations for all exceptional
items; ensure that Senior
Management puts in place effective
and remedial actions and reports on
progress tothe Board onanon-going
basis.

° Ensure at all times that only fit and
proper persons are appointed to
Senior Management positions in the
Company.

. Define clear guidelines with AlICO's
code of conduct which all employees
are expectedto comply with.

Role of Board Committees

The above responsibilities of the Board of
Directors are discharged primarily
through three committees of the Board,
namely:

1.  Board Investment and Enterprise
Risk Management Committee
Board Audit Committee and
Establishment and Corporate
Governance Committee

2.
3.

Without prejudice to the roles of these
committees, the Board retains ultimate
responsibility for the management of risks
and control of the organisation. The
committees meetatleastonce perquarter
andpresenttheirreportstothe Board.

Risk Management Governance Framework
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Figure 1, which is part of the ERM
framework, shows the Risk Management
Governance Frameworkin AlICO Insurance
PLC.

TheThreelLinesofDefence

The three lines of defence is embedded in
the company's enterprise risk
management structure. The company's
risk management structure includes
management's approach to risks inherent
in the business and its appetite for these
riskexposures. Thecompany operatesand

Figure 1

sustains the 'three lines of defence
model' to establish a risk
management capability and
promote risk culture across the
group. Under this approach, AlICO
on a continuous basis assesses and
monitors its risk profile against the
set standard that emphasises strict
adherence to controls and best
practices. The model provides the
business with effective approach to
clarifying key roles and functions
and helps to ensure the
effectiveness of the company's risk
managementinitiatives.
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The first line of defence is

implemented by the unit or business
function that performs daily
operational activities, especially
those that are at the company's front
lines. They own and manage the
businesses inherent risk exposures in
accordance with approved risk
appetites,mandates andlimits by the
Board and ensure full compliance
with the framework, policies, and
approval requirements among
others.
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The company's line managers are
responsible for ensuring a conducive risk
and control environment as part of their
day-to-day functions and operations. They
implement risk management policies and
create an awareness of risk factors that
could lead to the company's corporate
growth and are considerable for tactical
decisions and actions. Employees in the
firstline of defenceidentifyrisk,implement
controls and provide business initiative
thatarevalue adding and improves the risk
managementprocess.

The second line of defence is executed by
risk management, control and compliance
functions.
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Thisrole provides oversights and reports to
Executive Management over business
processes and risks as well as ensures that
business functions are implemented in
accordance with established risk
management framework, policies and
standard operating procedures. They
guide and provide direction for
implementing and monitoring the
company's overall risk management
strategy.

The second line of defence reviews and
assesses the risk-taking activities of the
first line of defence and the actions being
taken to manage and control risks, and

Board of Directors and its Committees

Senior Management

reporttothe executive Managementand
Boardappropriately

The third line of defence comprises the
Internal Audit and other independent
assurance providers that provide
independentand objective assurance over
risk management processes, controls and
objectives, as established by the company.
More importantly, this role evaluates the
manner in which both the first and the
second line of defence achieve their risk
management, governance and control
objectives and report to the Board
accordingly.

1st Line of Defence

Internal
Control
Measures

Management

Control

2nd Line of Defence

Risk Management & Control

Financial Control

Security

Quality

Inspection

Compliance

3rd Line of Defence

Internal

Audit
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Figure 2: AlICO’s Lines of defence

To demonstrate commitment to a robust
ERM and control system, the Investment
andERM

Board Committee met quarterly and the
ERM Management Committee met
monthlyin 2016. ERM reports and related
issues and controls were the focus of
meetings.

Risk Culture

Our risk culture is a continuous process
that is rooted and reflected in our

corporate values; the unique
leadership styles; the language and
symbols and the procedures and
routines. It is the definition of
sustainable growth and success as a
leaderintheinsuranceindustry.

The organisation recognised the
importance of risks to achieve its
corporate objectives and
established arisk culture throughout
the organisation as a fundamental
tool for effective risk management.
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The risk culture significantly affects
our capability to take competitive and
effective strategic risk decisions and
delivery of promises to our
stakeholders.

The Board sets the tone by the
establishment of risk appetite, ERM
framework, functional ERM and
Control department and holding of
quarterly meetings to review the risk
managementactivities and control.
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There is a formal process to consider risks
during decision-making with a consistent
and repeatable approach that allows for
understanding of the impacts of risks and
permits Management to feel comfortable
with decisions made. Periodic risk
assessments are conducted by the
Management; risk owners are identified
and reports communicated and
continuously monitored by thesecondline
of defence to provide assurance. In
addition to internal audit periodic
inspections, periodic independent audit
exercises were conducted by the British
Standard Institution (BSI) and KPMG in
areas of Business Continuity Management
System (BCMS) and Vulnerability
Assessment and Penetration Test (VAPT)
respectively. AIlICO's risk culture is
extended to third party suppliers and
partners to help ensure third parties are
managing risks within guidelines or
meeting theirownrisk standards.

Risk Management and Control week is
conducted yearly to sensitise staff across
the strategic business units and divisions
of the need and importance of prompt
identification and effective management
of both internal and external risks in the
operating environment. The one-week
programme is to ensure common
understanding, awareness and effective
management of risk across the
organisation. The board, management
and staff are committed to continuous
improvement on the organisations' risk
culture.

AlICO Insurance PLC ensures a visible and
substantive change in the risk culture of
the organisation to guarantee its
stakeholders that its business can be
trusted. The organisation will continue to
experience across-the-board changes in
its culture and refocus its attitude, and
behaviour in meeting the needs of
customers to sustain trust in the
organisation.
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1.0 Objective

The objectives of the Complaints Management Policy

areto:

D Lay down the guidelines, procedures, best practices and
minimum criteria forhandlingandredress of complaints
received by AlICO from various sources in an effective,
efficient, fairandimpartial manner;

. Provide guidance to theindividuals who are responsible
for handling and resolving complaints within AlICO;

D Incorporate the knowledge gained through resolution
of the customer complaintsin the form of reengineering
oftheprocess;

. Adhere to SEC Rules Relating to the Complaints
Management Framework of the Nigerian Capital
Market, which requires every listed company to
establish a clearly defined Complaints Management
Policy, endorsed by Senior Management, to handle and
resolve complaints.

AIICO shall deal properly with any reasonable complaint
providedthatitrelatestoaservice orproduct provided.

2.0 Definition

Complaints are one of the most direct and effective waysfor
the customertorelaytothebusinessesthatthereisaroom for
improvement and hence the Complain Management policyis
framed to redress the grievances of customers. For the
purposes of this guideline, a complaint shall refer to a matter
for which redress is being sought in relation to a product sold
oroffered for sale ora service offered or failed to be offered as
per agreed terms. Any communication that expresses
dissatisfaction about an action or lack of action, in the course
of business, about the standard or deficiency of service of our
company and/or any of our agents shall be deemed to be a
complaint.

According to the SEC Complaint Management Framework of
the Nigerian Capital Market, the underlisted complaints shall
NOTbehandledunderthe above context:

. Complaints against private wound up and liquidated
companies

. Complaints on matters that are subjudice or in
arbitration

. Complaints falling outside the purview of the Securities
and Exchange Commission

3.0 TypesofComplaints

Complaints shall be classified into the following

categorles
Fraudand Suppression

. Misrepresentation

. Forgery

o Claimsand BenefitsIssues

. Othersasmaybedefined by the Complaints
Management Committee

4.0 CommitmentandResources

All levels of management shall be committed to the laid
down procedures; particularly, the Senior Management shall

COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT POLICY

act through the Complaint Management Committee to ensure that
these procedures are integrated into the culture of the organization
andmonitored forcompliance purposes.

The Complaint Management Committee, saddled with the
responsibility of executing the terms of this policy, shall sit on ad-hoc
basis, with membership comprising of representatives of the
following offices:

o Head of Ent.Risk Management Chairman
o Customer Service Officer Secretary
D Head Internal Audit Compulsory Member
o HeadLegal Compulsory Member
o Head CustomerService Compulsory Member

Head Agency Administration
Head Life Technical Division

o Head Non-Life Technical Division
o HeadFinance

Compulsory Member
Compulsory Member
Compulsory Member
Compulsory Member

Themanagementshallalsoensurethat:

o All members of staff are educated about and familiar with the
internal procedures
o Adequate financial resources are allocated to complaints

management and sufficient levels of authority are delegated
tohandletheprocess

o Adequate systems are put in place and reporting procedures
implemented to ensure timely, effective and consistent
complaintshandlingand monitoring

o Reasonable steps are taken to ensure that customers know
about the existence of the complaints handling mechanism
andhowtolodge complaints

5.0 Whereto Lodge Complaints

Complalnts maybelodged at/with any of the following touch points:
By emailto complaints@aiicoplc.com

. By surface mailtothe head office

. By surfacemailtotheanyofthebranch offices

. Call07000AIICARE 0r012792947-8

o Visit www.aiicoplc.comand followthe customerservicelink

6.0 Resolution Procedure
Thesestepsaretobefollowedinredressing grievances:

Step 1: Registration of complaints received through any of our touch
points-whetherinwriting, in person orby way oftelephone call.

Step 2: Responsibilities of the Complaints Management Committee
-the committee shall beresponsible forthe following:

o Acknowledging complainant's letter within forty-eight (48)
workinghours of receipt

o Sending a closure and resolution letter alongside
acknowledgment, where the matter is resolved within three
(3)days

o Scrutinizing the complaint communication on its receipt and
understanding customers' grievances

o Identifying the complaint and classifying it to the correct
complainttype orsubtype for effective analysis

° Investigating the complaint with the relevant team(s) and
available information and providing resolution to the
customer
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. Sending request(s) to complainant for alternate
contact details, where the complainant could not be
reached and information that would aid investigation
stillpending orrequired

o Ensuring records of all complaints received are
maintained and case facts documented in the
complaints register, whether satisfactorily resolved or
otherwise

. Closing each complaint after resolutions. A complaint
shall normally be settled within 30 working days from
the date ofthefiling

J Informing the customer in writing of the resolution and
closure, where he/she is satisfied, by sending AlICO's
final response to the complainant within the prescribed
time limit

Step 3: In cases where the customer is not satisfied, he/she
may be advised to further pursue redress with the Office of
the Commissioner, National Insurance Commission, Plot
1239, LadokeAkintolaBoulevard, Garkill, Abuja.

7.0 Communication Contents

All complaint letters must be acknowledged within 48 (forty-

eight) hours of receipt and shall contain the following

information:

. Details of how complainant could keep abreast of the
complaintstatus

° Name, designation and direct contact of the officer
assigned for follow up purposes

. Complaintsmanagementandresolution procedures
Anticipated closuretimeline

The final response, where possible, shall indicate:

o The reasons or circumstances which have been
considered forthe settlement ornon-settlement, asthe
casemaybe

D A proposal, as appropriate, any offer or other means of
settlementmadetothe complainant

8.0 ConditionsforResolutionand Closure

The complaint shall be considered as closed & disposed-of

whenany ofthe parametersis met:

o AlICO has acceded to the request of the complainant
fully

° Where the complainant has indicated acceptance of
AlICO'sresponse

o Where the complainant has not responded to AlICO
within four (4) weeks of receiving the letter of resolution
and closure

. Where the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser/Chief
Compliance Officer certifies that AlICO has discharged
its contractual, statutory and regulatory obligations

. Where the customer approaches with a fresh complaint
after a letter of resolution and closure has been sent

9.0 Complaints Record Keeping and Reporting

A written report shall be rendered at the monthly Executive
management meeting following committeesittings.

Allrelevant business units shall open, update and maintain e-
registers forevery complainthandled.
The register shall basically contain the following prescribed
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components:
. Name of the complainant
. Date of the complaint

. Nature of complaint
o Complaints details in brief
° Remarks/comments

AlICO shall compile and render electronic copies of this report to the
Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) ona quarterly basis at Ir@nse.com.ng.

10.0 Approval:

-

.'1

GMD/CEO

25

Company Secretary
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MD/CEO’s REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

DISTINGUISHED SHAREHOLDERS,

Fellow Members of the Board,

Ladies and Gentlemen,

I At AIICO, we are always looking out for opportunities; we however believe that these
opportunities must align with our existing core competencies and values. We believe that a
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focused strategyis what distinguishes good companies from great ones. Despite challenging
economic conditions in 2016, we managed to achieve our set objectives and recorded
impressive financial performance across the Group. It is my great pleasure to report on our
Company’s performance in 2016 and progress made in the execution of our strategy across

the Group.

Group Performance

Across the Group, premiums declined 18%
fromN32.9 billionto N27.1 billion. Thiswas
mainly due to a reduction in premiums in
our life business as a result of the Board
approvedrisk appetite.

Premiums in our life business declined
22% to N18.8 billion in 2016 from N24.2
billion in 2015. This was as a result of a
deliberate decision to focus on our
traditional life products and limit our
exposure to interest rate risks in our longer
term products. Despite this, after-tax
profits increased by over 1145% to N9.9
billion from N795 million in 2015. This was
due largely to improved underwriting
performance compared to 2015 —in 2015,
lower interest rates caused liability
valuations toincrease significantly and this
was reflected as anincrease in life funds on
the income statement. As yields increased
in 2016, there was a release in reserves
from our long term liabilities. This is
recognized as a reduction in life funds on
the income statement and contributes
positively to underwriting performance. As
a result, underwriting profits in the life
business increased 198% from a loss of
N8.9billionin2015 to a profitof N8.7 billion
in2016.

Premiums in our non-life business also
declined in 2016, from N8.2 billion in 2015
toN7.6billionin2016.This 7% reductionin
premiums was primarily due to reduced
participation in insurance as a result of
deteriorating economic conditions in
2016. Despite this, underwriting
profitability increased by 20% in 2016,
from N2billion to N2.4billion indicating a
more robust approach to value creation.
Our focus on underwriting profitability has
unearthed insights into our business that
we harnessed to improve performance in

2016. After tax profits declined to close ata
loss of N249 million from a profit of N171
million in 2015 due largely to increased
income tax expense and a decline in other
operatingincome of over N550 million.

Premiums in our health management
subsidiary, AIICO Multishield Ltd,
increased 35% year-on-yearin 2016, from
N469 million to N635 million. The
company recorded an after-tax loss in
2016; this overshadows the improvement
in efficiency by the company in 2016 as
overheads declined 21% from N641
million to N506 million. The company’s
after-tax loss position therefore improved
from N146 millionin 2015 to N32 millionin
2016. Despite concerns about healthcare
infrastructure and delivery in the country,
Multishield continues to offer tailored
solutions to its clients while ensuring an
acceptable standard of care. The company
believes that as the standard of healthcare
delivery improves in the country, the
demand for healthcare will increase
demand for health insurance. With the
middle class growing, that time is sooner
thanwethink.

AlICO Pensions, our pensions business
continues to grow as well. Total Funds
under management increased 21% in
2016, from N64.2 billion to N78.1 billion
and is the 13th largest PFA, ranked by
Funds under management—with a market
share of 1.4% of the pension fund industry
in Nigeria. The Company currently has a
physicalpresencein 25 statesin Nigeria.

Revenues have also increased — total
revenues in 2016 were N994 million, up
15.8% from 2015’s N858 million while
profits were up over 882% from 17.5
millionin2015toN172millionin2016.The
private sector continues to drive our new
businesswith over90% of new customers.
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This is especially crucial as the cash crunch
in government continues. We believe that
opportunities remain in the pensions
industry especially with the large informal
sectorinthe country.

AlICO Capital, our asset management
business, also continues to achieve
significant growth year-on-year. Over the
last three years, AlICO Capital’s assets
under management has grown from N26
billionin December2013 to N60 billion as at
31 December 2016, and has delivered
returns to clients significantly in excess of
portfoliobenchmarks overthe period.

Gross revenues increased by 37% to
NGN785m in 2016, from NGN574m in
2015. Post-tax profits grew 28% to N460m
in 2016 from NGN358m in 2015
representingareturn on equity of 43%. Itis
a fast growing Company within the Group
with expected pre-tax earnings of
NGN1.7bnin2021. We plan to continue our
business aggressively in 2017 - this
includes focusing on delivering strong risk-
adjusted investment performance for our
existing clients while expanding our
offerings to new and existing customers by
offering tailored services to meet their
needs.

Risk Managementand Strategy

Riskmanagementis playinganincreasingly
importantrole in how we choose to achieve
our set objectives. While we recognize that
we are compensated for assuming risks, we
must however carefully select those risks
we choose to assume and the level of risk
commensurate with our risk appetite as a
company. Life insurance is especially
complex—a Company with our product mix
is exposed to various risks with market-
related risks having the most significant
impact on value creation. We have
therefore made asset-liability matching a
priority across our life business. The degree
towhichaninsurance company canassume
risks is also limited by the amount of capital
on its books. This has implications for how
we choose to play in the market especially
where pricing decisions are concerned. In
2016, we especially chose to limit
participation in certain segments of the
market because of this focus on risk
management.

In the non-life segment, we are exposed to
general insurance risks — the risk arising
fromloss events (fire, flooding, windstorms,
accidents etc.). Studies show that in high
inflation periods, underwriting profitability
suffers. This is intuitive — as prices increase,
disposable income reduces and the
likelihood of under-insurance increases. In

MD/CEO’s REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS

Nigeria, the competition between
companies makes thisincreasingly likely.
We recognize this and have taken steps
to improve profitability in the business
right at the underwriting stage as well as
overheads.

We believe that strategy is about focus
and commitment to a set of actions; we
believe that what you will not do says as
much about your strategy as what you
do. Our investments in our agency force
and our partnerships signal our
commitmentto ourchannel partnersand
our willingness to be with them long
term. However, we will not rest on our
laurels — we will continue to invest in
building relationships with our agents,
brokers and various channel partners
across the country to sustainably create
value for all our stakeholders at every
level.

Our clients remain our most important
stakeholder. In addition to tailoring
innovative products that meet their most
pressing needs, we have invested in
making customer engagement a more
seamless process at AIICO. Our brand
new contact center, AHCONTACT, makes
customer service more seamless and
improves the customer experience as a
result. Our radio program, AlICO Live on
Traffic Radio, has also broughtinsurance
closer to Nigerians. It is a platform to
educate people about insurance and
perhaps more importantly, receive real-
time feedback about the quality of
service we offer to our existing clients.

Where our operations are concerned, we
have invested in business intelligence
solutions that aid decision-making at a
granularlevel. We have alsoinvestedinIT
infrastructure designed to improve
operational efficiency while improving
assurance functions and embedding risk
management in day to day operations.
We believe that we are poised to grow
significantlyinthe nextfewyears.

2017 Outlook

We are notunaware about the difficulties
currently facing our economy today. We
currently face very challenging times in
the Nigeria as inflation continues to rise
and unemployment persists. In addition,
our import dependent economy
continues to suffer from a shortage of
foreign exchange. Costs of living and
doing business continue to rise posing a
threat to businesses and households
across the country thereby reducing
disposable income.
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Gross revenues
increased by 37% to
NGN785m in
2016, from NGN574m
in 2015. Post-tax

profits grew
28% to N460m in
2016 from NGN358m

in 2015 representing a
return on equity of 43%.

y’

The insurance industry, whose
performance closely correlates with the
economy, may be affected. Increasing
costs of doing business may mean that
competition intensifies in the market
driving rates down. As | have said earlier,
AIICO will stick to its strategy and this will
determine how we choose to play in the
market. We will continue to engage with
our partners to ensure that we find
mutually beneficial ways to work with one
another. Internally, we will focus on
improving efficiency across our businesses
while embedding a culture of rigorous
performance management across the
organization. We will continue to invest in
our people toincrease our human capital —
we believe that a motivated workforce will
represent the company better to our
clients. Despite the present economic
conditions, we have never been more
optimistic about the future of this
company. Weknow exactlywhowe areand
wherewewanttobe.

And so as we go into 2017, | thank you for
your continued support. | am grateful for
the wisdom and direction of the Board. |
also wish to personally thank the former
chairman, Chief Dr. Fajemirokun, for his
unwavering support of the management
during his tenure. His direction is a major
reasonwhyAllCOiswhereitistoday. Tomy
fellow employees and management staff, |
thank you for your effort and support in
2016 — I look forward to working with you
to make this great company greater. And
to our esteemed customers, we would not
be here without you — thank you for your
business.

It has been my great honor to address you
today. Thankyouand Godbless.

% o

EdwinF. Igbiti
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Edwin Igbiti
(MD/CEO)

Edwin Igbitiis currently the Managing Director/CEO at AllO Insurance Plc. Prior to Joining AIICO
Insurance, he had served and gained vast experience in Insurance from Phoenix Insurance
Company, where he worked for several years. He is a seasoned professional with an inestimable
depth and wealth of technical experience that is acknowledged across the industry. He has
managed relationships between the company and several international partners and affiliates
andisasolution proffering, team-spirited leaderwith excellentinter-personal skills.

He holds an MBA from the University of Ado-Ekiti (2005) and an Advanced Diploma in
Management from the University of Lagos. He is a Certified Insurance practitioner with the
Chartered Insurance Institute of London and a Fellow of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria. Aside from being professionally affiliated to the Nigerian Institute of Management,
Chartered (NIMQ), he is also a certified Business Continuity Systems Lead Auditor from the
British Institute, UK and an alumnus of the Howard University Business School, U.S.A. He
currently seats on the Governing Council of the Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (CIIN).

Babatunde Fajemirokun

(Executive Director)

Babatunde Fajemirokun is responsible for AlICO's operations; the Group function that plans,
coordinates, and controls the resources needed to produce the company's products and serve
her clients. He is equally responsible for helping AlICO and its business units to understand the
competitive landscape and the markets they operate while developing and implementing
sustainable plans forlong-term growth and shareholdervalue creation.

His service with the firm dates back to May, 2009 when he joined as Chief Information Officer
(CIO). During this period, he executed value-enhancing projects, first by leading the
transformation programme to automate and modernise operations and secondly to increase
productivity (reduce cost per policy) in the selling of insurance products and services. He has
servedin severalroles and overseen principal and operational functions during this time, giving
him a deep understanding ofthe leverstoimprove and sustain profitability.

Prior to AlICO, he worked in Accenture (Lagos) and then Capgemini Consulting (UK). In both
companies, he provided consulting/advisory services to financial services and Government
clients predominantly in mergers and acquisitions and then UK government transformation
programmes.

He earned an MBA with a concentration in Finance from University of Chicago Booth School of
Business, a Business Information Technology Systems Master's degree with distinction from
University of Strathclyde and a bachelor's degree in business economics from Glasgow, UK. He
is a Chartered Insurer (ACII, UK) and a Senior Member of the Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria.

Ayodele Bamidele
(Chief Financial Officer)

Prior to joining AlICO Insurance Plc. Ayodele Bamidele was the General Manager/CEO of STI
Leasing Limited, an Associate Company of Sovereign Trust Insurance Plc., which provides
cutting-edge financial services aimed at supporting the business landscape in the country for
bothindividuals and corporate entities. Prior to Ayodele's appointment as GM/CEO, he was the
GM, Finance & Investment for Equity Assurance Plc from 2010-2012. He was at a time the Chief
Operating Officer for EA Capital Management Limited, a subsidiary of Equity Assurance Plc.

He once worked with the now defunct Celtel Nigeria as Manager in the BSS Programme
Management Division and Corporate Finance between 2004 and 2007. He had at various times
worked with Kasmal International Limited, Leadbank Plc and NAL Bank Plc in different
capacities. Ayodele has attended bothlocalandinternational coursesbordering on Leadership,
Finance,Accountingand Risk Management.

He holds a Master's Degree in Finance from the University of Leicester in the United Kingdom
where he came out with a distinction. He is also a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nigeria, ICAN; Associate Member, Chartered Institute of Stockbrokers,
Chartered Institute of Bankers respectively and is a Registered Manager of the Securities and
Exchange Commission.
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Sola Ajayi
(GM, Retail Business)

SolaAjayiisthe Head of Retail Business at AlICO Insurance Plc.

Solais an experienced Management Consultant who prior to joining AlICO Plc had worked with
Deloitte Consulting within the Enterprise Applications group as a Senior Consultant in the UK.
He played a key role as part of the elite Middle East business development team responsible for
expanding Deloitte's business beyond the UK during the recession. Priortojoining Deloitte, Sola
had worked for several years with Accenture, Nigeria. He joined AIICO Insurance Plc from
Deloitte Bahrain,in2009.

He holds an MBA from one of the most prestigious Business Schools in the world, INSEAD. He
obtained his first degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Lagos. Sola is an
alumnus of the Harvard Business School, U.S.A, he is a certified Project Manager as well as a
certified Business Continuity Management Systems Auditor from the British Standard Institute,
UK.

Phil Maduagwu

(GM, Corporate Services)

PhilMaduagwuis a seasoned Human Resources practitioner with over 18 years' experience. Her
exposure spans several aspects of the practice across multiple business sectors covering
Manufacturing, Advertising, Telecoms, Technology, Healthcare, Oiland Gas, Educationand the
Financial Services Sector; she is currently the General Manager, Corporate Services for AlICO
InsurancePlc.

She holds a Master's Degree in International Human Resources Management from the
prestigious Cranfield University, UK; a Master's Degree in International Relations from the
University of Benin and a Bachelor's Degree in Linguistics from the same University. She is an
alumnus of Howard University School of Management, USA, and a certified Business Continuity
Management System Auditor, a certification earned from the British Standard Institute, UK.

Phil is professionally affiliated to the Chartered Institute of Personnel Development (CIPD),
Nigerian Chartered Institute of Management (NIM), Society for Human Resources Managers
(SHRM), Chartered Institute of Personnel Management (CIPM), Human Resources Providers
Association Nigeria(HUCAPAN), Work/Life Balance Association (WLBA), Nigerian Employee
Consultative Association (NECA) and the Balanced Scorecard Association USA (BSA).

In her spare time, Phil serves as an advisor to several small and medium sized businesses on
Human Resources and Organisational Development matters; she is a keen advocate for
Corporate Social Responsibility and good Governance practices. She is a resource to her
colleaguesandacoachand mentortoupcomingHumanresources practitioners.

Abiodun Adebanjo
(DGM, Audit Services)

Abiodun Adebanjo is a seasoned Audit Executive with over 15 years of experience in varied
financialservicesindustry.

Before joining AlICO Insurance Plc, he had worked in reputable and high rated Banks in Nigeria
some of which are Ecobank Nig. Plc, Diamond Bank, UBA Plc and First Bank at both middle and
seniormanagementlevels.

With about two decades of cognate experience in Banking Operations, Internal Control and
Audit, Abiodun has shown a strong professional bias for Audit and Risk Management. He is
highly numerate and possesses a strong passion for excellence and organizational
transformation.

Mr. Adebanjo is an excellent team player and a highly motivated professional imbued with a
strong spirit forachievement.

He graduated from the University of Lagos with a first class degree in Mathematics and
Statistics as the overall best student. He holds a Master's Degree in Business Management
(MBA) atthe prestigious University of Liverpool, UK.

He is a professional member and Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria
(ICAN); amember of Chartered Institute of Taxation (CITN); amember of the Institute of Internal
Auditorsand amemberof Nigeria Institute of Management Chartered (NIMC).
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Joseph Oduniyi
(DGM, Non-Life Business)

Joseph Oduniyiis the Acting Head of Non-Life Business at AlICO Insurance Plc. Prior to joining
AlICO, he had garnered significant experience serving with the Ministry of Works and Housing,
Oyo State, The Nigerian Life & Pensions Consultants, Glanvill Enthoven & Co Nig. Ltd, Union
Commercial Insurance Brokers and Risktech Insurance Brokers Limited respectively.

He is an astute insurance professional with a wealth of experience cutting across all aspects of
the non-life business and has attended many courses and seminars both locally and
internationally.

He holds a Bachelor's Degree in Insurance from the University of Lagos and is professionally
affiliated tothe Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeriaand London.

Benson Ogunyamoju
(DGM, Group Life Business)

Benson Ogunyamojuisthe Head of Group Life Business at AlICO Insurance Plc.

Heis aseasoned Insurance practitioner with an in-depth wealth of experience in Life Insurance
Operations spanning over two decades and has virtually worked in all sections of the division.
Presently, he supervises the Life Technical Division which provides technical and actuarial
expertise to support business objectives. Benson has attended various learning interventions
withinand outside Nigeria.

He is a graduate of Insurance from the University of Lagos, Nigeria. He is a Fellow of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria, as well as a Fellow of the Life Management Institute
(US.A).

Donald Kanu
(Company Secretary)

Donald Kanu is the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser at AlICO Insurance Plc. He commenced
his careerwith Savannah Bank and then moved ontojoin A.U.Kalu (SAN) and Associates.

He was recruited back to the financial services sector where he worked with UTB Trustees and
Fidelity Bank respectively. He later left Fidelity Bank to join Globacom, a telecommunications
company. After his period in the telecommunication industry, Donald moved back to the
financial sector when he joined the Cornerstone group as the Company Secretary/Legal Adviser
and Chief Compliance Officer. He was recruited to join AlICO from the Cornerstone Group in
2014.

Donald graduated from University of Calabar and later went on to pursue a Master's Degree in
Business Administration from the same University. He later proceeded to obtain an LL.M from
the University of Lagos.

Donald has attended several capacity building courses both within and outside the country. He
is @ member of the Nigerian Bar Association, the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administratorsand amember of the Institute of Directors.
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Olusanjo Shodimu
(Chief Information Officer)

Olusanjo Shodimu heads AllICO's Information Technology Department. He is a business-
driven IT professional with over 15years business transformation and technology
managementexperience.

Prior to joining AIICO Insurance, he worked with Accenture - a global management
consulting, technology and outsourcing company for 10 years - where he led the delivery of
various business & technology transformation initiatives for major banking & insurance
clientsin Nigeria & acrossthe West Africanregion.

Heis a First Class (Hon.) graduate of Physics from the University of Ibadan, a certified Project

Management Professional, PMP® and ITIL (Service Management) Expert from the British
ComputerSociety (BCS - The Chartered Institute forIT).
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GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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2.2

Reporting entity

AIICO Insurance Plc was established
in 1963 by American Life Insurance
Company and was incorporated in
1970. It was converted to a Public
Liability Company in 1989 and
quoted on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange (NSE) in December 1990.
The Company was registered by the
Federal Government of Nigeria to
provide insurance services in Life
Insurance Business, Non-Life
Insurance Business, Deposit
Administration and Financial
Services to organizations and private
individuals. Arising from the merger
in the insurance industry, AlICO
Insurance Plc acquired Nigerian
French Insurance Plc and Lamda
Insurance Company Limited in
February 2007.The Company
currently hasits corporate head office
at Victoria Island, Lagos with
branches spread across major cities
and commercial centresinNigeria.

These consolidated financial
statements comprise the Company
andits subsidiary (togetherreferred
to as “the Group”). The Group is
primarily involved in the business of
providing risk underwriting and
related financial services to its
customers. Such services include
provision of life and non-life
insurance services to both corporate
andindividual customers.

Basis of accounting

Statementof compliance

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as issued by the
International Accounting Standards
Board (IASB). The financial
statements comply with the
Companies and Allied Matters Act of
Nigeria, Financial Reporting Council
of Nigeria Act, the Insurance Act of
Nigeria and relevant National
Insurance Commission (NAICOM)
guidelinesandcirculars.

Goingconcern

These financial statements have
been prepared using appropriate
accounting policies, supported by
reasonable judgments and
estimates. The directors have a
reasonable expectation, based on an
appropriate assessment of a
comprehensive range of factors, that

23

2.4

the Group has adequate resources to
continue as going concern for the
foreseeablefuture.

Functionaland

presentation currency

These consolidated and separate
financial statements are presentedin
Nigerian Naira, which is the Group's
and Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Except as
indicated, financial information
presented in Naira has been rounded
to the nearest thousand.

Basis of measurement

These consolidated and separate
financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the
valuation of investment property,
available-for-sale financial assets,
insurance liabilities, and financial
assets and liabilities designated at
fairvalue.

These financial statements have
being prepared on the going concern
basis. The Group has no intention or
need to reduce substantially its
businessoperations.

2.5 Useofestimatesandjudgement The

preparation of financial statements
in conformity with IFRSs requires
management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is
revised, if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods, if the
revision affects both current and
future periods. Information about
significant areas of estimation
uncertainty and critical judgements
in applying accounting policies that
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have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the
financial statements are described in
note to the financial statements
below.

Changesinaccountingpolicies

There has been no changes in the
accounting policies of the Group
during the year ended 31 December
2016 as the amendments to IFRSin
3.38 below which became
effective for annual period beginning
on or ending 1 January2016 had no
impactonthe Group'sreporting.

Segmentreporting
For management purposes, the
Groupisorganizedinto business units
based on their products and services
and has five reportable operating
segmentsas follows:

The life insurance segment offers
savings, protection products and
other long-term contracts (both with
and without insurance risk. It
comprises a wide range of whole life,
term assurance, guaranteed
pensions, pure endowment pensions
and mortgage endowment products.
Revenue from this segment is derived
primarily from insurance premium,
fees and commission income and
investmentincome.

The non-life insurance segment
comprises general insurance to
individuals and businesses. Non-life
insurance products offered include
motor, household, commercial and
business interruption insurance.
These products offer protection of
policyholder’s assets and
indemnification of other parties that
have suffered damage as a result of
policyholder’saccident.

The Health management segment is
a Health Maintenance Organization
for prepaid health plans to cater for
the health needs of individuals and
corporate organizations. The
segment became a full subsidiary of
AlICOInsurancePlconJuly1,2012.”

The Pension management Segment
was licensed as a Pension Fund
Administrator by the National
Pension Commission on April
13,2006, provides pension
administrationservices to private and
publicsectorcontributors.
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The Wealth management segment is
registered and licensed by the
Securities & Exchange Commissionin
2012, to carry out portfolio/fund
management services. The segment
commenced full operations in 2014
through the provision of bespoke
wealth solutions for clients, by
adopting a research based approach
foreveryinvestmentdecision.

No operating segments have been
aggregated to form the above
reportable operating segments.

Segment performance is evaluated
based on profit or loss which, in
certain respects, is measured
differently from profit or loss in the
financial statements. The Company's
financing and income taxes are
managed on a group basis and are not
allocated to individual operating
segments.

Inter-segment transactions occurred
in2016asshowninNote 5.1 Segment
income, expenses and results will
include those transfers between
businesssegments

Fairvaluemeasurement

Fair value’ is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market
participants atthe measurement date
in the principal or, in its absence, the
most advantageous market to which
the Group has access atthatdate. The
fair value of a liability reflects its non
performancerisk.

Ifamarket forafinancialinstrumentis
not active, then the Group establishes
fairvalue using avaluation technique.
The chosen valuation technique
makes maximum use of market
inputs, relies as little as possible on
estimates specific to the Group,
incorporates all factors that market
participants would considerin setting
a price and is consistent with
accepted economic methodologies
forpricingfinancialinstruments.

The bestevidence of the fairvalue of a
financial instrument at initial
recognition is the transaction price —
i.e. the fair value of the consideration
given or received. However, in some
cases the initial estimate of fair value
of a financial instrument on initial
recognition may be different from its
transaction price. If this estimated fair

2.9

3.1
(a)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

value is evidenced by comparison
with other observable current
market transactions in the same
instrument (without modification or
repackaging) or based on avaluation
technique whose variables include
only data from observable markets,
then the difference is recognised in
profit or loss on initial recognition of
the instrument. In other cases, the
fair value at initial recognition is
considered to be the transaction
price and the difference is not
recognised in profit or loss
immediately but is recognised over
the life of the instrument on an
appropriate basis or when the
instrument is redeemed, transferred
or sold, or the fair value becomes
observable.Fairvalue of fixedincome
liabilities is not less than the amount
payable on demand, discounted
from the first date on which the
amountcouldberequiredtobe paid.

Disclosures - offsetting financial
assetsand financialliabilities
(AmendmenttoIFRS 7)

As a result of the amendments
to IFRS 7, the Group has expanded
disclosure about offsetting financial
assetsand financial liabilities.

Significant accounting policies

The Group has consistently applied
the following accounting policies to
all periods presented in these
consolidated financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

Business combinationand
goodwill

Business combinations are
accounted for using the acquisition
method. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the aggregate of the
consideration transferred,
measured at acquisition date fair
value and the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree.
For each business combination, the
Company has an option to measure
any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree either at fairvalue orat the
non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
When the Company acquires a
business, it assesses the financial
assets and liabilities assumed for
appropriate classification and
designation in accordance with the
contractual terms, economic
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circumstances and pertinent
conditions at the acquisition date.
This includes the separation of
embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree. No
reclassification of insurance
contracts is required as part of the
accounting for the business
combination. However, this does not
preclude the Company from
reclassifying insurance contracts to
accord with its own policy only if
classification needs to be made on
the basis of the contractual terms
and other factors at the inception or
modification date.

If the business combination is
achieved in stages, the acquisition
date fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value
as at the acquisition date through
profit or loss. Any contingent
consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer will be recognized at fair
value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value
of the contingent consideration,
which is deemed to be an asset or a
liability, will be recognized as
measurement period adjustments in
accordance with the applicable IFRS.
If the contingent consideration is
classified as equity, it will not be
remeasured and its subsequent
settlement will be accounted for
within equity.

Goodwillis initially measured at cost,
being the excess of the fair value of
the consideration transferred over
the Company’s share in the net
identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed and net of the fair
value of any previously held equity
interest in the acquiree. After initial
recognition, goodwill is measured at
cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. For the purposes
of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is
allocated to an appropriate cash-
generating unit that is expected to
benefit from the combination,
irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the acquiree are
assignedto those units.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-
generating unit and part of the
operation within that unitis disposed
of, the goodwill associated with the
operation disposed of is included in
the carryingamountofthe operation
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when determining the gain or loss on Inthe separate financial statements, 3.2 Foreigncurrencytransactions
disposal of the operation. investments in subsidiaries are Transactionsin foreign currencies are
Goodwill disposed of in this measuredatcost. translated into the respective
circumstance is measured based on L functional currencies of Group
the relative values of the operation Acquisition-related costs are companies at the exchange rates at
disposed of and the portion of the expensedas.mcurred ) ) the dates of the transactions.
cash-generating unitretained. If the business combination

isachievedinstages, fairvalue of the Monetary assets and liabilities

(b) Subsidiaries acquirer’s previously held equity denominated in foreign currencies
Subsidiaries are investees controlled interest in the acquiree is re- are translated into the functional
by the Group. The Group controls an measured to fair value at the currency at the exchange rate at the
investee when it is exposed to, or has acquisition date through profit or reporting date.
rights to, variable returns from its loss. Non-monetary assets andliabilities
involvement with the investee and that are measured at fair value in a
has the ability to affect those returns Disposal of subsidiaries foreign currency are translated into
through its power over the investee. the functional currency at the
The financial statements of On loss of control, the Group exchange rate when the fair value
subsidiaries are included in the derecognises the assets and was determined. Non-monetary
consolidated financial statement liabilities of the subsidiary, any items that are measured based on
from the date on which the date on controlling interests and the other historical cost in a foreign currency
which control commences until the components of equity related to the aretranslated atthe exchangerate at
date on which control ceases. The subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit the date of the transaction. Foreign
financial statements of subsidiaries arising from the loss of control is currency differences are generally
are consolidated from the date the recognised in profit or loss. If the recognisedinprofitorloss.
Group acquires control, up to the Group retains any interest in the
date that such effective control previous subsidiary, then such However, foreign currency
ceases. For the purpose of these interest is measured at fairyalue at differences arising from the
financial statements, subsidiaries the date that control is lost. translation of the following items
are entities over which the Group, Subsequently, thatretainedinterest arerecognisedin OCl:
directly or indirectly, is exposed, or is accounted for as an equity-
hasrights, tovariable returns fromits acc.ounted |nvest.ee or as an e available-for-sale equity investments
involvement with the entity and has available-for-sale financial asset (except on impairment, in which
the ability to affect those returns depending on the level of influence case foreign currency differences
throughits power over the entity. retained. thathave beenrecognisedin OCl are
(c) Non-controlling Interest (NCI) are reclassifiedto profitorloss);

Changes in the Group’s interest in a measured at their proportionate . a financial liability designated as a
subsidiary that do not resultin a loss share of the acquiree's identifiable hedge of the net investment in a
of control are accounted for as net assets at the acquisition date. foreign operation to the extent that
equity transactions (transactions Changesin the Group's interestin a thehedgeis effectiveand
with owners). Any difference subsidiary that do not resultin aloss o qualifying cash flow hedges to the
between the amount by which the of c_:ontrol are accounted for as extentthatthe hedgesare effective.
non-controlling interest is adjusted equitytransactions.
and the fair value of the 3.3 Cashandcashequivalents
consideration paid or received is (d) Transactioneliminatedon Cashandcashequivalents comprise
recognised directly in equity and consolidation cash at bank and in hand and short -
attributedto the Group. Intra-group balances and term deposits with an original

transactions, and any unrealized maturity of three months or less in
Inter-company transactions, income and expenses arising from the consolidated statement of
balances and unrealised gains on intra-group transactions, are financial position.For the purpose of
transactions between companies eliminated in preparing the the consolidated statement of cash
within the Group are eliminated on consolidated financial statements. flow, cash and cash equivalents
consolidation. Unrealised losses are Unrealized gains arising from consist of cash and cash equivalents
also eliminated in the same manner transactions with equity-accounted as defined above, net of outstanding
as unrealised gains, but only to the investees are eliminated against the bank overdrafts.
extent that there is no evidence of investment to the extent of the
impairment. Accounting policies of Group’s interest in the investee. 3.4 Financialinstruments

subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Unrealized losses are eliminated in
the same way as unrealized gains,
butonlytotheextentthatthereisno
evidence ofimpairment.
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The group classifies non-derivative
financial assets into the following
categories: financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, held to
maturity financial assets, loans and
receivables and available for sale
financial assets.
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(b)

Financial assets at fair
value through profit or
loss

Loans and
receivables

Available-for-sale
financial assets

The Group classifies non-derivative
financialliabilitiesinto the following
categories: financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and
otherfinancialliabilities category.

Non-derivative financial assets
and financialliabilities-
recognitionand derecognition
The group initially recognises loans
and receivables and debt
securities issued on the date when
they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially recognised on
the trade date when the entity
becomes a party to the contractual
provisionsoftheinstrument.

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group derecognises a financial
asset when the contractual rights to
the cash flows from the asset expire, or
it transfers the rights to receive the
contractual cash flows in a transaction
in which substantially all of the risks
and reward of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred, or it
neither transfers nor retains
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the transferred
asset.

Anyinterestinsuch derecognised asset
financial asset that is created or
retained by the Group is recognised as
aseparateassetorliability.

The Group derecognises a financial
liability when its contractual

Non-derivative financial assets -measurement

orloss.

(c) Non-derivative financialliabilities -

measurement

A financial liability is classified at fair
value through profit or loss if it is
classified as held-for-trading or
designated as such on initial
recognition. Directly attributable
transaction costs are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. Financial
liabilities at fair value through profit
orloss are measured at fair value and
changes therein, including any
interest expense, are recognised in
profit or loss. Other non-derivative
financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value less any
directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these liabilities are
measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method."

Non-derivative financial assets -
impairment

Financial assets not classified as at fair
value through profit or loss, including an
interest in an equity-accounted investee,
are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective
evidencethatfinancial assets areimpaired
includes:

defaultordelinquencybyadebtor;
restructuringof anamountduetothe
Group on terms that the Group
would considerotherwise;

e indicationsthatadebtororissuerwill
enterbankruptcy;

e adversechangesinthepayment
status of borrowers or issuers;

e the disappearance of an active
market for a security because of
financial difficulties; or
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obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are
offset and the net amount
presented in the statement of the
financial position when, and only
when, the Group currently has a
legally enforceable right to offset
the amounts and intends either to
settle them on a net basis or to
realize the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Directly attributable transaction costs are recognised in profit or loss
as incurred. Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and changes therein,
including any interest expense or dividend income, are recognised in profit or loss.

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

These assets are initially measured at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses and
foreign currency differences on debt instruments see 4(a), are recognised in OCl and accumulated in the fair
valuereserve. Whenthese assets are derecognised, the gain orloss accumulatedin equityis reclassified to profit

observable data indicating that there
is @ measurable decrease in the
expected cash flows from a group of
financial assets.For an investment in
equity security, objective evidence of
impairment includes a significant or
prolonged decline in its fair value
belowits cost.
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(d)

Financial assets
measured at
amortised cost

Available- for-sale
financial assets

BUSINESS REVIEW,
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The Group considers evidence ofimpairment forthese assets at both anindividual asset and a collective level. All
individually significant asset are individually assessed forimpairment. Those found not to be impaired are then
collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet individually identified. Assets that
are not individually significant are collectively assessed forimpairment. Collective assessment is carried out by
groupingtogetherassets with similarrisk characteristics.

In assessing collective impairment, the Group uses historical information on the timing of recoveries and the
amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current economic and credit conditions are such that the
actuallosses arelikelyto be greaterorlesserthansuggested by historical trends.

Animpairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses arerecognisedin
profit or loss and reflected in an allowance account. When the Group considers that there are no realistic
prospect of recovery of the asset, the relevant amount written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
wasrecognised, thenthe previously recognisedimpairmentlossis reversed through profit orloss.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are recognised by reclassifying the losses accumulated
inthe fairvaluereserve to profit and loss. The amount reclassified is the difference between the acquisition cost
(net of any principal repayment and amortisation) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognisedin profitorloss.Ifthe fairvalue of animpaired available-for-sale debt security subsequentlyincreases
andtheincrease can berelated objectively to an event occurring after theimpairmentloss was recognised, then
the impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an

OVERVIEW
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(e)

Derivativeliabilities

Derivatives may be embedded in
another contractual arrangement (a
host contract).The Group accounts
for an embedded derivative
separately from the host contract
when:

-the host contractis notitself carried
atfairvaluethrough profitorloss

- the terms of embedded derivative
would meet the definition of a
derivative if they were containedin a
separate contractand;

-the economiccharacteristicsand
risks of the embedded derivative are
not closely related to the economic
charcteristics and risks of the host
contract.

Separated embedded derivatives
are measured at fair value, with all
changes in fair value recognised in
profitorloss.

3.5

3.6

Tradereceivables

Trade receivables arising from
insurance contracts represent
premium receivable with
determinable payments thatare not
quoted in an active market and the
Company has no intention to sell.
Premium receivables are those for
which credit notes issued by brokers
are within 30days, in conformity
with the “NO PREMIUM NO
COVER” policy. Trade receivables
are classified as loans and
receivables.

Reinsuranceassets

The group cedes insuranceriskin the
normal course of business on the
bases of our treaty and facultative
agreements. Reinsurance assets
represent balances due from
reinsurance companies. Amounts
recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in @ manner consistent
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(a)

investmentinanequityinstrumentclassified as available-for-sale are notreversed through profitorloss.

with settled claims associated with
the reinsurer’s policies and are in
accordance with the related
reinsurance contract.

Impairmentofreinsuranceassets
The Group assesses its reinsurance
assets for impairment at each
reporting date or more frequently
when an indication of impairment
arises during the reporting year. If
there is objective evidence that the
reinsurance asset is impaired, the
Group reduces the carrying amount
of the reinsurance asset to its
recoverable amount and recognises
that impairment loss in the profit or
loss. The Group gathers the
objective evidence that a
reinsurance asset is impaired using
the same process adopted for
financial assets measured at
amortised cost. Theimpairmentloss
is calculated using the incurred loss
modelforthesefinancial assets.
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3.7

3.8

Premiums, losses and other amounts

relating to reinsurance treaties are
recognized over the period from
inception of a treaty to expiration of
therelated business.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do
not relieve the Company from its
obligations to policyholders.
Reinsurance assets or liabilities are
derecognized when the contractual
rights are extinguished or expire or
when the contract is transferred to
anotherparty.

Reinsurance contracts that do not
transfer significantinsurancerisk are
accounted for directly through the
statement of financial position.
These are deposit assets that are
recognised based on the
consideration paid less any explicit
identified premiums or fees to be
retained by thereinsured.

Investment income on these
contracts is accounted for using the
effective interest rate method when
accrued.

Tradepayables

Trade payables are recognised when
due and measured on initial
recognition at the fair value of the
consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition,
they are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate
method. Trade payables are
recognised as financial liabilities.

Otherpayablesandaccruals

Other payables and accruals are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective
interest method. The fair value of a
non-interest bearing liability is its
discounted repayment amount.
Discounting is omitted for payables
that are less than one year as the
effect is not material. A financial
liability is derecognized when the
obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition

(a)

(b)

3.10

3.11

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

of anew liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the profit or loss.
Gains and losses are recognised in
the profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognized. Other payables
are recognised as financial
liabilities.

Deferred expenses

Deferred acquisition costs (DAC)
Those direct and indirect costs
incurred during the financial period
arising from the writing or renewing
of insurance contracts and are
deferred to the extent that these
costs are recoverable out of future
premiums. All other acquisition
costs are recognized as an expense
whenincurred.

DAC for life insurance are expensed
as incurred. Subsequent to initial
recognition, DAC for general
insurance are amortized over the
periodinwhichtherelatedrevenues
are earned. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the
assetare accounted forby changing
the amortization period and are
treated as a change in an
accounting estimate. DAC are
derecognized when the related
contracts are either settled or
disposed of.

Deferred expenses-Reinsurance
commissions

Commissions receivable on
outwards reinsurance contracts are
deferred and amortized on a
straight line basis over the term of
the expected premiums payable.

Otherreceivablesand
prepayment

Other receivables are carried at
amortised cost using the effective
interest rate less accumulated
impairment losses. Prepayments
are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment
losses and are amortized on a
straightline basisto the profitorloss
account.

Incometax

Income tax expense comprises
current and deferred tax. It is
recognised in the profit and loss
excepttothe extent thatthisrelates
to a business combination, or items
recognizeddirectlyinequity or OCI.

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts

(a)

(b)

(c)

Currenttax

Current tax comprises the expected
tax payable or receivable on the
taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax
payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. The amount of
current tax payable or receivable is
the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be paid or received that
reflects uncertainty related to the
income taxes, if any. It is measured
using tax rate enacted or
substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Current tax also
includes any tax arising from
dividends received by the
Company.

NITDALevy

The National Information
Technology Development Agency
Act (2007) empowers and mandates
the Federal Inland Revenue Service
(FIRS) to collect and remit 1% of
profit before tax of Companies with
turnovers of a minimum of
?100million under the third schedule
oftheAct.

Deferredincometaxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect
of temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes.

Deferred tax is not recognised for:

temporary differences arising on the
initial recognition of assets or
liabilities in a transaction thatisnot a
business combination and that
affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit;

temporary differences related to
investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint arrangements to
the extent that the Group is able to
control timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences and it is
probable that they will not reverse in
the foreseeable future; and

taxable temporary difference arising
ontheinitialrecognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised
for unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that its
probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which they
canbeused.
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Future taxable profits are determined
based on business plans for individual
subsidiariesinthe Group. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised;
such reductions are reversed when
the probability of future taxable profit
improves.

Unrecognised deferred tax asset are
reassessed at each reporting date and
recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which
theycanbeused.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax
rates that are expected to be applied
to temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting
date.

The measurement of deferred
tax reflects the tax consequences that
would follow the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. For this purpose, the
carrying amount of investment
property measured at fair value
presumed to be recovered through
sale, and the Group has not been
rebutted this presumption.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offset if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to taxes
levied by the sametaxauthorityonthe
same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis or their tax assets and
liabilities will be realised
simultaneously.

3.12 Investment property

Investment property is initially
measured at costand subsequently at
fair value with any change therein
recognisedin profitorloss. Any gainor
loss on disposal of investment
property (calculated as the difference
between the net proceeds from
disposal and the carrying amount of
theitem)isrecognisedin profitorloss.

3.13 Intangible assets and goodwill
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisition of
subsidiaries is measured at cost less

(b)

accumulated impairment losses.

Intangibleasset

Intangible assets acquired
separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and any accumulated
impairment losses. Internally
generated intangible assets,
excluding capitalized development
costs, are not capitalized and
expenditure is reflected in the profit
or loss in the year in which the
expenditureisincurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets
are assessed to be either finite or
indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are
amortized over the useful economic
lives, using a straight line method,
and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortization period
and the amortization method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the
expected useful life or the expected
pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the
asset are accounted for by changing
the amortization period or method,
as appropriate, and are treated as
changes in accounting estimates.
The amortization expense on
intangible assets with finite lives is
recognized in the profit orloss in the
expense category consistent with
thefunctionoftheintangible asset.

Computer software, not integral
to the related hardware acquired by
the Group, is stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses.
Costs associated with maintaining
computer software programmes are
recognised as an expense as
incurred. Subsequent expenditure
on computer software is capitalised
only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. The
estimated useful life is 5
years.Intangible assets are
derecognized on disposal or when
no future economic benefits are
expected from their use or disposal.
Gains or losses arising from
derecognition of anintangible asset
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(c)

(d)

(e)

are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognized in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognized."

Presentvalueofacquiredin-force
business (PVIF)

When a portfolio of insurance
contracts is acquired, whether
directly from another insurance
company or as part of a business
combination, the difference between
the fair value of insurance rights
acquired and insurance obligation
assumed are measured using the
Company’s existing accounting
policiesandisrecognized asthevalue
oftheacquiredin-forcebusiness.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the
intangible asset is carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. The
intangible asset is amortized over the
useful life of the acquired in-force
policy during which future premiums
are expected, which typically varies
between five and fifty years. Changes
in the expected useful life or the
expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are accounted for by
changing the amortization period
andthey are treated as achangeinan
accounting estimate. An impairment
review is performed whenever there
is an indication of impairment. When
the recoverable amount is less than
the carrying value, an impairment
loss is recognized in the profit and
loss. PVIF is also considered in the
liability adequacy test for each
reporting period.

PVIFisderecognized whentherelated
contracts aresettled ordisposed of.

Subsequentexpenditure
Subsequent expenditureis capitalised
only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates. All
other expenditure, including
expenditure on internally generated
goodwill and brands, is recognised in
profitorlossasincurred.

Amortisation

Amortisationis calculated to write off
the cost of intangible assets less their
estimated residual values using the
straight line method over their
estimated useful lives, and generally
recognised in profit or loss. Goodwill
isnotamortised.
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3.14
(a)

(b)

(c)

Amortisation methods, useful lives
and residual values are reviewed
ateach reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate.

Property and equipment
Recognitionand measurement
Items of property and equipment are
carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.
Cost includes expenditures that are
directly attributable to the acquisition
of the asset. The cost of self-
constructed assets includes the cost
of materials and direct labour, any
other costs directly attributable to
bring the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the
costsof dismantlingandremoving the
items and restoring the site on which
they are located, and capitalised
borrowing costs. Purchased software
that is integral to the functionality of
the related equipment is capitalised
aspartofthatequipment.

If significant parts of an item of
property and equipment have
different useful lives, they are
accounted for as separate items
(major components) of property and
equipment.Any gain or loss on
disposal of an item of property and
equipment is recognised in profit or
loss

Subsequentexpenditure
Subsequent expenditure is
capitalised only if it is probable that
the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will
flowtothe Group.

Depreciation

Depreciationis calculated to write off
the cost of items of property and
equipment less their estimated
residual value using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful
lives, and is generally recognised in
profit or loss. Leased assets are
depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term and their useful lives unless
itis reasonably certain that the Group
will obtain ownership by theend ofthe
leaseterm.

The estimated useful lives
of significant items of property and
equipment for current and
comparative periods are as follows:

(d)

(e)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
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Over the
lease
riod

la
Building

Leasehold

Furniture and Equipment
Motor vehicles

Central Air Conditioners

Depreciation methods, useful lives
and residual values are reviewed at
each reporting date and adjusted if
appropriate. Assets that are subject
to depreciation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate
thatthe carryingamount may not be
recoverable. An asset's carrying
amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset's carrying
amountis greater than its estimated
recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of
the asset's value less costs to sell or
the value in use. Gains and losses on
disposal are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying
amount. Gains and losses are
included in the profit and loss
accountfortheperiod.

De-recognition

An item of property and equipment
is derecognised on disposal or when
no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in
profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised.

Reclassification to investment
property

When the use of a property changes
fromowner-occupiedtoinvestment
property, the property is
remeasured to fair value and
reclassified accordingly. Any gain
arising on this remeasurement is
recognised in profit or loss to the
extent that it reverses a previous
impairment loss on the specific
property, with any remaining gain
recognised in OCl and presented in
the revaluation reserve. Any loss is
recognisedin profitorloss.
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3.15

3.16
(a)

Statutorydeposit

Statutory deposit represent 10% of
required minimum paid up capital of
AlICO Insurance PLC. The amountis
held by CBN (Central Bank of
Nigeria) pursuant to Section 10(3)
ofthelnsurance Act 2003. Statutory
deposit is measured at cost.

Insurance contract liabilities
Lifeinsurance contractliabilities
Life insurance liabilities are
recognised when contracts are
entered into and premiums are
charged. These liabilities are
measured by using the gross
premium valuation method. The
liability is determined as the sum of
the discounted value of the
expected future benefits, claims
handling and policy administration
expenses, policyholder options and
guarantees, which are directly
related to the contract, less the
discounted value of the expected
premiums that would be required to
meet the future cash outflows based
on the valuation assumptions used.
The liability is calculated adopting
current financial and decrement
assumptions. A separate reserve for
longevity may be established and
included in the measurement of the
liability. Furthermore, the liability
for life insurance contracts
comprises the provision for claims
outstanding.

At each reporting date, an
assessment is made of whether
the recognized life insurance
liabilities are adequate by carrying
out a liability adequacy test. The
liability value is adjusted to the
extent that it is insufficient to meet
expected future benefits and
expenses. In performing the
adequacy test, current best
estimates of future contractual
cash flows, including related cash
flows such as claims handling and
policy administration expenses,
policyholder options and
guarantees, as well as investment
income from assets backing such
liabilities, are used. Discounted cash
flows modelis used in the valuation.

Theinterest rate applied is based on
management’s prudent
expectation of current market
interest rates. Any inadequacy is
recordedinthe profit
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(b)

(o)

or loss by establishing an additional
insurance liability for the remaining
loss. In subsequent periods, the
liability forablock of businessthathas
failed the adequacy test is based on
the assumptions that are established
atthetime ofthelossrecognition. The
assumptions do not include a margin
foradverse deviation.

Guaranteed annuity

Guaranteed annuityisrecognised as
an insurance contract.Annuity
premium are recognised as income
when received from policy holders,
payments to policy holders are
recognised as an expense when due.
The amount of insurance risk under
contracts with guaranteed annuity is
also dependent on the number of
contract holders that will exercise
their option (‘option take-up rate’).
This will depend significantly on the
investment conditions that apply
when the options can be exercised.
The lower the current market interest
ratesinrelation to the ratesimplicitin
the guaranteed annuity rates, the
more likely it is that contract holders
will exercise their options. Continuing
improvements in longevity reflected
in current annuity rates will increase
the likelihood of contract holders
exercising their options as well as
increasing the level of insurance risk
borne by the Company under the
annuities issued. The Group does not
have sufficient historical data on
which to base its estimate of the
number of contract holders who
exercise theiroption.

Non-lifeinsurancecontract
liabilities

Non-life insurance contract liabilities
include the outstanding claims
provision, the provision for unearned
premium and the provision for
premium deficiency. The outstanding
claims provision is based on the
estimated ultimate cost of all claims
incurred but not settled at the
reporting date, whether reported or
not, together with related claims
handling. Delays can be experienced
in the notification and settlement of
certain types of claims, therefore, the
ultimate cost of these cannot be
known with certainty at the reporting
date. The liability is calculated at the
reporting based onempiricaldataand
currentassumptions thatmayinclude
a margin for adverse deviation. The
liability is not discounted for the time
value of money. No provision for

(d)

equalization or catastrophe reserves
is recognized. The liabilities are
derecognized when the obligationto
payaclaimexpires,isdischargedoris
cancelled.

The provision forunearned premiums
represents that portion of premiums
received or receivable that relates to
risks that have not yet expired at the
reporting date. The provision is
recognized when contracts are
entered into and premiums are
charged, and is brought to account
as premium income over the term of
the contract in accordance with the
pattern of insurance service
provided under the contract."

Ateachreporting date, the Company
reviews its unexpired risk and a
liability adequacy test is performed
to determine whether there is any
overall excess of expected claimsand
deferred acquisition costs over
unearned premiums. This
calculation uses current estimates of
future contractual cash flows after
taking account of the investment
return expected to arise on assets
relating to the relevant non-life
insurance technical provisions. If
these estimates show that the
carrying amount of the unearned
premiums (less related deferred
acquisition costs) is inadequate, the
deficiency is recognized in the profit
or loss by setting up a provision for
premium deficiency.

Investment contract liabilities
Investment contract liabilities are
recognized when contracts are
entered into and premiums are
charged. These liabilities are initially
recognized at fair value, this being
the transaction price excluding any
transaction costs directly
attributable to the issue of the
contract. Subsequent to initial
recognition investment, contract
liabilities are measured at amortized
cost.

Deposits and withdrawals are
recordeddirectlyas an adjustmentto
the liability in the statement of
financial position and are not
recognised as gross premium in the
consolidated profitorloss.

Theliability is derecognized when the
contract expires, is discharged or is
cancelled.
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When contracts contain both a
financial risk component and a
significant insurance risk component
and the cash flows from the two
components are distinct and can be
measured reliably, the underlying
amounts are unbundled. Any
premiums relating to the insurance
risk component are accounted for on
the same basis asinsurance contracts
and the remaining element is
accounted for as a deposit through
the statement of financial position as
describedabove.

3.17 Portfoliounder Management

The Group acts in other fiduciary
capacities that results in holding or
placing of assets on behalf of
individuals and other institutions.
These assets arising thereon are
excluded from these financial
statement as they are not assets of
the Group. However, fee income
earned and fee expenses incurred by
the Group relating to the Group's
responsibilities from fiduciary
activities are recognised on profit or
loss.

3.18 Leases

(a)

(b)

Determiningwhetheran
arrangementcontainsalease

At inception of an arrangement, the
Group determines whether the
arrangementis or contains alease. At
inception or on reassessment of an
arrangement that contains a lease,
the Group separates payments and
other consideration required by the
arrangement into those for the lease
and those for other elements on the
basis of theirrelative fairvalues. If the
Group concludes for a finance lease
that it is impracticable to separate
the payments reliably, then an asset
and a liability are recognised at an
amount equal to the fair value of the
underlying asset; subsequently, the
liability is reduced as payments are
made and an imputed finance cost
ontheliabilityis recognised using the
Group’sincremental borrowingrate.

Leasedassets

Leases of property, plant and
equipment that transfer to the Group
substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as
finance leases. The leased assets are
measured initially at an amount
equal to the lower of their fair value
and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

OVERVIEW
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3.20

STATEMENTS

Subsequent to initial recognition, the
assets are accounted for in
accordance with the accounting
policy applicabletothatasset.

Assets held under other leases are
classified as operating leases and are
not recognised in the Group’s
statement of financial position.

Leasepayments

Payments made under operating

leases are recognised in profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease. Lease incentives
received arerecognised as anintegral
part of the total lease expense, over
the term of the lease. Minimum lease
payments made under finance leases
are apportioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance
expense is allocated to each period
duringtheleasetermsoastoproduce
a constant periodic rate of interest on
theremainingbalance oftheliability.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costsareinterestand other
costs incurred by the Group directly
attributable to the acquisition and
construction of qualifying assets
which are assets that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to
getreadyforitsintendeduseorsale.

Borrowing costs are capitalized
as partof the cost of a qualifying asset
only when it is probable that they will
result in future economic benefits to
the Group and the costs can be
measured reliably. Other borrowing
costs are recognized as an expense in
theperiodinwhichtheyareincurred.

When the carrying amount or the
expected ultimate cost of the
qualifying asset exceeds its
recoverable amount or net realizable
value, the carrying amount is written
down or written off. Investment
income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on
qualifyingassetsisdeducted fromthe
borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the
Company has a present obligation
(legal or constructive) as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable

3.21
(a)

(b)

(c)

3.22
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estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. Where the
Company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.
The expenserelating to any provision
is presented in the profit orloss net of
any reimbursement. If the effect of
the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific
totheliability.

Where discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

Share capital

Ordinaryshares

The Company’s issued ordinary
shares are classified as equity
instruments. Incremental external
costs that are directly attributable to
the issue of these shares are
recognizedin equity.

Dividends onordinary sharecapital
Dividends on ordinary shares are
recognised as a liability and
deductedfrom retained earnings
when they are approved by the
Company’s shareholders. Interim
dividends are deducted from
retained earnings when they are
paid. Dividends for the year that are
approved after the reporting date
are dealt with as a non-adjusting
eventafterthereportingdate.

SharePremium

The Group classifies share premium
as equity when there is no obligation
to transfer cash or other assets.

AssetRevaluationReserve

Subsequent to initial recognition, an
item of property, plant and
equipment and intangibles is carried
using the cost model. However, if
such an item is revalued, the whole
class of asset to which that asset
belongs has to be revalued. The
revaluation surplus is recognised in
equity, unless it reverses a decrease
in the fair value of the same asset
which was previously recognised as
an expense, in which it is recognised
in profit or loss. A subsequent
decrease in the fair value is charged
againstthisreservetothe extentthat
there is a credit balance relating to
the same asset, with the balance
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3.23

3.24

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

being recognised in profit or loss.

Available-for-SaleReserve

The available-for-sale reserve
comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of the
group’s available-for-sale
investments. Net fair value
movements are recycled to profit or
loss if an underlying available-for-
sale investment is either
derecognizedorimpaired.

Technicalreserves

These are computed in compliance
with the provisions of Section 20, 21,
and 22 of the Insurance Act 2003 as
follows:

Generallnsurance Contracts

Reserves for unearned premium In
compliance with Section 20 (1) (a) of
Insurance Act 2003, the reserve for
unearned premiumis calculated on a
time apportionment basis in respect
oftherisksacceptedduringtheyear.

Reserves for Outstanding
Claims The reserve for
outstanding claimsis  maintained
at the total amount of outstanding
claims incurred and reported plus
claims incurred but not reported
(“IBNR”) as at the reporting date.
The IBNR is based on the liability
adequacytest.

Reserves for Unexpired Risk

A provision for additional unexpired
risk reserve (AURR) is recognized for
an underwriting year where it is
envisaged that the estimated cost of
claims and expenses would exceed
the unearned premium reserve
(UPR)

Life Business

General Reserve Fund

This is made up of net liabilities on
policies in force as computed by the
actuaries at the time of the actuarial
valuation.

Liability Adequacy Test

At each end of the reporting period,
liability adequacy tests are
performed by an Actuary to ensure
the adequacy of the contract
liabilities net of related deferred
acquisition cost (DAC) assets. In
performing these tests, current best
estimates of future contractual cash
flows and claims handling and
administration expenses, as well as
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3.25

3.26
(a)

(b)

3.27

3.28
(a)

are used. Any deficiency is
immediately recognised in profit or
loss initially by writing off DAC and
by subsequently establishing a
provision for losses arising from
liability adequacy tests “the
unexpiredrisk provision”.

The provisions of the Insurance Act
2003 requires an actuarial valuation
for life reserves only. However, IFRS
4 requires a liability adequacy test
for both life and non-life insurance
reserves. Hence, the Company
carries out actuarial valuation on
both life and non-life insurance
businesses.

Statutory Reserve

Inaccordance with the provisions of
Section 69 of the Pension Reform
Act 2004, the statutory reserve is
credited with an amount equivalent
to 12.5% of net profit after tax or
such other percentage of the net
profit as the National Pension
Commission may from time to time
stipulate.

ContingencyReserves

Non-life business

In compliance with Section 21 (2) of
Insurance Act 2003, the
contingency reserve is credited with
the greater of 3% of total
premiums, or 20% of the net profits.
This shall accumulate until it
reaches the amount of greater of
minimum paid-up capital or 50
percentofnetpremium.

Life business

Incompliance with Section22 (1) (b)
of Insurance Act 2003, the
contingencyreserve is credited with
the higher of 1% of gross premiums
or 10% of net profit and
accumulated until it reaches the
amount of the minimum paid up
capital — NAICOM ACT 22 (1)(b).

Retained Earnings
This account accumulates profits or
losses from operations.

Revenuerecognition

Gross premiumincome

Gross recurring premiums on life are
recognised as revenue when
payable by the policyholder. For
single premium business, revenueis
recognised onthe date on whichthe
policyis effective.

Gross general insurance written
premiums comprise the total

(b)

premiums receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts
entered into during the accounting
period. They are recognised on the
date on which the policy
commences. Premiums include any
adjustments arising in the
accounting period for premiums
receivable in respect of business
written in prior accounting periods.
Rebates that form part of the
premium rate, such as no-claim
rebates, are deducted from the gross
premium; others are recognised as
an expense. Premiums collected by
intermediaries, but not yet received,
are assessed based on estimates
fromunderwriting or past experience
and are included in premiums
written.

Unearned premiums are those
proportions of premiums writtenin a
yearthatrelate to periods of risk after
the reporting date. Unearned
premiums are calculated on a daily
pro rata basis. The proportion
attributable to subsequent periods is
deferred as a provision for unearned
premiums.

Reinsurance premium

Gross reinsurance premiums on life
and investment contracts are
recognised as an expense on the
earlier of the date when premiums
are payable or when the policy
becomes effective.

Gross general reinsurance premiums
written comprise the total premiums
payable forthe whole cover provided
by contracts entered into the period
and are recognised on the date the
policy becomes effective.

Premiums includes any adjustments
arising in the accounting period in
respect of reinsurance contracts that
commenced in prior accounting
periods.

Unearned reinsurance premiums are
those proportions of premiums
writtenin ayearthatrelate to periods
of risk after the reporting date.
Unearned reinsurance premiums are
deferred over the term of the
underlying direct insurance policies
for risks-attaching contracts and
over the term of the reinsurance
contract for losses occurring
contracts.

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts

(c) Feesandcommissionincome

(d)

(e)

U}

BUSINESS REVIEW,
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Insurance and investment contract
policyholders are charged for policy
administration services, investment
management services, surrenders
and other contract fees. The
administration fee is calculated as a
flat charge payable monthly from
contributions received while the
fund management fee is an asset
based fee charged as a percentage
of the opening net assets value of
the pension fund investment. These
fees are recognized as revenue over
the period in which the related
servicesare performed.

Ifthefeesareforservicesprovidedin
future periods, then they are
deferred and recognized over those
future periods.

Investmentincome

Interest income is recognized in the
profit or loss as it accrues and is
calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and
commissions that are an integral
part of the effective yield of the
financial asset or liability are
recognized as an adjustment to the
effective interest rate of the
instrument. Investmentincome also
includes dividends when theright to
receive payment is established. For
listed securities, this is the date the
securityislisted as ex-dividend.

Realized gainsandlosses
Realized gains and losses recorded
in the profit or loss on investments
include gains and losses on financial
assets and investment property.
Gains and losses on the sale of
investments are calculated as the
difference between net sales
proceeds and the original or
amortized cost and are recorded on
occurrence ofthesale transaction.

Investment propertyrental
income

Rental income from investment
propertyisrecognised asrevenueon
a straight line basis over the term of
the lease. Lease incentives granted
arerecognised as an integral part of
the total rental income, over the
term of the lease. Rental Income
from other property is recognised as
otherincome.

OVERVIEW
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3.29

(a)

(b)

(c)

3.30

3.31

Benefits, claims and expenses
recognition

Grossbenefitsand claims

Gross benefits and claims for life
insurance contracts include the cost
of all claims arising during the year,
including internal and external claims
handling costs that are directly
related to the processing and
settlement of claims. Changes in the
gross valuation of insurance are also
included.

Death claims and surrenders are
recorded on the basis of notifications
received. Maturities and annuity
payments are recorded when due.
General insurance claims include all
claims occurring during the year,
whether reported or not, related
internal and external claims handling
costs that are directly related to the
processing and settlement of claims,
a reduction for the value of salvage
and other recoveries, and any
adjustments to claims outstanding
frompreviousyears.

Reinsuranceclaims

Reinsurance claims are recognized
when the related gross insurance
claim is recognized according to the
terms of the relevant contract.

Reinsurance expenses
Reinsurance cost represents
outward premium paid to
reinsurance companies less the
unexpired portion as at the end of the
accountingyear.

Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expenses comprise
acquisition costs and other
underwriting expenses. Acquisition
costs comprise all direct and indirect
costs arising from the writing of
insurance contracts. Examples of
these costs include, but are not
limited to, commission expense,
supervisory levy, superintending fees
and other technical expenses. Other
underwriting expenses are those
incurred in servicing existing policies/
contract. These expenses are
recognised in the accounting year in
whichtheyareincurred.

Otheroperatingincome

Other operating income comprises
of income from realised profits on
sale of securities, fair value gain or
loss oninvestment property, realised
foreign exchange gains and other
sundryincome.

3.32
(a)

(b)

3.33

3.34

3.35
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Employeebenefits

Shortterm employee benefit
Short term employee benefits are
expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognised for
the amount expected to be paid if
the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee and the
obligation canbe estimated reliably.

Defined contribution plans

Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution plans are
expensed as the related service is
provided. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in
future payments is available.

Otheroperating expenses
Expenses are decreasesin economic
benefits during the accounting
period in the form of outflows,
depletion of assets or incurrence of
liabilities that result in decrease in
equity, other than those relating to
distributions to equity participants.
Other operating expenses are
accounted for on accrual basis and
recognized in the profit or loss upon
utilization of the service or at the
date of theirorigin.

Financecost

Interest paid is recognized in the
profit or loss as it accrues and is
calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Accrued
interest is included within the
carrying value of the interest bearing
financialliability.

Earnings pershare

The Group presents basic earnings
per share (EPS) data for its ordinary
shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit orloss attributable
to ordinary shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period,
excluding treasury shares held by the
Group. Diluted EPS is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary
shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinaryshares.
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3.36 Standardsissued butnotyet

effective

A number of ne standards,
amendment to standards and
interpretations are effective
forannual periods beginning after 1
January 2017 and earlier application
is permitted; however, the Group
and Company have not applied the
following new or amended
standards in preparing these
consolidated and separate financial
statements. The Group and
Company do not plan to early adopt
these standards. These will be
adopted in the period that they
become mandatory unless
otherwiseindicated:
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3.37 Amendments to IFRS

New or amended

SercEGR Summary of the requirements

The amendments provide for disclosures that enable users of financial statements
to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
changes arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. This inlcudes providing a
Amendments to reconciliation between the opening and closing balances arising from financing
IAS 7Disclosure activities.

Initiative

The amendmentwasissuedin January 2016 and would be effective The Group will
adopttheamendmentsfortheyearending31 December2017

The amendments provide additional guidance on the existence of deductible
temporary differences, which depend solely on a comparison of thecarrying
amount of an asset and its tax base at the end of the reporting period, and is not
affected by possible future changes in the carrying amount orexpected manner of
recoveryoftheasset.

The amendments also provide additional guidance on the methods used to
calculate future taxable profit to establish whether a deferred tax asset canbe
recognised.

Amendments to
IAS 12
Recognition of
Deferred

Tax Assets

for Unrealised
Losses

Guidance is provided where an entity may assume that it will recover an asset for
more than its carrying amount, provided that there is sufficient evidence that it is
probablethatthe entity willachieve this.

Guidance is provided for deductible temporary differences related to unrealised
losses are not assessed separately for recognition. These areassessed on a
combined basis, unless a tax law restricts the use of losses to deductions against
income of aspecifictype.

The Group will adopt the amendments for the year ending 31 December
2017.
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Possible impact on
consolidated
financial statements

The Group is assessing
the potential impact on
its consolidated
financial statements
esulting from the
amendment

The amendment is not
expected to have any
significant impact on
the (consolidated)
financial statement
of the Group.
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IFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts
with Customers

IFRS 9 Financial
Instruments

IFRS 16 Leases

This standard replaces IAS 11 Construction Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue, IFRIC13
Customer Loyalty Programmes, IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of
Real Estate, IFRIC 18 Transfer of Assets from Customers and SIC-31 Revenue —
Barter of Transactions Involving Advertising Services.

The standard contains a single model that applies to contracts with customers
and two approaches to recognizing revenue: at a pointin time or over time. The
model features a contract-based five-step analysis of transactions to
determine whether,how muchandwhenrevenueisrecognized.

This new standard will most likely have a significantimpact on the Group, which
will include a possible change in the timing of when revenue is recognized and
theamount ofrevenuerecognized.

The Group is yet to carry-out an assessment to determine the impact that the
initial application of IFRS 15 could have onits business; however, the Group will
adoptthestandardfortheyearending31December2018.

On 24 July 2014, the IASB issued the final IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
Standard, which replaces earlier versions of IFRS 9 and completes the IASB’s
projecttoreplacelAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognitionand Measurement.

IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating
impairment on financial assets, and new general hedge accounting
requirements. It also carries forward the guidance on recognition
andderecognition of financialinstruments from IAS 39.

The Group will adopt the standard for the year ending 31 December 2018.

IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases- Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating
the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal form ofa Lease.

The standard set out the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract, i.e the
customer (‘lessee') and the supplier (‘lessor'). IFRS 16 eliminates the
classification of leases as operating leases or finance lease asrequired by IAS 17
andintroduces asinglelessee accounting model. Applying the model, alesseeis
requiredtorecognize:

a) assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless
theunderlyingassetislowvalueand

b) depreciation of lease assets separately from interest on lease liabilities in the
profitorloss.

For the lessor, IFRS 16 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements of IAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases as
operating lease or finance leases, and to account for these two types of leases
differently.
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The Group is assessing
the potential impact onits
consolidated financial
statements resulting from
application of IFRS 15

The Group is yet to
carry-out an assessment
to determine the impact
that the initial application
of IFRS 9 could have on
its business

The Group is yet to
carry-out an assessment
to determine the impact
that the initial application
of IFRS 16 could have
on its business
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IFRIC 22

Foreign currency
transactions and
advance
consideration

Amendments to
IAS 40Transfers of
Investment
Property

Amendments to
IFRS 4

The amendments provide guidance on the transaction date to be used in
determining the exchangerate for translation of foreign currency transactions
involvingan advance paymentorreceipt.

The amendments clarifies that the transaction date is the date on which the
Company initially recognises the prepayment or deferred income arising from
the advance consideration. For transactions involving multiple payments
orreceipts,each paymentorreceipt givesriseto aseparate transaction date.

Theinterpretation applieswhena Company:

e paysorreceives considerationinaforeign currency;and

® recognises a non-monetary asset or liability — eg. non-refundable advance
consideration—beforerecognisingtherelateditem.

The Group/Company will adopt the amendments for the year ending 31
December2018.

The IASB has amended the requirements of IAS 40 Investment Property on
when a Company should transfer a property to, or from, investment property.
The amendments state that a transfer is made when and only when there is a
change in use — i.e. an asset ceases to meet the definition of investment
property and there is evidence of a change in use. A change in management
intention alonedoes notsupportatransfer.

Acompanyhasachoiceontransitiontoapply:

e the prospective approach—i.e. apply the amendments to transfers that occur
after the date of initial application — and also reassess the classification of
property assets held atthatdate; or

e the retrospective approach —i.e. apply the amendments retrospectively, but
onlyifitdoesnotinvolve theuse of hindsight.

The Group will adopt the amendments for the year ending 31 December
2018.

The differing effective dates of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments and the new
insurance contracts standard could have a significant impact on insurers. In
response to concerns regarding temporary accounting mismatches and
volatility, and increased costs and complexity, the IASB has issued
amendmentsto IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts.

The amendments reduce the impacts, but companies need to carefully
consider their IFRS 9 implementation approach to decide if and how to use
them. The two optional solutions raise some considerations which require
detailed analysisand managementjudgement.

Theoptionalsolutions are:

1. Temporary exemption from IFRS 9 — Some Companies will be permitted to
continue to apply IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. To qualify for this exemption the Company’s activities need to
be predominantly connected withinsurance.

2. Overlay approach — This solution provides an overlay approach to alleviate
temporary accounting mismatches and volatility. For designated financial
assets, a company is permitted to reclassify between profit or loss and other
comprehensive income (OCI), the difference between the amounts
recognised in profit or loss under IFRS 9 and those that would have been
reported under IAS 39. The Group/Company will adopt the amendments.
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The Group is assessing the
potential impact on its
consolidated financial
statements resulting from
application of IFRIC 22

The Group is assessing
the potential impact on
its consolidated financial
statements resulting
from the amendment

The Group is assessing
the potential impact on
its consolidated
financial statements
resulting from the
amendment
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The following new or amended standards are not expected to have a significantimpact on the Group's consolidated financial
statements:

¢ IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts.

¢ Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations (Amendments to IFRS 11)

e Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortization (Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38)
¢ Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to IAS 27)

¢ Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions (Amendments to IAS 19).

¢ Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010 -2012 Cycle.

¢ Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011 —2013 Cycle.

e Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012 — 2014 Cycle.

e Disclosure Initiative (Amendments to IAS 1)

068
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(a)

Criticalaccounting estimatesand
judgements

The Group makes estimates and
assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial
year. Estimates and judgements are
continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the
circumstances.

The ultimate liability arising from
claims made under insurance
contracts

The estimation of the ultimate
liability arising from claims made
under insurance contracts is one of
the Group’s most critical accounting
estimate. There are several sources
of uncertainty that need to be
considered in the estimate of the
liability that the Group will
ultimately pay for such claims.

The ultimate cost of outstanding
claims is estimated by using a
standard actuarial claims projection
techniques called the Basic Chain
Ladder(BCL).

The main assumption underlying
these technique is that the Group’s
pastclaims development experience
can be used to project future claims
development and hence ultimate
claims costs. As such, this method
extrapolates the development of
paid and incurred losses, average
costs per claim and claim numbers
based onthe observed development
of earlier years and expected loss
ratios. Historical claims
development is mainly analysed by
accident years and the assumptions
used are those implicit in the
historical claims development data
on which the projections are based.
Additional qualitative judgment is
used to assess the extent to which
past trends may not apply in future,
(for example to reflect one-off
occurrences, changes in external or
market factors such as public
attitudes to claiming, economic
conditions, levels of claims,
inflation, judicial decisions and
legislation, aswell asinternal factors
such as portfolio mix, policy features
and claims handling procedures) in
order to arrive at the estimated
ultimate cost of claims that present

(b)

)

the likely outcome from the range of
possible outcomes, taking account
of all the uncertainties involved.

Impairment of available-for-sale
equity financial assets

The Group determines that available
for sale financial assets are impaired
when there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost. This determination of
what is significant or prolonged
requires judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates
among other factors, the normal
volatility in share price, the financial
health of the investee industry and
sector performance and operational
and financing cashflow. In this
respect, a decline of 30% or more is
regarded as significant, and a period
of 12months or longer is considered
to be prolonged. If any such
quantitative evidence exists for
available-for-sale financial assets,
the asset is considered for
impairment, taking qualitative
evidenceintoaccount.

Measurementof fairvalues

Fair value’ is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market
participants at the measurement
date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous
market to which the Group has
accessatthatdate. Thefairvalueofa
liability reflects its non-performance
risk.

Anumber of the Group’s accounting
policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets
andliabilities

When one is available, the Group
measures the fair value of an
instrument using the quoted price in
an active market for thatinstrument.
A market is regarded as active if
transactions for the asset or liability
take place with sufficient frequency
and volume to provide pricing
information on an ongoing
basis.

Ifthereis no quoted pricein an active
market, then the Group uses
valuation techniques that maximise
the use of relevantobservableinputs
and minimise the use of
unobservable inputs. The chosen
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valuation technique incorporates all
ofthefactorsthatmarketparticipants
would take into account in pricing a
transaction.

Ifanassetoraliability measured at fair
value has a bid price and an ask price,
then the Group measures assets and
long positions at a bid price and
liabilities and short positions at an ask
price.

Thebestevidence of the fairvalue of a
financial instrument on initial
recognition is normally the
transaction price —i.e. the fair value of
the consideration given or received. If
the Group determines that the fair
value on initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and the fair
valueis evidenced neither by a quoted
price in an active market for an
identical asset or liability nor based on
a valuation technique for which any
unobservable inputs are judged to be
insignificant in relation to the
measurement, then the financial
instrument is initially measured at fair
value, adjusted to defer the difference
between the fair value on initial
recognition and the transaction price.
Subsequently, that difference is
recognised in profit or loss on an
appropriate basis over the life of the
instrument butno laterthan when the
valuation is wholly supported by
observable marketdata.

Fairvalue ofunquoted equity
financial instruments

Investments in unquoted equity
financial instrument should be
measured at fair value, however,
where the fairvalue cannot be reliably
estimated, it is carried at cost less
impairmentloss.

The Group's investment in unquoted
equity financial instrument could not
be fair valued as there were no
observable data for which the entity
could be fair valued, the carrying
amount was based on cost. The
investment is tested for impairment
by comparing the cost of investment
with the share of net assets in the
investee Group. Other factors such as
whether the Group is making profits
fromits operations and returns on the
investment in form of dividend
received arealso considered.
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((3)

(d)

(e)

®

Liabilities arising fromlife
insurance contracts

The liabilities for life insurance
contracts are estimated using
appropriate and acceptable base
tables of standard mortality
according to the type of contract
being written. Management make
various assumptions such as
expensesinflation, valuation interest
rate, mortality and further mortality
improved in estimating the required
reserves forlife contracts.

Depreciation and carrying value of
property and equipment

The estimation of the useful lives of
assets is based on management’s
judgement. Any material adjustment
to the estimated useful lives of items
of property and equipment will have
an impact on the carrying value of
theseitems.

Determination of impairment of
property and equipment and
intangibleassets

Management is required to make
judgements concerning the cause,
timing and amount ofimpairment. In
the identification of impairment
indicators, management considers
the impact of changes in current
competitive conditions, cost of
capital, availability of funding,
technological obsolescence,
discontinuance of services and other
circumstances that could indicate
that impairment exists. This requires
management to make significant
judgements and estimates
concerning the existence of
impairment indicators, separate
cash generating units, remaining
useful lives of assets, projected cash
flows and net realisable values.
Management’s judgement is also
required when assessing whether a
previously recognised impairment
lossshouldbereversed.

Currenttax

The current income tax charge is
calculated on taxable income on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the
reporting date. The Company applies
Section 16 of the Company Income
Tax Act. It states that an Insurance
businessshallbetaxed as;

e an insurance company, whether
proprietary or mutual, other than a
lifeinsurance company;or

e a Nigerian company whose profit

(9)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

accruedinpartoutsideNigeria, The
profit on which tax may be imposed,
shall be ascertained by taking the
gross premium interest and other
income receivable in Nigeria less
reinsurance and deducting from the
balance so arrived at, a reserve fund
for unexpired risks at the percentage
consistently adopted by the company
in relation to its operation as a whole
for such risks at the end of the period
for which the profits are being
ascertained, subject to the limitation
below: An insurance company, other
than a life insurance company, shall
be allowed as deductions from its
premium the following reserves for
taxpurposes.

for unexpired risks, 45 percent of the
total premium in case of general
insurance business other than marine
insurance business and 25 percent of
the total premium in the case of
marine cargo insurance; (b) for other
reserves, claims and outgoings of the
company an amount equal to 25
percent of the total premium. The
Directors have adopted current tax
practices in computing the tax
liabilities. Actual results may differ
from these estimates based on the
interpretation by the tax authorities.
The Directors acknowledge that
changes in the application of the
current tax practices can have a
significant impact on the tax expense
and tax liabilities recorded in the
financial statements.

Deferredtaxassetand liabilities
Deferred tax assets are recognised for
allunused tax losses to the extent that
itis probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the losses can
be utilised. Significant management
judgmentisrequiredto determine the
amountof deferredtaxassetsthatcan
be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable
profits together with future tax
planningstrategies.

The carrying values at the reporting
date of deferred tax asset and
deferred tax liability are N1.08billion
and N270.4 million respectively
(2015:N1.77billion and
N269.1million).

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts

(h) Sensitivity analysis

)

@

The sensitivity analysis reflects the
impact, on profit or loss and equity, of
changes in the relevant risk variables
that are reasonably possible at the
reporting date.

Determining control over
investeeentities

Management applies its judgement to
determine whether the Group has
control over subsidiaries or significant
influence over aninvestee company as
set out in Note 3.1(b).The Group has
determined that it exercises control
and significant influence over certain
investee companies due to its
representation on the Board of such
companies and its significant
participation in the Companies'
operatingandfinancial policies.

Impairmentforreceivables

The Group tests annually whether
premium receivables have suffered
any impairment. With this policy, all
premium transactions are paid for
immediately except in the cases of
broker transactions. For broker
transactions, the period is extended
for 30 days if credit notes have been
received fromthe broker.
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CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT

OF FINANCIAL POSITION
E& I.'Il *1‘ For The Year Ended 31 December 2016
Company
In thousands of naira Notes 2015 2016 2015
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6 49 8 8,451,795 4 6 6,437,403
Financial assets 7 6,556,26 58,269,318 4,6 84 57,903,833
Trade receivable 8 411,969 296,514 0 123,848
Reinsurance assets 9 816,50 2,479,069 816,50 2,479,069
Deferred acquisition cost 10 8 264,842 8 264,842
Other receivables and prepayments 11 4,4 447,467 282,805
Deferred tax asset 12(e) 088,6 1,775,779 1,707,077
Investment in subsidiaries 13 - 2,308,690
Investment property 14 990,000 1,115,000 1,115,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 15 092,0 1,142,720 1,120,871
Property and equipment 16 915,89 5,353,657 5,111,828
Statutory deposit 17 0,000 530,000 0,000 530,000
[Total assets 77,502,199 80,126,161 73,912,962 79,385,266
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 18 49,987,894 55,548,154 49,805,659 55,379,977
Investment contract liabilities 19 0,061,636 8,295,046 0,061,636 8,295,046
Trade payables 20 99,84 1,547,548 99,84 1,547,548
Other payables and accruals 21(a) 87,068 2,489,333 8,39 2,432,087
Fixed income liabilities 21(b) 870 165,838 -
Current tax payable 12(@a) 6 6 592,961 518,443
Deferred tax liability 12(e) 0,408 269,133 6 263,422
Finance lease obligation 22 68 49,854 68 49,854
Borrowings 23 85,650 1,134,840 85,650 1,134,840
Derivative liabilities 24 d 319,274 4 319,274
[Total liabilities 68,799,221 70,411,981 65,980,021 69,940,491
Equity
Issued share capital 25(a)(ii) 465,10 3,465,102 465,10 3,465,102
Share premium 25(b) 824,389 2,824,389 824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 25(c) 0 1,221,707 0 1,221,707
Available-for-sale reserve 25(d) 4,065,4 (2,723,536) 4,019,4 (2,723,536)
Exchange gains/(loss) reserve 25(e) 96,9 148,521 96,9 148,521
Statutory reserve 25(f) 96,688 55,240 -
Contingency reserve 25(qg) 4,70 3,482,076 4,70 3,482,076
Retained earnings 25(h) 9,498,054 898,089 9,140,66 1,026,516
\ Shareholders' funds 8,340,991 9,371,588 7,932,941 9,444,775
Non-controlling interest 13(d)() 61,98 342,592 -
Total equity of the group 8,702,978 9,714,180 7,932,941 9,444,775
Total liabilities and equity 77,502,199 80,126,161 73,912,962 79,385,266

These financial statements were approved by the Board on 14 March 2017 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Bukola Oluwadiya Mr. Edwin Igbiti Mr. Ayodele Bamidele
Chairman Group MD/CEO Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2013/CISN/00000005132 FRC/2013/CIIN/00000005551 FRC/2013/ICAN/0000004332

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED AND SEPARATE STATEMENT LI
OF FINANCIAL PROFIT ORLOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME &Eﬁlll. ‘."..

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company

In thousands of naira Notes 2015 2016
\ Gross premium written 26(a) 27,064,365 32,918,820 26,428,519 32,449,276
Gross premium income 26(c) 30,029,334 10,410,650 29,507,169 9,941,106
Reinsurance expenses 26(d) (3,341,764) (3,662,162) (3,341,764) (3,662,162)
[ Net premium income 26,687,570 6,748,488 26,165,405 6,278,944

Fees and commissionincome
Insurance contract 27 782,349 744,069
Pension and other contracts 27 1,334,953 1,355,846
Net underwriting income 28,804,872 8,848,403

782,349 744,069

26,947,754 7,023,013

Claims expenses:
Claims expenses (Gross) 28(a) 14,940,358 13,045,452 14,571,206 13,045,452

Claims expenses recovered from reinsurer 28(b) (1,844,168) (2,377,750) (1,844,168) (2,377,750)
| Claims expenses (Net) 13,096,190 10,667,702 12,727,038 10,667,702

Underwriting expenses 29 3,260,449 3,679,535 3,205,041 3,293,569
15,932,079 13,961,271

[ Underwriting profit/(loss) 12,448,233 (5,498,834) 11,015,675 (6,938,258)

Investmentincome 30(a) 7,249,662 5,717,056 6,952,345 5,500,982
Profit from deposit administration 30(b) 141,091 147,772 141,091 147,772

\ Total underwriting expenses 16,356,639 14,347,237

Net realised gains 31 335,799 7,630,227 318,161 7,585,119
Net fair value (losses)/gains 32 176,548 (88,000) 176,548 (88,000)
Other operating income 33 103,984 569,965 47,358 532,103
Personnel expenses 34 (2,617,932) (3,039,353) (1,818,582) (2,280,601)
Other operating expenses 35 (5,119,079) (3,540,411) (4,758,088) (2,913,959)
Finance cost 36 (CEIYAD] (87,121) (CEYAD] (85,072)
Impairment loss on financial assets 37 (46,499) (12,007) (CYREX)) (12,007)
[ Profit before taxation 11,835,236 1,799,294
Income taxes T2(b)(i) (1,533,494) (557,680) (1,450,341) (435,610)
Minimum tax 12(b)(0) (63,331) (46,008) (63,331) 46,008

9,682,115 966,461

\ Profit after taxation 10,238,411 1,195,606

Attributable to shareholders 5 10,209,378 1,220,000
Attributable to non-controlling interest holders 13(d)(ii) 29,033 (24,394)
10,238,411 1,195,606

9,682,115 966,461

9,682,115 966,461

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Items within OCI that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Net loss on available-for-sale financial assets 25(d) (11,341,921) (3,305,507) (11,295,895) (3,304,936)
Exchange gains on available-for-sale financial assets 25(e) 496,451 212,173 496,451 212,173
Income tax relating to other comprehensive income 25(e) (47,995) (63,652) (47,995) (63,652)

| Total other comprehensive loss (10,893,465) (3,156,986)

| (1,165,324) | (2,189,954) |

(1,165,324) (2,189,954)

(1,165,324) (2,189,954)

\ Total comprehensive (loss) for the year (655,054) (1,961,380)

Attributable to shareholders (681,689) (1,936,963)
Attributable to non-controlling interest 26,636 (24,417)

(655,054) (1,961,380)
Basic earning per share (Kobo) gg 18 140 14

Diluted earning per share (Kobo) 14 100 11

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company

In thousands of naira Notes 2015 2016 2015

Operating activities:

Total premium received 26,443,405 32,832,439 25,918,188 32,336,731
Commission received 2,117,302 2,099,915 782,349 744,069
Commission paid (2,697,258) (3,499,384) (2,641,850) (3,113,418)
Reinsurance premium paid (3,298,478) (3,756,587) (3,298,478) (3,756,587)
Gross benefits and claim paid (16,602,033) (12,552,223) (16,232,881) (12,552,223)
Claims recoveries 1,588,377 2,377,750 1,588,377 2,377,750
Receipt from deposit administration 43,556 1,599,101 43,556 1,599,101
Withdrawal from deposit administration (71,466) (1,741,434) (71,466) (1,741,434)
Other underwriting expenses paid (351,860) (359,254) (351,860) (359,254)
Finance cost (149,741) (37,700) (149,741) (35,651)
Payments to employees 34 (2,617,932) (3,039,353) (1,818,582) (2,280,601)
Other operating cash payments (4,688,528) (7,645,739) (4,529,188) (5,872,711)
Otherincome received 3,064,926 10,433,225 771,833 9,945,183

Tax paid 12(a) (885,057) (450,413) (778,633) (431,664)

(768,376) 16,859,291

\ Net cash flows from operating activities 1,895,214 16,260,343

Investing activities:

Investmentincome received 7,249,661 6,645,149 6,952,345 5,924,861
Purchase of property and equipment 16 (1,105,718) (901,036) (850,182) (739,175)
Purchase of intangibles 15 (42,222) (110,558) (41,098) (108,501)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 55,721 45,165 52,577 44,720
Net purchase of available-for-sale financial assets (9,084,010) (1,728,402) (7,524,463) (1,790,898)
Net purchase of held-to-maturity financial assets 7(a)(i) - (21,289,625) - (21,709,201)
Repayment of loans and receivables 239,450 183,739 238,921 161,827
Purchase of investment in subsidiaries - - - (175,273)
Proceeds from sale of investment property 14(b) 126,000 - 126,000 -

[ Net cash flows from investing activities | (2,561,118) (17,155,568)
Financing activities:
Loan from IFC 23(b) - 1,392,650 - 1,392,650
Dividend paid to equity holders (353,751) - (346,510) -

[ Net cash flows from financing activities (353,751) 1,392,650
Net(decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,019,655) 497,425 (2,160,786) (139,699)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 8,451,795 7,954,370 6,437,403 6,577,102
Effect of exchange rate on cash and cash equivalent 59,038 - 59,038 -

[ Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December | 7,491,178 8,451,795

The accounting policies and the accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

For management purposes, the Group is organized into business units based on their products and services and has four reportable
operating segmentsas follows:

The Life insurance segment offers savings, protection products and other long-term contracts (both with and withoutinsurancerisk). It
comprises awiderange of wholelife, term assurance, guaranteed pensions, pure endowment pensions and mortgage endowment
products. Revenue from this segmentis derived primarily frominsurance premium, fees and commissionincome andinvestmentincome.

The Non-Life insurance segment comprises general insurance to individuals and businesses. Non-life insurance products offered include
motor, household, commercial and business interruption insurance. These products offer protection of policyholder’s assets and
indemnification of otherparties that have suffered damage asaresult of policyholder’saccident.

The Health segmentis a Health Maintenance Organization for prepaid health plans to cater for the health needs ofindividuals and corporate
organizations. Thesegmentbecamea full subsidiary of AICO Insurance Plcon July 1,2012.

Pension Manager Segment was licensed as a Pension Fund Administrator by the National Pension Commission on April 13,2006 provides
pensionadministration services to private and public sector contributors.

The Wealth management segment is registered and licensed by the Securities & Exchange Commission in 2012, to carry out portfolio/fund
management services. The segment commenced full operations in 2014 through the provision of bespoke wealth solutions for clients, by
adopting a research based approach for every investment decision. The segment offers portfolio management services, structured
investments and mutual funds to suit theinvestmentneeds of corporate andindividual clients.

No operatingsegmentshavebeenaggregatedtoformthe abovereportable operatingsegments.
Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss which, in certain respects, is measured differently from profit or loss in the

financial statements. The Company's financing and income taxes are managed on a Group basis and are not allocated to individual
operating segments.
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(a)

(a)

@)

(i)

(b)

Cash and cash equivalents

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company
2016

In thousands of naira 2015 2015

Cash athand and bank 3,361,862 3,415,825 3,218,433 2,925,735

Short-term deposits 4,129,316 5,035,970 1,117,222 3,511,668
7,491,178 8,451,795 4,335,655

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group. The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fairvalue atthereporting date.

Interestrates onthis depositranges from 12-18% and maturitiesranging between 30-90days. These funds are placed with local banks.

Financialassets

Reclassification from AFS
Reclassification to AFS (see note 7(b)(ii))

(51,703,405)

(51,495,510)

Group Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Available-for-sale financial assets (see note (a) below) 54,972,339 56,391,789 53,148,863 56,081,834
Loans and receivables (see note (b) below) 1,583,922 1,877,529 1,528,921 1,821,999

\ 56,556,261 58,269,318 54,677,784 57,903,833

Held to maturity financial assets

Group Company
In thousands ofnaira 2016 2015 2016
Federal government bonds -
State government bonds -
Corporate bonds -
Treasury bills -
Debt securities -
Movement in Held-to-maturity financial assets

Group Company
In thousands ofnaira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Opening balance 30,413,780 29,786,309
Net purchase of HTM assets 21,289,625 21,709,201

Closing balance

Reclassification out of Held-to-maturity financial assets

In 2015, the Company reclassified HTM assets backing the annuity liability to available for sale (AFS) to eliminate the identified accounting
mismatch and align the risks and management of the assets and liabilitied for annuity. The effective interest rate at the date of reclassification was

12.63%

This decision indicates a change in management's intention to hold these HTM assets to maturity and led to a tainting of the entire HTM portfolio.
As aresult, no financial asset will be classified as HTM for the next two years until 1 January 2018.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Equity securities measured at fair value 1,771,115 2,757,398 1,702,433 2,757,398
Unquoted equity securities measured at cost 568,927 727,096 568,927 625,036
Unquoted equity securities measured at fair value 1,378,245 1,203,890 1,378,245 1,203,890
Money market placements (see note (i) below) 100,000 387,513 - 387,513
Federal government bonds (see note (ii) below) 40,722,014 38,782,741 39,436,997 38,764,259
State bonds (see note (iii) below) 1,294,951 1,532,366 1,294,951 1,532,366
Corporate bonds (see note (iv) below) 1,390,524 3,887,389 1,390,524 3,887,388
Commercial papers = 189,412 - -
Treasury bills (see note (v) below) 7,746,563 6,923,984 7,376,786 6,923,984

54,972,339 56,391,789 53,148,863 56,081,834
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

(i) Moneymarketplacementsabove 90 days were classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

(ii) These have maturities ranging from 2017-2036 FGN bonds and are held to meet the long tenured nature of the Group's annuity
portfolio. The effective interestrate onthesebondsrangesfrom 10%-16%

(iii) Thesehavematuritiesrangingfrom2017-2022. The effective interestrate onthesebondsranges from 10%-17%
(iv) Corporatebondshave maturitiesranging from 2017-2024. The effectiveinterestrate 11.25%-16.50%

(v) Thetreasurybillslisted above have maturitiesrangingbetween 91-365 days with interetsrates between 11.03% and 18.48%.

Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Opening balance 56,391,789 6,053,316 56,081,834 5,888,189
Reclassification from HTM (see note 7(a)(i)) - 51,703,405 - 51,495,510
Net purchase of AFS assets 9,426,020 1,728,402 7,866,473 1,790,898
Unrealised exchange rate gain 496,451 212,173 496,451 212,173
Fair value loss (11,341,921) (3,305,507) (11,295,895) (3,304,936)
\ Closing balance 54,972,339 56,391,789 53,148,863 56,081,834
(c) Loansandreceivables Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Loans to policy holders (see note (i) below) 1.095.525 898 838 1.095.525 898 508
Finance lease receivables (see note (ii) below) ! 707841 6411384 ! 70’841 645’822
Otherloans 471,713 349,314 416,712 289,676
. . 1,638,079 1,889,536 1,583,078 1,834,006

Less allowance for impairment (see note (iii) below) (54,158) (12,007) (54,158) (12,007)

[ 1,583,921 1,877,529 1,528,920 1,821,999

(i) Policyloans

The Group grantsloansto policyholdersin line with the insurance policy provisions (terms and conditions). The maximum loan amount that could be
granted to policyholdersis 90% of the policy cash value. The cash value (worth of the policy as determined by the actuary) is the cash amount due to
policyholders uponsurrenderoftheinsurance contractas atthe date of determination anditis used as collateral on policy cashloan granted.

The tenor of the loan is within the policy duration and such policy must be in force and has acquired cash value before loan application can be
considered. A pre-determined interest rate (compounded daily) is applied on the loan. The rate is currently 12% per annum and it is reviewed
periodically.

The rate is determined after due consideration on the interest rate used by the actuary for premium benefit calculation, allowance for

documentation and other expenses on the policy, margin for contingencies and profitloadings. Policy loans are notimpaired as balances are set-off
againstbenefitsaccruableto the policyholders.

(ii) Financeleasereceivable
Thetable below providesthe analysis of finance lease receivables forleases of certain equipmentin which the Groupis thelessor.
The average lease term for the finance lease granted by the Group is three years. For the year ended 31 December 2016, the average effective

lending rate was 21% (2015: 19%). The leases are secured by the asset to which the lease relates. There are no unguaranteed residual values
accuringtothe benefitofthe Group.

Group

Company

In thousands ofnaira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Gross investments in finance leases, receivable
Less than one year
Between one and five years

71,162 663,707 668,182

71,162 663,707 668,182

Unearned finance income (321) (22,323) (22,360)
Net investment in finance leases 70,841 641,384 70,841 645,822

(42,151)

28,690 645,822

Less impairment allowance 42,151)

\ 28,690 641,384
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Group Company
2016 2015 2016 2015

(iii) Impairment allowance

In thousands ofnaira

Balance at 1 January 42,151 12,007
Charge for the year 12,007 42,151
Write-offs (42,151) -
[Balance at 31 December 12,007 54,158
8 Trade Receivables
(a) Trade receivables comprise: Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Insurance receivables (see (i) below) 133,022 123,848 133,022 123,848
Due from direct clients 283,295 172,666 -
\ 416,317 296,514 123,848
Impairment on trade receivables (4,348) -

| T30 | 123848

411,969 296,514
(i) Insurancereceivableis analyzed as follows:

Due from brokers 132,665 118,917 132,665 118,917
Due from others (see (ii) below) 357 4,931

123,848 | 133,022 | 123,848
(ii) Due from others represent receivables from travel insurance policies.
The age analysis of gross insurance trade receivables as at year end is as follows:
Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
0-90days 133,022 123,848 133,022 123,848
91 -180days - - -
180 days and above - - -
\ 123,848 | 133,022 123,848
9 Reinsurance assets
Reinsurance assets is analyzed as follows:
Company
In thousands ofnaira 2015 2016 2015
Prepaid reinsurance (see note (a) below) 950,482 868,839 950,482 868,839
Recoverable on outstanding claims + IBNR (see note (b)
below 1,370,908 1,318,705 1,370,908 1,318,705
Recoveries on Claims paid (see note (c) below) 495,113 291,525 495,113 291,525

\ 2,816,503 2,479,069 2,816,503 2,479,069

(a) The movementin prepaid reinsurance is as follows;

Company
2015 2016 2015

In thousands of naira

Balance at 1 January 868,839 774,414 868,839 774,414
Additions during the year 3,423,407 3,756,587 3,423,407 3,756,587

Reinsurance expense in the year (see note 26(d)) (3,341,764) (3,662,162) (3,341,764) (3,662,162)
[Balance as at 31 December 950,482 868,839 950,482 868,839
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

(b) The movement in outstanding claims is as follows;
Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Balance at 1 January 1,318,705 782,289 1,318,705 782,289
Changes during the year 52,203 536,416 52,203 536,416
[ Balance as at 31 December 1,370,908 1,318,705 1,370,908 1,318,705
(c) The movement in Recoveries on claims paid is as follows;
Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Balance at 1 January 291,525 142,616 291,525 142,616
Changes during the year 203,588 148,909 203,588 148,909
\ Balance as at 31 December 495,113 291,525 495,113 291,525

10 Deferredacqusition cost
Theanalysis of deferred acquisition costs (DAC), which represents commission paid during the year on unearned premiumreceived amongdifferent
classesof businessis shown below:
Group Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Fire 66,211 66,211
Motor 90,046 90,046
Workmen Compensation 10,594 10,594
Marine 39,726 39,726
Personal accident 18,539 18,539
Casualty accident 26,484 26,484
Oil and Gas 13,242 13,242

\ 264,842 | 285232 | 264,842
The movement in deferred acquisition costs is as follows:
Balance at 1 January 264,842 443,945 264,842 443,945
Acquisition during the year 2,873,571 2,755,212 2,873,571 2,755,212
Amortization for the year (see note 29(b)) (2,853,181) (2,934,315) (2,853,181) (2,934,315)

| Balance as at 31 December 264,842 | 285,232 | 264,842]

1 Other receivables and prepayments Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Prepaid expenses (see note (a) below) 237,000 259,484 202,532 206,359
Receivable from agents 14,016 15,766 14,016 15,766
Deposit forinvestment = 43,895 = 43,895
Other receivables 73,441 128,322 13,668 16,785

\ 447,467

The carrying amount of other receivables approximate their fair value.

(a) Prepaid expenses relate to rent and other expenses. The average amortisation period for these expenses is 24 months.
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Income taxes

(@) Currentincome tax liability

The movement in current tax payable can be analyzed as follows:

Company

In thousands ofnaira 2015 2016 2015

At 1 January 592,961 558,874 518,443 492,279
Back duty (see note (b)(iii) below) 320,790 - 320,790 -
Charge for the year (see note (b)(iii) below) 595,067 484,500 511,912 457,828
Payments made during the year (885,057) (450,413) (778,633) (431,664)

[At31December 623,761 592,961 572,512 518,443

(b) Amounts recognised in profit orloss

(i) Currenttaxexpense

Company

In thousands ofnaira 2015 2016 2015

Minimum tax* (see note (iii) below) 46,008 46,008

\ 46,008 | 63331| 46,008 |

(ii)) Income tax

Corporate income tax** 330,046 388,055 255,579 371,478
Tertiary tax 88,367 33,036 82,153 26,004
NITDA levy 113,323 17,401 110,849 14,338

\ 438,492
Back duty 320,790 - 320,790 -

\ 852,527 438,492

Deferred tax expense

769,372 411,820

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 680,969 46,321 680,969 (106,357)

Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - 72,867 130,147
\ 680,968 119,188 680,969 23,790

[ Total income taxes 557,680
(iii) Current tax expense
Minimum tax (see note (i) above) 63,331 46,008 63,331 46,008
Corporate tax (see note (ii) above) 531,737 438,492 448,582 411,820
\ 595,067 484,500 . 511,912 | 457,828
Back duty (see note (ii) above) 320,790 - 320,790 -
\ Current tax expense 915,857 484,500 832,702 457,828

* The life business of the Company was assessed using section 33 of the Company Income Tax Act (CITA) as there was no taxable

profit.

** The non-life business of the Company was assessed using section 16 of CITA which provides for tax at 30% of taxable profit.

The Directors believe that accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of relevant factors, including the
interpretations oftaxlawandtax practicesinthe determination of obligation forincome taxes

AlICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

(c)

(d)

Amounts recognised in OCI

Group

In thousands of naira

Exchange gains on available-for-sale assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Before tax

496,451
(11,341,921)

Balance at 31 December

Company

In thousands of naira

Exchange gains on available-for-sale assets
Available-for-sale financial assets

Exchange gains/losses

Before tax

496,451
(11,295,895)

Balance at 31 December

2016

Tax (expense)

(47,995)

2016

Tax (expense)

(47,995)
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Net of tax

448,456
(11,341,921)

Net of tax

448,456
(11,295,895)

(10,845,470) | | (47,995)| | (10,893,465) ||

(10,799,444) | | (47,995)| | (10,847,439) ||

Group 2015
In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax
Revaluation of property and equipment 212,173 (63,652) 148,521
Available-for-sale financial assets (3,305,507) - (3,305,507)

[ Balance at 31 December (3,093,334) (63,652) (3,156,986) |
Company 2015
In thousands of naira Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax
Revaluation of property and equipment 212,173 (63,652) 148,521
Available-for-sale financial assets (3,304,936) - (3,304,936)

\ Balance at 31 December (3,092,763) (63,652) (3,156,415) \
Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Group
In thousands of naira 2015 2015

\ Profit from continuing operations 11,835,236 1,799,294 \
Tax using domestic tax rate 3,550,571 30% 539,788
Non deductible expenses 460,571 27% 485,210
Tax exemptincome (2,791,251) -214% (3,845,156)
Net derecognition of previously
recognised deferred tax (208,875) 185% 3,327,402
Tertiary education tax 88,367 2% 33,036
Information technology levy 113,323 1% 17,401
Minimum tax 63,331 3% 46,008
Changes in estimate related to prior year 320,790 0% -

1,596,826 34% 603,689 |

AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts




OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
36 hll, &

ace lal, %

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2015

[ Profit from continuing operations | | 11,195,786 | 1,448,079 |
Tax using domestic tax rate 3,358,736 30% 434,424
Non deductible expenses 454,890 31% 450,040
Tax exemptincome (2,668,203) -267% (3,862,604)
Net derecognition of previously
recognised deferred tax (208,875) 230% 3,327,402
Tertiary education tax 82,153 2% 26,004
Information technology levy 110,849 1% 14,337
Minimum tax 63,331 3% 46,008
Changes in estimate related to prior year 320,790 0% -

\ 14% 1,513,670 30% 435,610 |

(e) Movementin deferred tax balances

2016
Group Balance at 31 December

Net balance Recognised in Recognised in Deferred tax

In thousands of naira EIRNELTTE] Y profit orloss [o]dl] Deferred tax assets liabilities

Employee benefit
deficit 126,123 - 126,123 79,078 47,045
Property and Equipment (251,784) - (251,244) 53,097 (304,341)
Unrelieved losses 1,701,545 (680,968) 1,062,438 1,068,149 (CARD]
Investment property (5,586) - (5,586) - (5,586)
Unrealised exchange
gain on AFS assets (63,652) (47,995) (113,462) (111,647) (1,815)
1,506,646 (680,968) (47,995) 818,268 1,088,677 (270,408)

2016

Company Balance at 31 December

Net balance Recognised in Recognised in Deferred tax
In thousands of naira Deferred tax assets

at 1 January profit or loss (o] o] liabilities

Gratuity payable 126,123 - 126,123 79,078 47,045
Property and equipment (257,495) - (257,495) 47,386 (304,881)
Unrelieved losses 1,644,265 (680,968) 963,298 963,298 =
Investment property (5,586) - (5,586) - (5,586)
Unrealised exchange
gain on AFS assets (63,652) (47,995) (113,463) (111,648) (1,815)
1,443,655 (680,968) (47,995) 712,876 978,114 (265,237)
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2015
Group Balance at 31 December
Net balance Recognised in Recognised in Deferred tax
In thousands of naira at 1 January profit orloss o] @] Net Deferred tax assets liabilities
Employee benefit
198,086 (71,963) - 126,123 79,078 47,045
deficit
Property and equipment (447,425) 195,641 - (251,784) 53,097 (304,881)
Unrelieved losses 1,774,412 (72,867) - 1,701,545 1,707,256 (5,711)
Investment property 164,413 (169,999) - (5,586) - (5,586)
Unrealised exchange
- - (63,652) (63,652) (63,652) -
gain on AFS assets
[ 1,689,486 (119,188) (63,652) 1,506,646 1,775,779 (269,133) |
2015
Company Balance at 31 December
Net balance Recognisedin Recognised in Deferred tax
In thousands of naira at 1 January profit or loss o] @] Net Deferred tax assets liabilities
Employee benefit
198,086 (71,963) - 126,123 79,078 47,045
deficit
Property and equipment (605,813) 348,318 - (257,495) 47,386 (304,881)
(see note 23)
Unrelieved losses 1,774,412 (130,147) - 1,644,265 1,644,265 -
Investment property 164,412 (169,998) - (5,586) - (5,586)
Unrealised exchange
- - (63,652) (63,652) (63,652) -
gain on AFS assets
[ 1,531,097 (23,790) (63,652) 1,443,655 1,707,077 (263,422) |

(f) Unrecognised deferred tax on unrelieved losses

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Unrecognised deferred tax 3,409,746 3,409,746
‘ 2,518,159 3,409,746 2,518,159 3,409,746

This represents the deferred tax on unrelieved losses on the life business.
The Group did not recognise this amount as it is of the view that it may not be probable to have taxable profits against which the tax

assets can be utilised, due to the four-year tax lapse period for unrelieved losses for insurance companies in Nigeria.

13 Investment in subsidiaries

The Group is made up of four entities, as follows:

AlICO Insurance PLC - Parent

AlICO Pension Managers Limited - Subsidiary
Multishield Health Management Organization - Subsidiary
AlICO Capital Limited - Subsidiary
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Group

Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

AlICO Pension Fund Managers Limited (see note (b) below) B 1,365,042 1,365,042

Multishield Health Management Organization (see note (c) B 443,648 443,648

below)
AlICO Capital Limited see note (d) below)
At 31 December

- 500,000 500,000

2,308,690 2,308,690

(a) Themovementininvestmentin subsidiaries is as follows: Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

- 2,308,690 2,133,417
- = 175,273

= 2,308,690 2,308,690

Balance at January 1
Net increase during the year

At 31 December

(b) AIICO Pension Fund Managers Limited

Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

- 1,365,042 1,189,769
240,000
(64,727)

Balance at January 1
Additions

Disposal

At 31 December

The Company has 79.5% interest in AIICO Pension Managers Limited (2015: 79.5%), which is involved in Pension Administration Services to
private and public sector contributors. AIICO Pension was incorporated as a Limited Liability Company on February 1, 2005 under the Company
and Allied Matter Act, 1990 and licensed as a Pension Fund Administrator by National Pension Commission on April 13, 2006. AlICO Pension
Managersisdomiciledin Nigeriaanditsregistered officeisat Plot2 Oba Akran Avenue, Ikeja Lagos.

In2012, and inresponse to National Pension Commission's directive for PFAs to increase their minimum share capital to®N1billion, the Company
increased its investment by 8775 million by converting existing N300 million 5% convertible loans and additional injection of N475million
investment in the issued 9% irredeemable preference shares.In 2015, the conversion option was exercised and the preference shares were
convertedintoordinary shares of thebusiness atthe price of N2.78 pershare.

(c) Multishield Limited

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Balance at January 1 - 443,648 443,648

Additions

| 443,648 = 443,648 |

At 31 December

The Company has 80.88% interest in Multishield Limited. Multishield Limited is involved in health managementinsurance. Itis a private entity
thatis notlisted on any public exchange and there are no published price quotations for the fair value of this investment. In accordance with IAS
27,thisinvestmentis stated at costlessimpairment.

AIlICO Capital Limited

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Balance at January 1 - 500,000 500,000

Additions - - -
t ecember - - X !

At31D b 500,000 500,000

The company has 100% interest in AlICO Capital Limited
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(d)(i) Non-controlling interest
NCI Percentage NCI Percentage
In thousands of naira Holding Holding 2015

AlICO Pension Managers Limited 283,130 20% 261,402

Multishield HMO 78,857 19% 81,190
| 361,987 342,592
(d)(ii) The movementin the NCl account during the year is as follows:
In thousands of naira 2015
At Janaury 1 342,592 244,578
Share of profit/ (loss) 29,033 (24,394)
Share of other comprehensive income 2,397) (23)
NCl share of transfer to statutory reserves - -
Dividend received - -
Dividend paid (7,241) -
Loss on dilution of shareholding -
Gain/(Loss) on transaction with Group 32,662
Conversion of preference shares to ordinary shares 89,769
| 361,987 342,592
14 Investment property
(a) The balance in this account can be analysed as follows: P
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Cost 975,825 1,101,825 975,825 1,101,825
Unrealised fair value gain 14,175 13,175 14,175 13,175
\ 1,115,000 | 990,000 | 1,115,000 |

(b)  Reconciliation of carrying amount
Company

2015 2016 2015

In thousands of naira

Fair value at 1 January 1,115,000 1,203,000 1,115,000 1,203,000
Change in fair value 1,000 (88,000) 1,000 (88,000)

Disposal (126,000) - (126,000) -
[ Balance at31December 990,000 1,115,000 990,000 | 1,115,000 |

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties.

Changes in fair values are recognised as gains in profit or loss and included in ‘other income’. All gains are unrealised.

The items of investment property are valued as shown below:
Group

Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Safecourt Apartment Towers (7 flats). Ojulari road, off Lekki-
Express Way, Lagos 315,000 420,000 315,000 420,000
Awolowo Towers (3 flats). 17A Awolowo road, Ikoyi, Lagos 255,000 255,000 255,000 255,000
4 Terrace Houses. 36 Ladoke Akintola street, GRA, lkeja, Lagos 420,000 440,000 420,000 440,000

\ 990,000 1,115,000 990,000 | 1,115,000 |
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(c)
(i)

(ii)

15
(a)

Measurementoffairvalues
Fairvalue hierarchy

The fair value of investment properties was determined by an external, independent property valuer, having relevant recognised professional
qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of the property being valued. The independent valuer, Niyi Fatokun & Co. (Estate
Surveyorsand Valuers, FRC/2013/NIESV/70000000/1217) valued the properties on the basis of open marketvalueasat31 December2016.

The Safecourt apartment (Off Lekki Expressway) had a fair value gain of 82 1million while the Terrace houses(GRA lkeja) had a fair value loss of
N20million, hence anet fairvalue gain of &#1million as shownin (b) above.

The fairvalue measurement for the investment properties of #990million (2015:&1.15billion) has been categorised as a Level 3 fair value based on
theinputsintothevaluationtechniqueused.

Valuation technique andsignificantunobservableinputs

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of investmentproperty, as well as the significant unobservable
inputsused.

Inter-relationship between key
unobservableinputsand fairvalue
Valuationtechnique Significant unobservable inputs measurement

The fair values are determined by applying the direct Prices persquare meter The estimated fair value would
market evidence comparative method of valuation increase (decrease) if the rate of
to derive the open market value. This valuation Rateofdevelopmentinthearea development in the area increases
modelreflects the current price on actual transaction (decreases), quality of the building
for similar properties in the neighbourhood in recent Quality of the building. increases (decreases), influx ofpeople
time. References were made to prices of land and and/or business to the area increases
comparable properties in the neighbourhood. The Influx of people and/or businesses (decreases).

data obtained were analysed and adjustment was tothearea

made toreflect differencesin site area and the actual

location, quality of construction and off-site

facilities.

Goodwill and other intangible assets
Reconciliation of carrying amount

GROUP

In thousands ofnaira Goodwill Computer Software Total
Cost

Balance at 1 January 2015 800,863 267,544 1,068,407
Acquisitions - 110,558 110,558
Transfer from property and equipment - 176,285 176,285
Disposals (17,938) (17,938)
[Balance at 31 December 2015 800,863 536,449 1,337,312 |
Balance at 1 January 2016 800,863 536,449 1,337,312
Acquisitions - 42,222 42,222
Transfer from property and equipment - - -
Disposals - - -
[Balance at 31 December 2016 800,863 578,671 1,379,534 |
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses

Balance at 1 January 2015 - 145,883 145,883
Amortization - 52,258 52,258
Disposals (3,549) (3,549)
[Balance at 31 December 2015 - 194,592 194,592 |
Balance at 1 January 2016 - 194,592 194,592
Amortization - 92,91 92,911
Disposals - - -
[Balance at 31 December 2016 - 287,503 287,503 |
Carrying amounts

Balance at 1 January 2015 800,863 121,661 922,524
Balance at 31 December 2015 800,863 341,857 1,142,720
Balance at 31 December 2016 800,863 291,168 1,092,031
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COMPANY
In thousands ofnaira Goodwill Computer Software Total
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2015 800,863 121,050 921,913
Acquisitions - 108,501 108,501
Transfer from property and equipment - 176,285 176,285
Disposals (17,938) (17,938)
[ Balance at 31 December 2015 800,863 387,898 1,188,761|
Balance at 1 January 2016 800,863 387,898 1,188,761
Acquisitions - 41,098 41,098
Transfer from property and equipment - - -
Disposals - - -
[ Balance at 31 December 2016 800,863 428,996 1,229,859
Accumulated amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1 January 2015 - 35,147 35,147
Amortization - 36,292 36,292
Disposals (3,549) (3,549
[ Balance at 31 December 2015 - 67,890 67,890]
Balance at 1 January 2016 - 67,890 67,890
Amortization - 81,148 81,148
Disposals . - -
[ Balance at 31 December 2016 - 149,038 149,038]
Carrying amounts
Balance at 1 January 2015 800,863 85,903 886,766
Balance at 31 December 2015 800,863 320,008 1,120,871
Balance at 31 December 2016 800,863 279,958 1,080,821

(b) Thegoodwillinthe Company has been allocated to the non-life business as a cash generating unit (CGU). The recoverable amount of the non-life
business has been determined based onvaluein use, using equity discounted cash flow projections based on current earnings before interest, tax,
depreciationand amortisation (EBITDA) before tax projected over afive yearperiod.

The key assumptions used in the calculations are as follows; Company
2015 2016 2015
@
% % %
Discountrate 17 17
Terminal growth rate 6 6

Five years of cash flows were included in the discounted cash flow model. Along term growth rate into perpetuity has been assumed along term
sustainable growthrate of 5%.

Budgeted EBITDAwas based on expectations of future outcomes takinginto consideration past experience, devaluation of the naira currency and
persistentinflation adjusted forthe anticipated revenue growth.

The projected cash flows beyond the five years excluding expenses have been extrapolated using the terminal growth rate not exceeding the long-
term average growthrate forthe marketin which the units operate.

Noimpairmentlosshasbeenrecognisedin2016(2015:nil) onnon-lifeinsurance business asnoindication ofimpairmentwasidentified.
Sensitivity tochangesinassumptions
The key assumptions described above may change as economic and other market condition change, however, with regard to the assessment of

value in use for the non-life insurance cash generating unit, management does not believe a reasonably possible change in any of the above key
assumptionswould cause the carrying value of the units to exceed theirrecoverable amounts.
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Property and equipment

Leased
(@ Group Leasehold land Capital work Furniture Motor motor
In thousands of naira &buildings inprogress & equipment vehicles vehicles Total
Cost
At 1 January 2016 4,863,704 262,482 1,729,239 873,387 104,890 7,833,702
Additions - 601,009 274,666 230,043 - 1,105,718
Disposals - (1,544) (80,031) (116,997) - (198,572)
Reclassifications 37,956 (258,164) 209,947 10,261 - -
Reclassification to Intangibles - - - - -
[At31December2016 4,901,660 603,783 2,133,821 996,694 104,890 8,740,848]
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 548,024 - 1,324,317 581,121 26,584 2,480,046
Depreciation for the period 131,630 - 200,052 156,159 26,222 514,063
Disposals - - (67,752) (101,400) - (169,152)
Reclasssification - - (18,235) 22,119 (3,884) -
[At31 December 2016 679,654 - 1,438,382 657,999 48,922 2,824,957
Net book value
At 31 December 2016 4,222,006 603,783 695,439 338,695 55,968 5,915,891
[At 1 January 2016 4,315,680 262,482 404,922 292,266 78,306 5,353,656
Leased
(®)  company Leasehold land Capital work Furniture Motor motor
In thousands ofnaira & buildings inprogress & equipment vehicles vehicles Total
Cost
At 1 January 2016 4,863,704 262,482 1,467,786 548,531 104,890 7,247,393
Additions - 601,009 177,731 71,442 - 850,182
Disposals - (1,544) (78,522) (64,471) - (144,537)
Reclasifications 37,956 (258,164) 209,947 10,261 - -
Reclassification to Intangibles - - - - - -
[At31 December 4,901,660 603,783 1,776,942 565,763 104,890 7,953,038|
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2016 548,024 - 1,136,769 424,189 26,584 2,135,566
Depreciation for the period 131,630 - 155,216 72,958 26,222 386,026
Disposals - - (66,376) (49,101) - (115,477)
Reclasifications (18,235) 22,119 (3,884) -
[At31 December 679,654 - 1,207,374 470,165 48,922 2,406,115
Net book value
At 31 December 4,222,006 603,783 569,568 95,598 55,968 5,546,924
[At 1 January, 2016 4,315,680 262,482 331,017 124,342 78,306 5,111,828
i There were no capitalized borrowing costs related to the acquisition of property and equipment as at the reporting date.
(c) Leasedplantandequipment
The Group leased motor vehicles under afinance lease arrangement.The leased vehicles secure the obligations. At 31 December 2016, the
netcarryingamountofleased motorvehicleswas®&N55.9million (2015:478.3million)
17 Statutory deposits

Thisrepresentsthe amount deposited with the Central Bank of Nigeriaasat 31 December,2016inaccordance with section9(1) and section
10(3) of Insurance Act 2003 interestincome earned on this depositisincludedin theinvestmentincome.

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Non life business 300,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Life business 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000
\ 530,000 530,000 530,000 530,000
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Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Life insurance contract (see (a) below) 44,675,974 50,103,692 44,675,974 50,103,692
Non-life insurance contract (see (b) below) 5,311,919 5,444,462 5,129,685 5,276,285
\ Total insurance contract liabilities 49,987,893 55,548,154 49,805,659 55,379,977
(@) Lifeinsurance contractliabilities Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Provision for reported claims(see note (i) below) 1,012,726 2,248,785 1,012,726 2,248,785
Total life contract outstanding claims provision 1,012,726 2,248,785 1,012,726 2,248,785
Liability on long term insurance contract (see note (ii) below) 43,663,248 47,854,907 43,663,248 47,854,907
\ 44,675,974 50,103,692 44,675,974 50,103,692
(a)(i) Movementin life contract outstanding claims provision can be analyzed as follows:
Company
In thousands of naira
2015 2016 2015
At 1 January 2,248,785 2,696,800 2,248,785 2,696,800
Claims incurred during the year (see note 28(i)) 11,476,954 9,379,290 11,476,954 9,379,290
Claims paid during the year (12,713,013) (9,827,305) (12,713,013) (9,827,305)
[At31December 1,012,726 2,248,785 1,012,726 2,248,785
(a)(ii)  Analysis of liability on long term insurance contract fund is as follows:
Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Annuity 27,160,163 32,700,431 27,160,163 32,700,431
Group life 1,600,622 1,149,730 1,600,622 1,149,730
Ordinary life 14,902,463 14,004,746 14,902,463 14,004,746
\ 43,663,248 47,854,907 43,663,248 47,854,907
(a)(iii)) Movementinlong term life insurance contract fund can be analyzed as follows:
Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
At 1 January 47,854,907 27,700,687 47,854,907 27,700,687
Movement during the year (4,191,659) 20,154,220 (4,191,659) 20,154,220
[At31December 43,663,248 47,854,907 43,663,248 47,854,907
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Non-life insurance contract liabilities

In thousands of naira

Provision for reported claims

Provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR)

Total non-life contract outstanding claims provision (see
note (i) below)

Provision for unearned premium (see note (ii) below)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

\ Total non-life insurance contract liabilities

Company

(b)(i) Movementin non-life contract outstanding claims provision can be analyzed as follows:

(b)(ii)

In thousands of naira

At 1 January
Claims incurred in the current accident year (see note 28(ii))

Claims paid during the year

| At 31 December

Analysis of non-life contract unearned premium is as follows:

In thousands of naira

Fire

Auto

Personal Accident
Casualty

Workmen Compensation
Marine

Special Oil

Health Management

(b)(iii) Movement in non-life contract unearned premium can be

19

analyzed as follows:

At 1 January
Changes in health insurance unearned premium
Premium written in the year

Premium earned during the year

[At31 December

Investment contract liabilities

In thousands of naira

Deposit administration (see note (a) below)

Otherinvestment contract liabilities (see note (b) below)

[Total investment contract liabilities

2015 2016 2015
2,007,729 2,499,142 2,007,729 2,499,142
793,605 727,808 793,605 727,808
2,801,334 3,226,950 2,801,334 3,226,950
2,510,585 2,217,512 2,328,351 2,049,335
5,444,462 5,129,685 5,276,285
Group Company
2016 2015 2016 2015
3,226,950 2,285,706 3,226,950 2,285,706
3,094,252 3,662,163 3,094,252 3,662,163
(3,519,868) (2,720,919) (3,519,868) (2,720,919)
2,801,334 3,226,950 2,801,334 | 3,226,950 |
Company
2015 2016 2015
415,114 441,898 415,114 441,898
539,920 446,516 539,920 446,516
132,211 106,228 132,211 106,228
500,150 337,467 500,150 337,467
51,622 42,321 51,622 42,321
394,475 333,433 394,475 333,433
294,860 341,472 294,860 341,472
182,234 168,177 -
2,217,512 | 2,328,351 2,049,335 |
Company
2015 2016 2015
2,217,512 2,388,108 2,049,335 2,345,922
14,057 125,991 - -
8,247,611 8,669,496 7,611,765 8,199,952
(7,968,595) (8,966,083) (7,332,749) (8,496,539)
2,217,512 | 2,328,351] 2,049,335
Company
2015 2016 2015
3,051,923 2,909,940 3,051,923 2,909,940
7,009,713 5,385,106 7,009,713 5,385,106
10,061,636 8,295,046 10,061,636 8,295,046
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Movement in deposit administration is shown below:

At 1 January 2,909,940 2,968,448 2,909,940 2,968,448
Deposits 45,957 1,599,101 45,957 1,599,101
Withdrawals (71,466) (1,741,434) (71,466) (1,741,434)
Fees and other deductions - (80,691) - (80,691)
Credit of interest and other income 167,492 164,516 167,492 164,516

At31December 2,909,940 | 3,051,923 | 2,909,940

Otherinvestment contract liabilities are stated at amortised cost and the amount is analysed as follows:
Group Company

In thousands of naira
2016 2015 2016 2015

At 1 January 5,385,106 3,639,677 5,385,106 3,639,677
Increase during the year 1,624,607 1,745,429 1,624,607 1,745,429

At 31 December 7,009,713 5,385,106 7,009,713 5,385,106

Otherinvestment contract liabilities represent deposit-based policies for individual savings business.

Tradepayables
Trade payables represent amounts payable to reinsurers, co-insurers, agents and brokers at year end. The carrying amounts disclosed below
approximatethe fairvaluesatthereportingdate

Group

Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Reinsurance and co-insurance payable 476,124 351,195 476,124 351,195
Due to policyholders 1,123,717 1,196,353 1,123,717 1,196,353

1,599,841 1,547,548 1,599,841 1,547,548

Movementin trade payables

At 1 January 1,547,548 643,762 1,547,548 643,762
Changes during the year 52,293 903,786 52,293 903,786

At 31 December 1,599,841 1,547,548 1,599,841 1,547,548

Other payables and accruals

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Accrued expenses 176,898 206,246 121,613 166,575
Agent provident fund 123,223 21,654 123,223 21,654
Premium received in advance - 791,373 - 791,373
Commission payable 513,985 - 513,985 -
Gratuity payable (see note (i) below) 267,659 419,448 267,659 419,448
Deferred income 208,932 194,611 208,932 194,609
Other payables 204,896 250,547 82,916 68,741
Other credit balances (see note (ii) below) 291,474 605,454 291,475 605,454
Payable to subsidiaries (see note (iii) below) - - 128,589 164,233

1,787,068 2,489,333 1,738,392 2,432,087
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The Company’s retirement benefit obligation was terminated in 2014 and the liability as at the date of termination - April 30,2014,
was transferred to a payable account.

(ii) Other credit balances represent outstanding bank credits which have not been matched to the prospective policyholders.
(iii) Payable to subsidiaries
Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Cash and broker balances with AlICO Capital - - 60,725
Payable to AlICO Capital - (128,589) (224,958)
\ Net payable to subsidiaries - (128,589) (164,233)
(b) Fixed income liability Company
2015 2016 2015
In thousands of naira
Guaranteed income notes (see note (i) 2,531,870 165,838 -
\ 2,531,870 165,838
(i) AIICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary company, manages a guaranteed income product, held as fixed income liabilities.
The assets held under this arrangement are in the name of AlICO Capital Limited and the underlying risks are retained by the Company.
(ii) These fixed income liabilities are invested as follows:

Group Company

In thousands of naira

2016 2015 2016 2015

Cash and cash equivalents (see note 6(b)) 1,886,025 149,892

645,845 15,946
2,531,870 165,838

AFS financial assets (see note 7(b)(i))

22 Finance lease obligations
Finance lease liabilities are payable as follows:

GROUP

Future minimum lease Present value of minimum lease
Interest

payments

payments

In thousands of naira

Less than one year

Between one and five years

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts
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For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

COMPANY
Future minimum lease Present value of minimum lease
Interest
payments payments
Company
inhousands Ofnaira m o m o m o
Less than one year 880

Between one and five years

It is the Group's policy to lease certain of its equipment under finance leases. The average lease term is four years. For the year ended 31
December2016,the average effective borrowingratewas 20% (2015:20%). Interest rates are fixed at the date of contract date. All leases are on
a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental payments. All lease obligations are denominated in
Naira. The fairvalue of the Group's obligations underfinance leases are secured by the assettowhich theleasesrelate.

23(a) Borrowings
Group

Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

IFCLoan 1,785,650 1,134,840 1,785,650 1,134,840

\ 1,785,650 1,134,840 1,785,650

The Company obtained aloan of US$7million from the International Finance Corporation (IFC) on 30 June 2015 at an interest rate of 6.5% plus
6-month LIBOR for a period of 7 years with moratorium period of 4 years on the principal.The loan has an embedded derivative (a conversion
option) whereby IFC has the right to convert all or a portion of the outstanding principal amount into the equivalent number of shares of the
Company.This option may be exercised 3 years from 23 December 2016 or in the event of a change in control or sale of a substantial part of the
Company'sassets orbusiness.

(b) Themovementinborrowings is as follows:
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016

2015
Opening balance 1,073,376 1,392,650 1,073,376 1,392,650
Foreign exchange difference 646,727 - 646,727 -
Convertible option - (319,274) - (319,274)

\ 1,720,103 1,073,376
Accrued interest 65,547 61,464

\ 1,785,650 1,134,840

1,720,103 1,073,376
61,464

1,785,650 1,134,840

The loan which is carried at amortised cost was remeasured at the reporting date using the closing market rate of N305/$1 (2015: N199/$1)

(c) Theloan, whichis a hybrid financial instrument, was split into debt and derivative liability components at inception. Current carrying values is as follows:

Group

Company

2016 2015 2016 2015

Long term debt measured at amortised cost 1,785,650 1,134,840 1,785,650 1,134,840
Derivative liability measured at fair value (see note 24) 143,725 319,274 143,725 319,274

\ 1,929,375 1,454,114 1,929,375 | 1,454,114 |
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24(a) Derivative liabilities
Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

319,274 319,274
[ 143,725 319,274 143,725 319,274

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Option in Convertible Debt - IFC (see note (c) below)

o
.

(b) OptioninConvertibleDebt-IFC
This represents the embedded options to convert the outstanding notional amount of the borrowing granted by the International Finance

Corporation (IFC),into shares (see further detailsin Note 23(c)). Thisis carried at fairvalue.
Company
2015 2016 2015

25 Capital and reserves
(a) Share capital

In thousands of naira

(a)(i) Authorised:

At 1 January:

10,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50 kobo each 7,500,000 5,000,000 7,500,000 5,000,000

Additions:

5,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 50 kobo each 2,500,000 2,500,000
| At 31 December 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000 7,500,000

The authorised share capital of the Company was increased from 10 billion units to 15 billion units during the 2014 annual general meeting of
the Company'sshareholdersheldon22 June2015.

(a)(ii) Ordinary sharesissued and fully paid:

6,930,204,480 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
\ 3,465,102
(a)(iii))  Ordinary shares issued and fully paid can be further analysed
as follows:
General business - 3,252,479,682 ordinary shares at 50 kobo 1,626,239 1,626,239 1,626,239 1,626,239
Life business - 3,677,724,798 ordinary shares at 50 kobo each 1,838,863 1,838,863 1,838,863 1,838,863
\ 3,465,102
(b) Share premium
Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
\ 2,824,389 | 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
(c) Revaluation reserves
(i) The balance in this account is analysed as follows: Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Revaluation surplus 1,745,295 1,745,295 1,745,295 1,745,295
Deferred tax (523,588) (523,588) (523,588) (523,588)
\ 1,221,707 | 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707
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(ii) Revaluation reserves warehouses revaluation gains and losses on land and building.

The movement in this account is as follows:

In thousands of naira

At 1 January

Group
2016

1,221,707
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Company

1,221,707

(d) Available-for-sale reserves

In thousands of naira

At 1 January

Net available-for-sale losses

(2,723,536)
(11,341,921)

| At31 December

(14,065,457)

The available for sale reserves is further broken down below;

In thousands of naira

Revalued equities - Quoted
Revalued equities - Unquoted
Revaluation of bonds

Revaluation of Tbills

Group
2016

(1,774,186)
(3,678)
(12,273,091)
(14,502)

[ At31 December

(14,065,457)

(e) Exchange gains/(loss) reserve

In thousands of naira

At 1 January

Exchange gains on available for sale financial assets

148,521
496,451

Deferred tax

(47,995)

| At31 December

596,977

() Statutory reserves

In thousands of naira

At 1 January

Transfer from retained earnings

| At31 December

(g9) Contingency reserves

In thousands of naira

At 1 January

Transfer from retained earnings

3,482,076

1,221,455

| At31 December

4,703,531

AlICO Insurance 2016

2015 2016 2015
1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707
1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707

Company
2015 2016 2015
581,971 (2,723,536) 581,400
(3,305,507) (11,295,895) (3,304,936)
(2,723,536) (14,019,431) | (2,723,536)
Company
2015 2016 2015
(910,768) (1,774,186) (910,768)
- (3,678) -
(1,835,329) (12,227,065) (1,835,329)
22,561 (14,502) 22,561
(2,723,536) (14,019,431) | (2,723,536)
Company
2015 2016 2015
- 148,521 -
212,173 496,451 212,173
212,173 644,972 212,173
(63,652) (47,995) (63,652)
148,521
Company
2015 2016 2015
14,629 -
40,611 -
55,240
Company

2015 2016 2015

3,019,230 3,482,076 2,993,584
462,846 1,221,455 488,492
3,482,076 4,703,531 3,482,076
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Contingency reserve is calculated, in the case of non-life business, at the rate of the higher of 3% of total premium receivable during the period or
20% of the net profitsinaccordance with Section 21(2) of Insurance Act, 2003 and, in respect of Life Insurance Business, at the rate of the higher of
thehigherof 1% ofthe gross premiumand 10% of net profits, inaccordance with Section 22(1)(b) of the Insurance Act 2003.

(h) Retained earnings

The movement in retained earnings can be analysed as follows:

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

At 1 January 898,089 275,503 1,026,516 548,547
Transfer from statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income 10,209,378 1,220,000 9,682,115 966,461
Transfer to contingency reserve (1,221,455) (462,846) (1,221,455) (488,492)
Transfer to statutory reserve (41,448) (40,611) - -
Loss on conversion of preference shares to ordinary shares - (39,769) - -
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders (346,510) - (346,510) -
Loss on transactions with NCI - (54,188) - -

Loss on dilution of shareholding - - - -

| At 31 December 9,498,054 898,089 9,140,665 1,026,516
26 Gross premium
(a) Gross premium written

Gross premium written by business is as follows: Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Non-life 7,611,765 8,199,952 7,611,765 8,199,952
Life (individual and group) 14,831,310 11,076,552 14,831,310 11,076,552
Annuity 3,985,444 13,172,772 3,985,444 13,172,772

Health Management 635,846 469,544 - -

\ 27,064,365 32,918,820 26,428,519 32,449,276

(b) Premium received

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Gross premium written per income statement 27,064,365 32,918,820 26,428,519 32,449,276
Increase/(decrease) in trade receivables (119,803) (86,381) 9,174) (112,545)

\ 26,944,562 32,832,439 26,419,345 32,336,731

(c) Gross premiumincome

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Gross premium written 27,064,365 32,918,820 26,428,519 32,449,276
Unearned premium 2,964,969 (22,508,170) SRR (22,508,170)

\ 30,029,334 10,410,650 29,507,169 9,941,106

(d) Reinsurance expenses

Company
In thousands of naira
2015 2016 2015

Reinsurance premium charge for the year 3,423,407 3,756,587 3,423,407 3,756,587
Unexpired reinsurance cost (81,643) (94,425) (81,643) (94,425)
[ Netreinsurance expense 3,341,764 3,662,162 3,341,764 | 3,662,162
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@)

Fees and commission income

In thousands of naira
Insurance contract 782,349

Pension and other contracts (see note (a) below) 1,334,953

Company

2,117,302 |

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW
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2015 2016 2015
744,069 782,349 744,069
1,355,846 = -
2,099,915 782,349 744,069

Pension and other other contracts relate to pension fund and asset management fees earned by the subsidiary companies.

Gross benefits and claims incurred

In thousands of naira

Life insurance contracts (see note (i) below) 11,846,106

Non-life insurance contracts (see note (ii) below) 3,094,252

Company

14,940,358 |

Life insurance contract gross benefits and claims incurred can be analysed as follows:

Group

In thousands of naira 2016

Gross benefits incurred 6,003,031
6,026,431

(183,356)

Gross claims incurred

Change in outstanding claims reserve

11,846,106 |

Non-life insurance contract gross claims Incurred

In thousands of naira

Gross claims incurred 3,040,756

Changes in outstanding claims reserve + IBNR 53,496

3,094,252

Claim recoveries
Life 353,989

Non-life (see note (i) below) 1,490,179

1,844,168

Non-life business claims recoveries can be analysed as follows:

Recoveries - reinsurance 1,341,033

Recoveries - salvage 149,146

1,490,179

Underwriting expenses

In thousands of naira

Acquisition costs (see note (a) below)

2,908,589
351,860

Maintenance expenses (see note (c) below)

2015 2016 2015
9,379,289 11,476,954 9,379,289
3,666,163 3,094,252 3,666,163

13,045,452 14,571,206 | 13,045,452 |
Company
2015 2016 2015
4,538,372 6,003,031 4,538,372
4,468,687 5,657,279 4,468,687
372,230 (183,356) 372,230
9,379,289 11,476,954 9,379,289
Company
2015 2016 2015
3,664,743 3,040,756 3,664,743
1,420 53,496 1,420
3,666,163 | 3,094,252 | 3,666,163
235,017 353,989 235,017
2,142,733 1,490,179 2,142,733
2,377,750 1,844,168 2,377,750
2,007,606 1,341,033 2,007,606
135,127 149,146 135,127
2,142,733 1,490,179 2,142,733
Company
2015 2016 2015
3,320,281 2,853,181 2,934,315
359,254 351,860 359,254

3,679,535 | 3,205,041 | 3,293,569 |
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(@) Acquisition costs by business is as follows:

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Life 1,950,012 1,801,049 1,950,012 1,801,049
Non-life 903,169 1,133,266 903,169 1,133,266
Multishield HMO 55,408 385,966 -

\ 2,908,589 3,320,281 2,853,181 | 2,934,315 |

(b) Acquisition costs is analysed as follows:

Commission paid during the year 2,832,791 3,113,418 2,832,791 3,113,418
Net movement in deferred acquisition cost 20,390 (179,103) 20,390 (179,103)
Commission incurred 2,853,181 2,934,315 2,853,181 2,934,315

2,853,181 | 2,934,315 |

Providers' capitation fee and other direct expenses 55,408 385,966

\ 2,908,589 3,320,281

(c) Maintenance expenses can be analysed as follows:

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Policy administration expenses 303,215 251,418 303,215 251,418
Tracking expenses 13,260 30,822 13,260 30,822
Service charges 35,385 77,014 35,385 77,014

\ 351,860 359,254

30(a) Investmentincome

351,860 | 359,254 |

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Investment income is attributable to the following:
Policyholders' funds (see note (i) below) 1,747,112 2,372,903 1,747,112 2,372,903
Annuity funds (see note (ii) below) 4,345,223 2,463,910 4,345,223 2,463,910
Shareholders' funds (see note (iii) below) 1,157,327 880,243 860,010 664,169

\ 7,249,662 5,717,056 | 6,952,345 | 5,500,982

(i) Investmentincome attributable to policyholders' funds

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Interest income on Available-for-sale financial assets 1,461,263 1,795,378 1,461,263 1,795,378
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 89,276 161,592 89,276 161,592
Trading gains on equities - 71,148 - 71,148
Interest income from structured investments 67,876 67,876
Dividend income on available-for-sale financial assets 128,696 344,785 128,696 344,785

\ 1,747,112 2,372,903

(ii) Investment income attributable to annuity funds
Interest income on Available-for-sale financial assets 4,262,802 2,268,387 4,262,802 2,268,387
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 52,857 147,576 52,857 147,576

1,747,112 2,372,903

Trading gains on equities - 32,019 - 32,019
Dividend income on available-for-sale financial assets 29,564 15,928 29,564 15,928

2463910 | 4,345223 | 2,463,910
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(iii) Investmentincome attributable to shareholders' funds
Income from investment property 21,309 - 21,309 -
Interest income on Available-for-sale financial assets 587,528 390,270 587,528 390,270
Interest income on cash and cash equivalents 448,943 113,037 108,476 113,037
Interest on statutory deposit - 61,073 - 61,073
Interest income on loans and receivables 12,512 315,863 12,512 99,789

Dividend income on available-for-sale financial assets 87,034 - 130,184 -

\ 1,157,327 880,243 860,010 664,169

(b) Profit on deposit administration
Investment income on deposit administration can be analysed as follows:
Investment income on deposit 308,580 264,448 308,580 264,448
Otherincome generated from the fund 3 66,101 3 66,101
Guaranteed interest to policyholders (167,492) (164,516) (167,492) (164,516)

Acquisition expenses (18,261) - (18,261)

| Profit from deposit administration 147,772 | 141,091 | 147,772
31(a) Netrealised gains oA
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Net realised gains are attributable to the following:
Property and equipment 26,301 16,147 23,517 16,147
Available-for-sale investments (see (b) below) 309,498 7,614,080 294,644 7,568,972
\ 335,799 7,630,227 | 318,161 | 7,585,119
(b) Netrealised gains on available-for-sale investments can be analysed as follows:
Profit on disposal of quoted equities 573,959 348,270 559,105 348,270
Profit/(loss) on disposal of treasury bills (194,630) 198,025 (194,630) 198,025
Profit/(loss) on disposal of FGN Bonds (69,832) 7,067,785 (69,832) 7,022,677
\ 309,498 7,614,080 294,644 7,568,972
32 Net fair value (losses)/gains Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Investment property 1,000 (88,000) 1,000 (88,000)
Derivative Instrument 175,548 - 175,548 -
\ 176,548 (88,000) 176,548 (88,000)
33 Other operating income
Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Sundry income (see note (a) below) 282,693 458,116 226,067 420,254
Exchange gains/(loss) (178,709) 111,849 (178,709) 111,849
\ 103,984 569,965 475358 | 532,103 |

AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts



OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
36 hll, &

ace lal, %

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

(a)

Sundry income is analysed as follows:

Company

2015 2016 2015

In thousands of naira

Recoveries on written-off assets 127,085 127,085
Capital gain distribution 90,376 90,376
Proceeds on dissolution of NLIP Fund 98,683 98,683
Admin charges 49,020 54,384 49,020 54,384
Income from unclaimed dividend 12,526 11,540 12,526 11,540
profit commission 48,556 - 48,556 -
Others (see (i) below) 172,591 76,049 115,965 38,187

\ 282,693 458,116 226,067 | 420,254 |

(i) Amountrepresents sundry income from charges on lost documents, management fees and service charges.

34 Personnel expenses

Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Salaries 1,292,106 1,159,676 861,759 784,944
Defined contribution pension costs 127,936 155,448 106,110 136,936
Other personnel benefits 1,197,891 1,724,229 850,713 1,358,721

\ 2,617,932 3,039,353 1,818,582 2,280,601

Company

35 Other operating expenses

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Travel and representation 372,828 338,585 306,002 236,516
Marketing and administration 415,574 251,478 379,179 189,011
Advertising 130,064 127,591 76,899 84,384
Occupancy 678,208 402,117 472,688 349,440
Communication and postages 263,760 196,120 261,717 169,654
Dues and subscriptions 40,842 48,725 39,792 38,930
Office supply and stationery 92,030 72,416 90,134 57,138
Fees and assessments 734,438 395,593 516,941 438,177
Management fees - - 543,459 363,406
Legal fees 102,307 193,234 89,203 165,546
Consulting fees 369,368 298,895 369,368 298,895
Depreciation and amortisation 606,975 577,406 467,174 447,718
Auditor's fees 54,500 54,000 35,000 35,000
Claims and litigation (sse note (a) below) 755,021 - 755,021 -
Furniture, equipment and other office expenses = 423,323 = -
Miscellaneous expenses (see note (b) below) 224,033 160,928 76,380 40,144

Back duty assessment (see note (c) below) 279,131

\ 5,119,079 3,540,411

279,131 -

4,758,088 | 2,913,959 |

(a) Claimsand litigationincludes a payment of N755million to Addax petroleum in respect of a pending case which commenced in 2006. The case
relatesto apension scheme operated with AlICO Insurance Plc which was subsequently terminated but repayment was not conclusive following
adelay fromPENCOMontheimplementation of the Pension Reform Act 2004.

(b) Miscellaneous expensesrelate tolocaltaxesincluding tenementrates, land use charges, parking fees, etc payable tolocal tax authorities.

(c) Backdutyassessmentareadditional VAT,and WHT ontaxassessmentfor2012-2014 accountingyears by FIRS.
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36 Finance cost
Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016

87,121 836,571 85,072

836,571 87,121 836,571 85,072

Finance cost (see note (i) below)

Finance cost is broken down as follows:

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Borrowing cost 30,417 14,293 30,417 14,293
Interest on finance lease 5,604 5,452 5,604 3,403
Interest on convertible loan 153,823 67,376 153,823 67,376
Convertible loan remeasurement (see note (i) below) 646,727 - 646,727 -

836,571 85,072

(i) Theborrowing was remeasured at the reporting date using the closing market rate of N305/$1 (2015: N199/$1)

\ 836,571 | 87,121

Company

37 Impairment expense

In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Impairment loss on investments and other

receivables (see note (a) below) 12,007

\ 12,007
(@) Impairmentloss on investments and other receivables can be attributed

to the following:

Loans and receivables (see note (i) below) 12,007

Other assets -
\ 12,007

(a)(i) Impairmentloss onloansreceivables can be attributed to:
Impairment loss on policy loans 12,007

12,007 | 42,151 | 12,007

Impairment of structured investments

38 Earnings per share

Basic earnings pershareamountsis calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders by the weighted average
numberofordinary shares outstanding atthereporting date.
Company

Inth d i
n thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders
for basic and diluted earnings 0,209,378 1,220,000 9,68 966,461
Dividend paid to preference shareholders

10,209,378 | 1,220,000 9,682,115 966,461

[ Number of shares in issue 6,930,204 | 6,930,204 6,930,204 6,930,204
Dilutive effect of preference shares - -
Dilutive effect of the IFC loan conversion option 66,204 1,519,798 66,204 1,519,798

[ Net 9,696,408 | 8,450,002 9,696,408 8,450,002
Basic earnings per share (kobo) 147 18 140 14
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 105 14 100 1

There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of

completion ofthese financial statements.
AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts
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39 Related party disclosures

(a) Parent and ultimate controlling party

The ultimate controlling party of the group is AlICO Insurance PLC.
(b) Transactions with key management personnel

(b)(i) Loantodirectors

In 2016, no loan was advanced to directors (2015: nil).

(b)(ii) Key management personnel transactions

A number of key management personnel, or their related parties, hold positions in other companies that result in them having control or
significant influence over these companies.A number of these companies transacted with the Group during the year. The terms and
conditions of these transactions were no more favourable than those available, or which might reasonably be expected to be available, in
similartransactions with non-key managementpersonnelrelated companies onanarm’slength basis.

The aggregate value of transactions and outstanding balances related to key management personnel and entities over which they have
controlorsignificantinfluence were as follows.

Transaction values for the Balance outstanding as at 31
Company year ended 31 December December
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Management fees* 543,459 363,404 128,589 224,958
Finance lease receivable** 33,800 70,841 124,972

m 397,204 199,430 349,930

* AlICO Insurance Plc employs the services of AlICO Capital Limited to manage its financial assets.

In return, AlICO Capital charges a percentage of the asset value as management fees.

** Finance lease receivable is analysed as follows:

Transaction values for the Balance outstanding as at 31
Interest received
year ended 31 December December
Name of related party Relationship m 2015 m 2015 m 2015
AIICO Pension
Subsidiary 1,797
Managers Limited
Magnartis Finance and
Common Director 219,324 ! -
Investment Limited
Lekki Free Trade Zone ~ Common Director 9,903 3,198
Xerox Nigeria Limited ~ Common Directors 110,672 28,750

m 33,800 89,309 124,972 _ 33,745
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Theterms and conditions of the finance lease transactions were no more favourable than those available, or which might reasonably be expected
tobeavailable,insimilartransactions with non-key management personnel related companies onanarm’slength basis.

All outstanding balances with these related parties are priced on an arm’s length basis and are to be settled in cash within 3 months of the

reporting date. None of the balances are secured. No expense has been recognised in the current year or prior year for bad or doubtful debts in
respectofamounts owed by related parties.No guarantees have been given orreceived.

(c) Chairman and directors' emoluments

Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Emolument 143,944 69,925 71,910 59,925
Fees 3,015 1,115 1,338 1,115
\ 146,959 71,040 73,248 61,040
Chairman 9,965 6,905 9,965 6,905
Highest paid director 9,965 10,272 9,965 10,272

The number of directors, including the Chairman, whose emoluments were within the following range were:
Group Company

2016 2015 2016
1,000,001 - 2,000,000

2,000,001 and above 18
\ 18
40 Contraventions and penalties
Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015

The following payments were made relating to contraventions and
penalties during the year:

Penalty to National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)

41 Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items, which are
measured on an alternative basis on each reporting date.

Measurement bases

Derivative financial liabilities Fair value

Available-for-sale financial assets Fair value

Investment property Fair value

Investment contract liabilities Fair value

AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts
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42 Contingencies and commitments

(a)(i) Legalproceedingsandregulations
The Company operatesin theinsurance industry and is subject to legal proceedings in the normal course of business. While itis not practicable to
forecast or determine the final results of all pending or threatened legal proceedings, the Directors do not believe that such proceedings
(including litigation) will have a material effect on its results and financial position, hence, no provisions have been made in the financial
statements.The summary of this cases, ten (10)innumberamountsto atotal of N6.8b (2015:7.5b)
(ii) Contingentliability

TheFIRS carried outadesk review onthe Company’s 2016 YOA and requested the Company to pay N1.2 billion for that period as opposed to N458
million paid by the Company. Thisleaves agap of N742 million which the Company contested, thereafter an auditexamination was carried outand
the Company currently awaits the submission. No provisions have been made forthe gapin contest arising fromthe desk review.

(iii) The Company is also subject to insurance solvency regulations of NAICOM. There are no contingencies associated with the Company's
compliance orlack of compliance with suchregulations.

(b) Fundsundermanagement
Thisrepresentsinvestments held onbehalfof clientsand are stated atamortised cost.

Ananalysis of funds undermanagementis shown below:

Company

In thousands of naira 2015 2016

AIICO Money Market Fund (AMMF) (see note (i) below) 654,043 684,012
High Networth Individuals Fund (HNI) (see note (ii) below) - 88,000

[ Non-pension funds 654,043 772,012

Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 78,061,731 64,245,436

[ 78,715,774 65,017,448

These funds do not form part of the assets and liabilities of the Group as the risks and rewards of these investments belong to the customers.

Fees earned from the management of these funds are as follows:

Group Company

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016
AMMF 9,482
HNI Fund 967
[ Non-pension funds 10,449
Pension Funds (see note (iii) below) 993,549 857,872

| Total funds 1,003,767 868,321

(i) AIICOMoneyMarket Fund (AMMF)
This represents customers' investment in the AIICO Money Market Fund, which is managed by AlICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary of the Company.
This fundisregulated by the Nigerian Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and it started on March 10,2014. It currently trades at&100 per unit
asatDecember31,2016(2015:N100)

The Companyhasinvestments of N450millioninthe Fund (2015:MN450million)
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(ii) HighNetworthIndividuals Fund (HNI)

This represents customers' investment in High Networth Individuals Fund, which is managed by AlICO Capital Limited, a subsidiary of the
Company. This fundstartedin August2015.

Returns on this fund are discretionary, however, when the Group exceeds the returns agreed with the customer, they earn a 20% performance fee
ontheexcess. The Group also charges management fees on this Fund.

(iii) PensionFunds

This comprises of the AlICO Pensions Retirement Savings Account (RSA) Fund, Retiree Fund, Institutional Fund and Transitional Contribution
Fund.

AIICO Pensions Retirement Savings Account and Retiree Funds are open pension funds, while the remaining funds are closed.
(d) Unclaimeddividend

As required by section 16(d) of the Nigerian Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) guidelines, the Company has unclaimed dividend of
N519million asat 31 December 2016,2015(426million). The assets representing these unclaimed dividend do not form part of the assets of the

43 Staff

The average number of persons employed at the end of the period was:

Company

2015 2016 2015
Managerial 58
Senior staff 293
Junior staff 206
557
(@) The staff costs for the above persons were:
Company
In thousands of naira 2015 2016 2015
Wages and salaries 1,292,106 1,159,676 861,759 784,944
Other staff costs 1,325,827 1,879,677 956,823 1,495,657
\ 2,617,932 | 3,039,353 1,818,582 2,280,601

(b) Thenumber of employees paid emoluments, excluding pension and allowances, above 8150,000 for the year were:

Company

2015 2016 2015
150,000 - 400,000 80 43
200,001 - 450,000 172 127
450,001 - 700,000 256 105
700,001 -950,000 31 22
950,000 and above 18 8

ss7 | 265 | 305 |
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44 Riskmanagement framework
(a) Governanceframework

The primary objective of the Group’s risk and financial management framework is to protect the Group’s shareholders from events that hinder
thesustainable achievement of financial performance objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities.

Key management recognises the critical importance of having efficient and effective risk management systems in place. The Group has
established a risk management function with clear terms of reference from the board of directors, its committees and the associated executive
management committees. This is supplemented with a clear organisational structure with documented delegated authorities and
responsibilities fromtheboard of directors to executive management committees and seniormanagers.

Lastly, a Group policy framework which sets out therisk profiles for the Group, risk management, control and business conduct standards for the
Group’s operations has been putin place. Each policy hasamember of senior management charged with overseeing compliance with the policy
throughoutthe Group.

The board of directors approves the Group’s risk management policies and meets regularly to approve any commercial, regulatory and
organisational requirements of such policies. These policies define the Group’s identification of risk and its interpretation, limit structure to
ensure the appropriate quality and diversification of assets, align underwriting and reinsurance strategy to the corporate goals, and specify
reportingrequirements.

(b) Capitalmanagementobjectives, policies and approach

The Group has established the following capital management objectives, policies and approach to managing the risks that affect its capital
position:

(i) Tomaintaintherequiredlevel of stability of the Group thereby providing a degree of security to policyholders.

(ii) Toallocate capital efficiently and support the development of business by ensuring that returns on capital employed meet the requirements of
its capital providersand ofitsshareholders.

(iii) Toretainfinancialflexibility by maintaining strong liquidity and access to arange of capital markets.

(iv) Toaligntheprofile ofassetsand liabilities takingaccount of risksinherentinthe business.

(v) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of the policyholders, regulators and
stakeholders.

(vi) Tomaintainstrongcreditratings and healthy capital ratios in orderto supportits business objectives and maximise shareholdersvalue.

Inreporting financial strength, capital and solvency are measured using the rules prescribed by the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM).
These regulatory capital tests are based upon required levels of solvency, capital and a series of prudent assumptions in respect of the type of
business written. The Group's capital management policy for its insurance and non-insurance business is to hold sufficient capital to cover the
statutoryrequirements based onthe NAICOM directives,including any additional amounts required by theregulator.

(c)  Approachtocapitalmanagement
The Group seeks to optimise the structure and sources of capital to ensure that it consistently maximises returns to the shareholders and
policyholders. The Group’s approach to managing capital involves managing assets, liabilities and risks in a coordinated way, assessing
shortfalls between reported and required capital levels on a regular basis and taking appropriate actions to influence the capital position of the

Groupinthelightofchangesineconomicconditionsandrisk characteristics.

The primary source of capital used by the Group is equity shareholders’ funds. The Group has had no significant changes in its policies and
processestoits capital structure during the pastyear from previous years.

The table below shows the available capital resources as at 31 December:

Company

2015 2016 2015

In thousands of naira

Total shareholders' funds 8,340,991 9,371,588 7,932,941 9,444,775
Regulatory required capital 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000

| Excess capital reserve 3,340,991 4,371,588 | 2,932,941 | 4,444,775
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Theinsurance industry regulator measures the financial strength of Non-Life Insurers using a Solvency Margin model. NAICOM generally expects
non-lifeinsurersto complywith this capitaladequacyrequirement. Section 24 of the Insurance Act 2003 defines the solvency margin ofanon-life
insurer as the difference between the admissible assets and liabilities, and this shall not be less than 15% ofthe net premiumincome (grossincome

lessreinsurance premium paid), orthe minimum capital base (?3billion) whicheveris higher.

Thistestcompares theinsurer's capital against therisk profile. Theregulatorindicated thatinsurers should produce a minimum solvency margin of
100%. During the year, the Group has consistently exceeded this minimum. The regulator has the authority to request more extensive reporting
and canplacerestrictions onthe Group’s operationsifthe Group falls below this requirement.

Thesolvency margin forthenon-life business ofthe Groupis as follows:

Solvency margincomputationasat31December

In thousands of naira
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables
Reinsurance assets
Deferred acquisition cost
Financial assets
Investment in subsidiaries
Investment property
Property and equipment
Other receivables and prepayments
Statutory deposits
Intangible assets

3,836,587 2,570,972
133,022 118,918
2,816,503 2,246,160
285,232 264,842
54,677,784 4,281,581
2,308,690 801,732
990,000 472,000
5,546,924 1,535,386
14,016 -
530,000 300,000
279,958 -

[ Total admissible assets

71,418,716 |  12,591,591]

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities
Investment contract liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables

Taxation payable

Finance lease obligation
Convertible loan

Derivative liability

49,805,659 5,276,285
10,061,636
1,599,841 319,052
1,026,480 900,740
440,733
29,265

| Total admissible liabilities

65,002,871 6,966,075

[ Excess of total admissible assets over admissible liabilities

6415845 | 5,625,516

Higher of:
Gross premium written
Less: Reinsurance expense

26,428,520 8,199,952
(3,341,764) (3,364,371)

[ Net premium

23,086,756 4,835,581

\ 15% of net premium

3,463,013 725,337

\ Minimum paid up capital

5,000,000 3,000,000

[ The higher thereof:

3,000,000

\ Excess of solvency margin over minimum capital base

1415845 | 2,625,516]

Solvency margin ratio

AlICO Insurance 2016
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(c) Riskmanagementframework
The Group’s board of directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment of oversight of the group's enterprise risk management systems.
The board of directors has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Group's risk
management framework and activities. The committeereportsregularly tothe board of directors foronits activities.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risk faced by the group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls
(through the risk appetite), and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk mamangement policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect
changes in market conditions and group activities. The group, through its training and management standards and procedures, maintains and will
continuously heightenadisciplined and constructive control environmentin which allemployees understand theirroles and obligations.

The Group auditcommittee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Group's risk management policies and procedures and reviews
theadequacy of therisk management frameworkinrelation to therisks faced by the Group. The Group Audit Committeeis assistedinits oversightrole
by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the result of which are
reportedto the auditcommittee.

(d) Financialriskmanagement
The group has exposureto the followingrisks arising from financialinstruments
Creditrisk
Liquidityrisk
Marketrisk

d(i) Creditrisk
Creditrisk is the risk of financial loss to the group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arisies principally fromthe Group'sreceivables from customers andinvestmentin debt securities.

Thecarryingamountoffinancial assets represents the maximum credit exposure

In addition to credit risks arising out of investments and transactions with clients, AIICO actively assumes Credit Risk through the writing of insurance
business and the approval and issuance of loans. Credit Risk can arise when a client defaults on loan payments or settlement of premium payments
andcanalsoarisewhenitsownrepayment capability decreases (asreflectedinaratingdowngrade).

AlICO’s strategy as Insurance Group does not entail the elimination of Credit Risk but rather to take on Credit Risk in a well-controlled, planned and
targeted manner pursuant to its business objectives. Its approach to measuring Credit Risk is therefore designed to ensure that it is assessed
accuratelyin allits forms, and that relevant, timely and accurate Credit Risk information is available to the relevant decision makers at an operational
andstrategiclevel atalltimes.

Atastrategic level, AlICO managesits credit risk profile within the constraints of its overall Risk Appetite and structured its portfolio so thatit provides
optimal returns for the level of risk taken. Operationally, the Insurance Group Credit Risk Management is governed by the overall risk appetite
framework and aims to ensure that the risk inherent to individual exposures or certain business portfolios are appropriately managed through the
economiccycle.

Theorganizationiscommittedto:

a) Create, monitorand manage creditriskinamannerthatcomplies with allapplicablelaws and regulations;

b) Identify CreditRiskineachinvestment,loan orotheractivity of the Insurance Group;

) Utilize appropriate, accurate andtimely tools to measure creditrisk;

d) Setacceptablerisk parameters;

e) Maintainacceptablelevels of creditrisk for existing individual credit exposures;

f) Maintainacceptablelevels of overall creditrisk for AlICO’s Portfolio;and

g) Coordinate Credit Risk Managementwith the management of otherrisksinherentin AlICO’s business activities.

Unsecured exposures to high risk obligors, transactions with speculative cash flows, loans in which the insurance Group will hold an inferior or
subordinate position are some of the credit exposures that are considered undesirable by the organization.

The Group's creditrisk can be analysed as follows:

Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
Trade receivables (see note (a) below) 411,969 296,514 133,022 123,848
Reinsurance receivables (see note (b) below) 1,866,021 1,610,230 1,866,021 1,610,230
Loans and receivables (see note (c ) below) 1,583,921 1,877,529 1,528,920 1,821,999
Cash and cash equivalents (see note (d) below) 7,491,178 8,451,795 4,335,655 6,437,403
Other receivables (see note (e) below) 87,457 187,983 27,685 76,446
Debt securities (see note (f) below) 51,254,052 51,703,405 49,499,258 51,495,510

\ 62,694,598 64,127,456 57,390,561 61,565,436 |

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts
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a Trade and other receivables

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also considers the
factorsthatmayinfluence the creditrisk ofits customerbase, including the defaultrisk of theindustry and regionin which customers operate.

At31December2016,themaximum exposureto creditrisk fortradereceivables by type of counterparty was as follows:

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2 2015

Directinsured 5,019 357 5,019
Insurance brokers 118,829 Ry 118,829
Retail customers 172,666

133,022 | 123,848

At 31 December 2016, the ageing of trade receivables that were not impaired was as follows:

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 20 2015

Neither past due not impaired 416,317 296,514 {EENVAN 123,848
\ 416,317 296,514 133,022 | 123,848

Management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 30 days are still collectible in full, based on historical payment
behaviourand extensive analysis of customers' creditrisk, including underlying customers' creditratingsifthey are available.

Ananalysis of the credit quality of tradereceivables that are neither past due norimpairedis as follows:

In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015

Four or more years' trading history with the Group 296,514 123,848
\ 416,317 296,514 133,022 | 123,848

b Reinsurancereceivables
The Group insures its liabilities with reputable reinsurance companies with which it has a right of set-off. None of its receivable from reinsurance
companieswasimpairedasat31December2016(2015:NIL)

¢ Loansandreceivables
The Group's loans and receivables are mostly with policy holders and other customers with which it ensures that it has collaterals for such loans. No
amountwasimpairedasat31December2016(201:N12 million).

d Cashandcashequivalents
The Group's cash and cash equivalents are held with reputable banks and financial institutions.

e Otherreceivables
The Group's other receivables comprises of receivables from agents and others. None of the other receivable was impaired as at 31 December 2016
(2015:NIL).

f Debtsecurities
The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by investing only in liquid debt securities (bonds and treasury bills) and only with counterparties that have a
very high creditrating.
The maximum exposure to credit risk for debt securities classified as held-to-maturity and available-for-sale at the reporting date per geo-political
regionwas as follows:

Group Company
In thousands of naira 2016 2015 2016 2015
South West 51,254,052 51,703,405 LERCENVAI 51,495,510

[ 51,254,052 | 51,703,405 | 49,499,258 [51,495,510

The Group did not have any debt securities that were past due but not impaired at 31 December 2015 or 2014.

AIICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts
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(d)(ii) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by
delivering cash oranotherfinancial asset.

The Group’s approachtomanagingliquidityis to ensure, as faras possible, thatit will have sufficient liquidity to meetits liabilitieswhen they are due,under
bothnormal andstressed conditions, withoutincurringunacceptablelosses orriskingdamage to the Group’sreputation.

The Group uses activity-based costing to cost its products and services, which assists it in monitoring cash flow requirements and optimising its cash
returnoninvestments.

The Group aims to maintain the level of its cash and cash equivalents and other highly marketable debt investments at an amount in excess of expected
cashoutflows on financialliabilitiesover the next 60 days.

The Group also monitors the level of expected cash inflows on trade and other receivables together with expected cash outflows on trade and other
payables.

In addtion, the Group entered into a contract with the International Finance Corporation (IFC) on 23 December 2014 for a $20 million convertible long
termloan at arate of 6.5% above 6 months LIBOR. This loan has a tenor of 7 years with 4 years moratorium on the principal. As at 31 December 2016, the
Group haddrawn down only $ 7 million leaving $13 million available to the Group.

Exposuretoliquidity risk
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date.The amounts are gross and undiscounted, include
contractualinterest payments and exclude theimpact of nettingagreements

GROUP
31 December 2016 Contractual cash flows
Carrying Gross nominal More than 5
In thousands of naira amount cashflow 3 monthsorless 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years years
Trade and other receivables 411,969 411,969 411,969 - - - -
Short term investment securities 7,846,563 10,391,000 2,550,500 7,840,500 - - -
Long term investment securities 43,407,489 50,780,941 - 1,070,858 1,185,061 4,574,160 43,950,862
Cash and cash equivalent 7,491,178 7,491,178 7,491,178
\ 59,157,199 69,075,088 10,453,647 8,911,358 1,185,061 4,574,160 43,950,862
Investment contract liabilities 10,061,636 10,061,636 - - 10,061,636 - -
Long term borrowing 1,785,650 2,889,815 78,790 80,096 158,885 1,820,765 751,279
Finance lease liabilities 7,368 7,368 - 7,368 - - -
Fixed income liabilities 2,531,870 2,531,870 2,531,870 - - - -
Trade payables 1,599,841 1,599,841 1,599,841 - - - -
Other payables 1,787,068 1,787,068 1,787,068 - - - -
Derivative liabilities 143,725 - - - - - -
\ 17,917,158 18,877,598 5,997,569 87,464 10,220,521 1,820,765 751,279|
[Liquidity gap 41,240,041 50,197,490 4,456,078 8,823,894 (9,035,460) 2,753,395 43,199,583
Company
31 December 2016 Contractual cash flows
Gross nominal More than 5
In thousands of naira Carrying amount cashflow 3 monthsorless 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years years
Trade and other receivables 133,022 133,022 133,022 - - - -
Short term investment securities 7,376,786 9,920,000 2,450,500 7,469,500 - - -
Long term investment securities 42,122,472 49,495,925 - 1,070,858 542,553 3,931,652 43,950,862
Cash and cash equivalent 4,335,655 4,335,655 4,335,655 - - - -
53,967,935 63,884,602 6,919,177 8,540,358 542,553 3,931,652 43,950,862
Investment contract liabilities 10,061,636 10,061,636 - - 10,061,636 - -
Long term borrowing 1,785,650 2,889,815 78,790 80,096 158,885 1,820,765 751,279
Finance lease liabilities 7,368 7,866 3,371 4,495 - - -
Trade payables 1,599,841 1,599,841 - 1,599,841 - - -
Other payables 1,196,715 1,237,985 848,713 389,272 - - -
Derivative liabilities 143,725 - - - - - -
14,794,935 15,797,143 930,874 2,073,704 10,220,521 1,820,765 751,279
[Liquidity gap 39,173,000 48,087,459 5,988,303 6,466,654 (9,677,968) 2,110,887 43,199,583
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GROUP
31 December 2015 Contractual cash flows

Carrying Gross nominal More than
In thousands of naira amount cashflow 3 monthsorless 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years 5years
Trade and other receivables 296,514 296,514 296,514 - - - -
Short term investment securities 7,311,497 8,903,210 2,158,354 6,744,856 - - -
Long term investment securities 44,202,496 46,854,646 - 1,013,713 513,600 3,721,845 41,605,487
Cash and cash equivalent 8,451,795 8,451,795 8,451,795 - - - -
\ 60,262,302 64,506,165 10,906,663 7,758,569 513,600 3,721,845 41,605,487
Investment contract liabilities 8,295,046 8,295,046 - - 8,295,046 - -
Long term borrowing 1,134,840 1,398,600 - - - 466,200 932,400
Finance lease liabilities 49,854 55,811 11,891 35,672 3,299 4,949 -
Fixed income liabilities 165,838 165,838 165,838 - - - -
Trade payables 1,547,548 1,547,548 1,547,548 - - - -
Other payables 1,297,103 1,297,103 1,297,103 - - - -
Derivative liabilities 319,274 - - - - - -
\ 12,809,503 12,759,946 3,022,380 35,672 8,298,345 471,149 932,400
[Liquidity gap 47,452,799 51,746,219 7,884,283 7,722,897 (7,784,745) 3,250,696 40,673,087
COMPANY
31 December 2015 Contractual cash flows

Carrying Gross nominal More than 5
In thousands of naira amount cashflow 3 monthsorless 3-12months 1-2years 2-5years years
Trade and other receivables 123,848 123,848 123,848
Short term investment securities 7,311,497 8,903,210 2,158,354 6,744,856 - - -
Long term investment securities 44,184,013 46,836,163 995,230 513,600 3,721,845 41,605,487
Cash and cash equivalent 6,437,403 6,437,403 6,437,403
\ 58,056,761 62,300,624 8,719,605 7,740,086 513,600 3,721,845 41,605,487 |
Investment contract liabilities 8,295,046 8,295,046 - - 8,295,046 - -
Long term borrowing 1,134,840 1,398,600 - - - 466,200 932,400
Finance lease liabilities 49,854 55,811 11,891 35,672 3,299 4,949 -
Trade payables 1,547,548 1,547,548 1,547,548 - - - -
Other payables 1,279,530 1,279,530 1,279,530 - - - -
Derivative liabilities 319,274 - - - - - -
\ 12,626,092 12,576,535 2,838,969 35,672 8,298,345 471,149 932,400 |
[Liquidity gap 45,430,669 49,724,089 5,880,636 7,704,414 (7,784,745) 3,250,696 40,673,087 |
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Maturity analysis
The table below summarises the expected utilisation or settlement of assets and liabilities as at 31 December:

GROUP
2015 |
In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Cash and cash equivalents 7,491,178 7,491,178 8,451,795 - 8,451,795
Financial assets 56,556,261 56,556,261 58,269,318 - 58,269,318
Trade receivable 411,969 411,969 296,514 - 296,514
Reinsurance assets 2,816,503 2,816,503 2,479,069 - 2,479,069
Deferred acquisition cost 285,232 285,232 264,842 - 264,842
Other receivables and prepayments 324,457 324,457 447,467 - 447,467
Deferred tax asset 1,088,677 1,088,677 - 1,775,779 1,775,779
Investment property 990,000 990,000 - 1,115,000 1,115,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,092,031 1,092,031 - 1,142,720 1,142,720
Property and equipment 5,915,891 5,915,891 - 5,353,657 5,353,657
Statutory deposit 530,000 530,000 - 530,000 530,000
[ Total assets 67,885,600 9,616,599 77,502,199 70,209,005 9,917,156 80,126,161 |
Insurance contract liabilities 2,510,585 47,477,309 49,987,894 2,217,512 53,330,642 55,548,154
Investment contract liabilities - 10,061,636 10,061,636 - 8,295,046 8,295,046
Trade payables 1,599,841 - 1,599,841 1,547,548 - 1,547,548
Other payables and accruals 1,787,068 - 1,787,068 2,489,333 - 2,489,333
Fixed income liability 2,531,870 - 2,531,870 165,838 - 165,838
Current tax payable 623,761 - 623,761 592,961 - 592,961
Deferred tax liability - 270,408 270,408 - 269,133 269,133
Finance lease obligation 7,368 - 7,368 47,562 2,292 49,854
Long term borrowing - 1,785,650 1,785,650 - 1,134,840 1,134,840
Derivative liabilities - 143,725 143,725 - 319,274 319,274
[ Total liabilities 9,060,493 59,738,728 68,799,221 7,060,754 63,351,227 70,411,981 |
COMPATY 016 2015 |
In thousands of naira Current Non-current Total Current  Non-current Total
Cash and cash equivalents 4,335,655 - 4,335,655 6,437,403 - 6,437,403
Financial assets - 54,677,784 54,677,784 - 57,903,833 57,903,833
Trade receivable 133,022 - 133,022 123,848 - 123,848
Reinsurance assets 2,816,503 - 2,816,503 2,479,069 - 2,479,069
Deferred acquisition cost 285,232 - 285,232 264,842 - 264,842
Other receivables and prepayments 230,217 - 230,217 282,805 - 282,805
Deferred tax asset - 978,114 978,114 - 1,707,077 1,707,077
Investment in subsidiaries - 2,308,690 2,308,690 - 2,308,690 2,308,690
Investment property - 990,000 990,000 - 1,115,000 1,115,000
Property and equipment - 5,546,924 5,546,924 - 1,120,871 1,120,871
Goodwill and other intangible assets - 1,080,821 1,080,821 - 5,111,828 5,111,828
Statutory deposit - 530,000 530,000 - 530,000 530,000
[ Total assets 7,800,629 66,112,333 73,912,962 9,587,967 69,797,299 79,385,266 |
Insurance contract liabilities 2,328,351 47,477,308 49,805,659 2,217,512 53,162,465 55,379,977
Investment contract liabilities - 10,061,636 10,061,636 - 8,295,046 8,295,046
Trade payables 1,599,841 - 1,599,841 1,547,548 - 1,547,548
Other payables and accruals 1,738,392 - 1,738,392 2,432,087 - 2,432,087
Current tax payable 572,512 - 572,512 518,443 - 518,443
Deferred tax liability - 265,237 265,237 - 263,422 263,422
Finance lease obligation 7,368 - 7,368 24,954 24,900 49,854
Long term borrowing - 1,785,650 1,785,650 - 1,134,840 1,134,840
Derivative liabilities - 143,725 143,725 - 319,274 319,274
\ Total liabilities 6,246,464 59,733,557 65,980,021 6,740,544 63,199,947 69,940,491 \
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(d)(iii) Marketrisk

Marketriskis therisk thatchangesin market prices—such asforeign exchangerates, interestrates and equity prices—will affect the Group’sincome or
the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimising thereturn.

The Group uses derivatives to manage market risks. All such transactions are carried out within the guidelines set by the Risk Management
Committee. Generally, the Group seeksto apply hedge accounting tomanage volatilityin profit orloss.

Currencyrisk

The Group is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between the currencies in which premium, claims and borrowings are
denominated and therespective functional currencies of Group companies. The functional currency of Group and Companyis the Nigerian naira.The
currencies in which these transactions are primarily denominated are the Nigerian naira. However, the Group receives some premium in foreign
currencies and also pays some claims in foreign currencies. The foreign currencies the Group transacts in include euro, british pounds and united
statesdollars.

Exposureto currencyrisk

The summary quantitative dataabout the Group's exposureto currencyrisk asreported to the management ofthe Groupis as follows:

GROUP 31December2016 31 December 2015

In thousands of Carrying value EUR usD Carrying value EUR usb GBP
Cash and cash equivalent 771,409 91,908 662,683 483,619 51,172 379,638 52,809
Financial assets 1,658,769 - 1,658,769 1,465,501 - 1,465,501 -
IFC borrowing (1,785,650) - (1,785,650) (1,134,840) - (1,134,840) -
Derivative liabilities (143,725) - (143,725) (319,274) - (319,274) -
Net statement of financial 500,803 91,908 392,077 16,818 495,006 51,172 391,025 52,809

position exposure

COMPANY 31 December 2016 31December 2015

In thousands of Carrying value EUR usD Carrying value EUR Usb  GBP
Cash and cash equivalent 771,409 91,908 662,683 483,619 51,172 379,638 52,809
Financial assets 1,658,769 - 1,658,769 1,465,501 - 1,465,501 -
IFCborrowing (1,785,650) - (1,785,650) (1,134,840) - (1,134,840) -
Derivative liabilities (143,725) - (143,725) (319,274) - (319,274) -
Net statement of financial 500,803 91,908 392,077 16,818 495,006 51,172 391,025 52,809
position exposure

The following significant exchange rates have been applied.
Year-end spot rate

Naira 2016 2015
UsD 1 305 197
GBP1 375 291
EUR1 322 214
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Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possible strengthening (weakening) of the euro, US dollar or pound sterling against all other currencies at 31 December would have
affected the measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown
below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and
purchases.

GROUP COMPANY

Profit or loss Equity, net of tax Profit or loss Equity, net of tax

Effects in thousands of naira  Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening StrengtheningWeakening Strengthening Weakening

31 December 2016

EUR (10% movement) 9,191 (9,191) 9,191 (9,191) 9,191 9,191) 9,191 9,191)
USD (10% movement) 39,208 (39,208) 39,208 (39,208) 39,208  (39,208) 39,208 (39,208)
GBP (10% movement) 1,682 (1,682) 1,682 (1,682) 1,682 (1,682) 1,682 (1,682)
31 December 2015

EUR (10% movement) 5,117 (5,117) 5,117 (5,117) 5,117 (5,117) 5,117 (5,117)
USD (10% movement) 39,103 (39,103) 39,103 (39,103) 39,103  (39,103) 39,103 (39,103)
GBP (10% movement) 5,281 (5,281) 5,281 (5,281) 5,281 (5,281) 5,281 (5,281)

(d)(iv) Interestraterisk

The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that all its interest rate risk exposure is at a fixed rate. The exception is the dollar denominated variable rate loan
obtained by the Group fromthe IFC. This eliminates the variabilityin therisks andreturns onthe Group'sinterest bearing assets and liabilities.

Exposuretointerestraterisk
Theinterestrate profile of the Group’sinterest-bearing financialinstruments asreported to themanagement ofthe Groupis as follows.

In thousands of naira Group Company
2016 2015 2016

2015
Fixed-rate instruments
Cash deposits 3,417,077 5,035,970 3,279,117 3,511,668
Debt securities 51,154,052 51,315,892 49,499,258 51,107,997
Money market placements 100,000 387,513 - 387,513
Fixed income liabilities 2,531,870 165,838 - -
Finance lease obligations 7,368 49,854 7,368 49,854

57,210,367 56,955,067 52,785,743 55,057,032

Variable-rate instruments
Long term convertible loan

1,785,650 1,398,600 1,785,650 1,398,600
1,785,650 1,398,600 1,785,650 1,398,600

Cashflow sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

GROUP COMPANY

Profit orloss Equity, net of tax Profit orloss Equity, net of tax

100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp

Effectin thousands of naira 100bp increase decrease 100bpincrease decrease 100bpincrease decrease 100bpincrease decrease
31 December 2016

Financial instruments 572,104 (572,104) 572,104 (572,104) 527,857 (527,857) 527,857 (527,857)

\ 572,104 (572,104) 572,104 (572,104) 527,857 (527,857) 527,857 (527,857) |

31 December 2015

Financial instruments 569,551 (569,551) 569,551 (569,551) 550,570 (550,570) 550,570 (550,570)
569,551 (569,551) 569,551 (569,551) 550,570 (550,570) 550,570 (550,570) |
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Cashflow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

GROUP COMPANY
Profit or loss Equity, net of tax Profit or loss Equity, net of
100bp 100bp 100bp 100bp
Effect in thousands of naira 100bpincrease  decrease100bpincrease  decrease 100bpincrease decrease 100bp increase decrease
31 December2016
Financial liabilities 17,857 (17,857) 17,857 (17,857) 17,857  (17,857) 17,857 (17,857)
\ 17,857  (17,857) 17,857  (17,857) 17,857 (17,857) 17,857 (17,857) |
31 December 2015
Financial liabilities 13,986 (13,986) 13,986 (13,986) 13,986 (13,986) 13,986 (13,986)
\ 13,986  (13,986) 13,986  (13,986) 13,986  (13,986) 13,986 (13,986) |

The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular, foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.

Fairvalue sensitivityanalysis forfixed-rate instruments

The Group does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and the Group does not designate
derivatives ashedginginstruments underafairvalue model. Therefore,achangeininterestrates atthereporting date would not affect profitorloss.

Othermarketpricerisk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from available-for-sale equity securities held for partially meeting the claims and benefits
obligations. The management of the Group monitors the proportion of equity securities in its investment portfolio based on market indices. Material
investments within the portfolio are managed on anindividual basis and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the Investment and Risk Management
Committee.

The primary goal of the Group’s investment strategy is to maximise investment returns, both to partially meet the Group’s claims and benefits obligations
andtoimproveitsreturnsingeneral.

Sensitivity analysis - Equity pricerisk
Allofthe Group’slisted equityinvestments are listed on the Nigerian Stock Exchange and are classified as available for sale.

(d)(v) Operationalrisks
Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can
cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Group cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks,
butbyinitiatingarigorous control framework and by monitoringandresponding to potential risks, the Group is able to manage therisks.

Controlsinclude effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes,
including the use of internal audit. Risk management assessment of the operational system is conducted to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
risk control measures. Also continuous monitoring and periodic reports from the ERM and Control department provide assusrance to the Board and
management.Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Group’s strategic planning and
budgeting process.

The Group’s approach to Operational Risk Management was embedded within the ERM Framework manual which set out operational risk management
standards and objectives forallkey underlyingbusiness and support processes.

Thepolicy:

a) Governsriskmanagementinallbusiness activities;

b) Facilitates theidentification,measurement, management, monitoring andreview ofrisk activities; and
c)Reflecttheinternal and external environmentwithin which the business activities take place.
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InsuranceRisk

The principal risk the Group faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing thereof, differ from
expectations. Thisis influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims, actual benefits paid and subsequent development of long—term claims.
Therefore, the objective of the Group is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities. The risk exposure is mitigated by
diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and
implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, aswell as the use of reinsurance arrangements.

The Group purchasesreinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Reinsurance ceded is placed on both a proportional and non—proportional
basis. The majority of proportional reinsurance is quota—share reinsurance which is taken out to reduce the overall exposure of the Group to certain
classes of business. Non—proportional reinsurance is primarily excess—of-loss reinsurance designed to mitigate the Group’s net exposure to
catastrophelosses. Retention limits forthe excess—of—loss reinsurancevary by productline andterritory.

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision and are in accordance with the
reinsurance contracts. Although the Group hasreinsurance arrangements, itis notrelieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit
exposure exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such reinsurance
agreements. The Group’s placement of reinsurance is diversified such that it is neither dependent on a single reinsurer nor are the operations of the
Group substantiallydependentupon anysinglereinsurance contract.

Sensitivity of liability to changes in long term valuation assumptions
31 December 2016 actuarial valuation

Expenses Expenses Expense Expense Mortality Mortality
N'000 Base VIR +1% VIR-1% +10% -10% |Inflation+2% |Inflation -2% +5% -5%
Individual Risk Reserve
(Excluding Annuity) 14,620,474 | 14,071,893 | 15,226,641 14,835,811 14,406,518 14,768,978 14,488,421 | 14,653,230 14,587,841
Annuity 27,160,163 | 25,898,104 | 28,554,293 27,260,366 27,059,960 27,364,848 27,004,352 | 27,280,573 27,043,362
Investment Linked
Products 7,009,713 | 7,009,713 | 7,009,713 7,009,713 7,009,713 7,009,713 7,009,713 7,009,713 7,009,713
Group DA 3,051,923 | 3,051,923 | 3,051,923 3,051,923 3,051,923 3,051,923 3,051,923 3,051,923 3,051,923
Group Life-UPR 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520 767,520
Group Life - AURR 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087 40,087
Group Life - IBNR 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014 793,014
Additional Reserves 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989 281,989
53,724,883 | 51,914,243 | 55,725,181 54,040,424 53,410,725 54,078,073 53,437,020 | 53,878,050 53,575,451
Reinsurance (389,922) | (389,922) | (389,922) (389,922) (389,922) (389,922) (389,922) (389,922) (389,922)
Net Liability 53,334,961 | 51,524,321 | 55,335,259 53,650,502 53,020,803 53,688,151 53,047,098 | 53,488,128 53,185,529
% change in Net Liability -3.4% 3.8% 0.6% -0.6% 0.7% -0.5% 0.3% -0.3%
Interestrate |Interestrate | Expenses| Expenses Expense Expense Mortality Mortalit)j
Summary Base +1% -1% +10% -10% |Inflation+2% | Inflation -2% +5% -5%
Individual 49,072,339 | 47,261,700| 51,072,636 | 49,387,879 48,758,180 49,425,528 48,784,476 | 49,225,505 | 48,922,906
Group 4,262,623 4,262,623 4,262,623 | 4,262,623 | 4,262,623 4,262,623 4,262,623 4,262,623 | 4,262,623
Net Liability 53,334,962 | 51,524,323 | 55,335,259 53,650,502 |53,020,803 53,688,151 53,047,099 | 53,488,128 | 53,185,529
% change in Liability 0% -3.4% 3.8% 0.6% -0.6% 0.7% -0.5% 0.3% -0.3%)|

All stresses were applied independently
Stresses not applied to individual reinsurance asset due to immateriality
The mortality stress has been applied in The opposite direction forannuities.

(a) Lifeinsurance contracts (includinginvestment contracts)

Life insurance contracts offered by the Group include: whole life, term assurance and deposit administration. Whole life and term assurance are
conventional regular premium products when lump sum benefits are payable on death or permanent disability. Deposit administration is an
investment product which accepts deposit from clients and other businesses of savings nature, by agreeing to pay interest on those deposits for an
agreed period. For contracts for which death or disability is the insured risk, the significant factors that could increase the overall frequency of claims
are epidemics, widespread changes inlifestyle and natural disasters, resulting in earlier or more claims than expected. For annuity contracts, the most
significant factor is continued improvement in medical science and social conditions that would increase longevity. For contracts with DPF, the
participating nature of these contractsresultsinasignificant portion of theinsurancerisk being shared with theinsured party.

The Group’s underwriting strategy is designed to ensure that risks are well diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured benefits. Thisis largely
achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography, the use of medical screening in order to ensure that pricing takes account of
current health conditions and family medical history, regular review of actual claims experience and product pricing, as well as detailed claims’
handlingprocedures.

Underwriting limits are in place to enforce appropriate risk selection criteria. Insurance contracts also entitle the Group to pursue third parties for
payment of some orall costs. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduceits exposure to
unpredictable future developmentsthat cannegativelyimpactthe Group.
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Key assumptions

Material judgement is required in determining the liabilities and in the choice of assumptions. Assumptions in use are based on past experience,
current internal data, external market indices and benchmarks which reflect current observable market prices and other published information.
Assumptions and prudent estimates are determined at the date of valuation and no credit is taken for possible beneficial effects of voluntary
withdrawals. Assumptions are further evaluated on a continuous basis in order to ensure realisticand reasonable valuations. The key assumptions are
asfollows:

Valuation basis 2016 2015
a. Economic assumptions
i. Net valuation interest rate for the long term risk business

ii. Annuity valuation rate 15.50% 10.80%
iii. Tax adjustment (on projected returns) - 0.65%
i. Inflation rate 11.00% 9.50%
b. Non - Economic assumptions
i. Acquisition expense to maintenance expense 38:62 60:40
ii. Per policy expense assumption (per annum) N9,500 N7,300
iii. Mortality assumption (based on assured lifetable) A67/70 UK A67/70 UK
Sensitivities

Theanalysis which followsis performed forreasonably possible movementsin key assumptions with all other assumptions held constant, showing the
impacton gross and net liabilities, profit before taxand equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effectin determining the ultimate
claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis. It should be
noted that movements in these assumptions are non-linear. Sensitivity information will also vary according to the current economic assumptions,
mainly due to theimpact of changes to both the intrinsic cost and time value of options and guarantees. When options and guarantees exist, they are
themainreason fortheasymmetry of sensitivities.

(b) Non-lifeinsurance contracts

The Group principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts: fire, motor, casualty, workmen compensation, personal accident,
marine and oil and gas. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually cover twelve months duration. For general insurance contracts, the most
significant risks arise from climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also
inflation risk. The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The
variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are
diversifiedinterms oftype ofriskandlevel ofinsured benefits. Thisislargely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies and procedures exist to assess all new and on-going claims, regular detailed review of claims handling
procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are all policies and procedures put in place to reduce the risk exposure of the
Group. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future
developments that can negativelyimpact the business. Inflation risk is mitigated by taking expectedinflationinto account when estimatinginsurance
contractliabilities.

The Group has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in
ordertolimitexposureto catastrophic events (e.g., hurricanes, earthquakes and flood damage).

The purpose of these underwriting and reinsurance strategies is to limit exposure to catastrophes based on the Group’s risk appetite as decided by
management. The Board may decide toincrease ordecrease the maximum tolerances based on market conditions and otherfactors.

Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimates is that the Group’s future claims development will follow a similar pattern to past claims
development experience. Thisincludes assumptionsinrespect of average claim costs, claim handling costs, claim inflation factors and claim numbers
foreachaccidentyear.

Additional qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may not apply in the future, for example: one—off occurrence,
changesin market factors such as public attitude to claims, economic conditions, as well as internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy conditions and
claims handling procedures. Judgment is further used to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government
legislation affect the estimates. Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest rates, delays in
settlementand changesin foreign currencyrates.
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Sensitivities

The non-life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions that follow. It has not been possible to quantify the sensitivity of certain
assumptionssuch aslegislative changes oruncertaintyin the estimation process.

Claimsdevelopmenttable

The following tables show the estimates of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims notified and IBNR for each successive accident year at each
reporting date, together with cumulative payments to date. The Group has taken advantage of the transitional rules of IFRS 4 that permit only five years of
information tobedisclosed uponadoption of IFRS.

In general, the uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest when the accident year is at an early stage of
development and the margin necessary to provide the necessary confidence in the provisions adequacy is relatively at its highest. As claims develop, and
the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of margin maintained should decrease. However, due to the uncertainty inherited in
the estimation process, the actual overall claim provision may not always bein surplus.

Grossclaimreserving

Theclaims paid are allocated to claim developmentyears. Inthe Personal Accidentline forexample, of the claims that arose in 2009, N4.54million was paid
in2009 (developmentyear 1),N4.88millionin 2010 (developmentyear2) etc.

Thetablesshown arethe step by step output ofthe IABCL Method in estimating Gross Claims Reserve.

Basicchainladdermethod-gross motorclaims

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 54,213 8,625 667 215 34 - - - -
2008 139,424 | 164,942 7,482 6,755 450 1,816 4,943 900 215 -
2009 292,367 | 203,681 36,530 | 12,350 620 - - 21,563 - -
2010 368,584 | 184,155 12,743 331 56 - 7,089 - - -
2011 368,880 | 202,548 8,594 5,498 3,077 1,030 - - - -
2012 395,039 | 250,654 3,916 4,073 1,724 - - - - -
2013 489,232 | 173,416 | 41,806 2,432 - - - - - -
2014 558,462 | 230,849 6,682 - - - - - - -
2015 614,947 [ 152,874 - - - - - - - -
2016 550,304 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - | 129,531 18,094 1,251 366 51 - - -
2008 333,124 | 345,998 14,038 11,491 683 2,553 6,419 1,066 215 -
2009 613,298 | 382,166 62,141 18,758 872 - - 21,563 - -
2010 691,572 | 313,264 19,354 465 73 - 7,089 - - -
2011 627,496 | 307,635 12,086 7,140 3,645 1,030 - - - -
2012 599,996 | 352,500 5,085 4,825 1,724 - - - - -
2013 688,016 | 225,188 49,532 2,432 - - - - - -
2014 725,185 | 273,510 6,682 - - - - - - -
2015 728,590 | 152,874 - - - - - - - -
2016 550,304 - - - - - - - - -
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Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 129,531 | 147,625 | 148,876| 149,242 | 149,293 | 149,293| 149,293 149,293 | 149,293
2008 333,124 679,122 | 693,160 | 704,651| 705,335| 707,888 | 714,307| 715,373| 715,588 | 715,588
2009 613,298 995,464 |1,057,605 [1,076,363 [1,077,235 |1,077,235 [1,077,235| 1,098,798 1,098,798 [1,098,798
2010 691,572 | 1,004,836 1,024,190 [1,024,655 |1,024,728 1,024,728 |1,031,818| 1,031,818| 1,031,818 [1,031,818
2011 627,496 935,131 | 947,217 | 954,357 | 958,003 | 959,032 | 959,046| 959,046| 959,046 | 959,046
2012 599,996 952,496 | 957,581 | 962,406 | 964,130 | 964,528 | 964,528| 964,528| 964,528 | 964,528
2013 688,016 913,205 | 962,736 | 965,168 | 966,970 | 967,428 | 967,428| 967,428| 967,428 | 967,428
2014 725,185 998,695 (1,005,377 [1,013,076 1,015,248 1,015,800 |1,015,800{ 1,015,800 1,015,800 [1,015,800
2015 728,590 881,464 | 908,644 | 916,614| 918,863 | 919.435| 919,435] 919,435| 919,435 | 919,435
2016 550,304 808,192 | 835,658 | 843,713| 845,985 | 846,563 | 846,563] 846,563| 846,563 | 846,563

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table- Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL-Annual Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - - - -
2008 - - - -
2009 - - - -
2010 - - - -
2011 - 12 - - -
2012 - 369 - - - -
2013 1,673 367 - - - -
2014 7,148 1,739 381 - - - -
2015 25,236 6,380 1,552 340 - - - -
2016 239,443 21,984 5,558 1,352 296 - - - -

Basic chain ladder method - casualty

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 49,490 23,358 7,734 6,202 1,828 7,406 826 - 273
2008 59,731 59,349 28,886 8,266 9,877 5,049 3,318 500 - -
2009 47,746 112,744 29,051 18,872 | 19,209 2,051 409 754 - -
2010 125,027 211,621 41,903 24,002 | 11,086 3,704 595 - - -
2011 107,478 174,607 55,652 24,263 6,050 4,068 - - - -
2012 108,972 155,291 70,227 21,321 3,096 - - - - -
2013 141,592 185,372 35,669 12,063 - - - - - -
2014 155,443 161,912 58,720 - - - - - - -
2015 212,854 177,984 - - - - - - - -
2016 274,466 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)

Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 118,246 | 48,997 | 14,511 10,549 2,776 10,415 1,073 - 273
2008 142,713 124,496 | 54,199 | 14,061 15,002 7,101 4,308 592 - -
2009 100,157 211,542 | 49,418 | 28,664 27,014 2,664 485 754 - -
2010 234,587 359,984 | 63,643 | 33,754 14,395 4,388 595 - - -
2011 182,830 265,198 | 78,265 | 31,506 7,168 4,068 - - - -
2012 165,509 218,389 | 91,192 | 25,261 3,096 - - - - -
2013 199,123 240,713 | 42,261 12,063 - - - - - -
2014 201,850 191,833 | 58,720 - - - - - - -
2015 252,190 177,984 - - - - - - - -
2016 274,466 - - - - - - - - -
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Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table
Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - | 118,246 | 167,243 | 181,754 | 192,304 | 195,080 | 205,495 | 206,567 206,567 | 206,840
2008 142,713 | 267,209 | 321,408 | 335,469 | 350,471 | 357,572 | 361,880 | 362,472 362,472 | 362,472
2009 100,157 | 311,699 | 361,117 | 389,780 | 416,794 | 419,457 | 419,942 | 420,697 420,697 | 420,697
2010 234,587 | 594,571 | 658,214 | 691,968 | 706,364 | 710,752 | 711,347 | 713,747 713,747 | 713,747
2011 182,830 | 448,027 | 526,292 | 557,798 | 564,966 | 569,034 | 573,071 | 575,293 575,293 | 575,293
2012 165,509 [ 383,898 | 475,090 [ 500,352 [ 503,448 | 509,079 [ 513,226 | 515,508 515,508 | 515,508
2013 199,123 | 439,836 | 482,097 | 494,160 | 501,707 | 508,147 | 512,890 | 515,501 515,501 | 515,501
2014 201,850 | 393,683 | 452,403 | 482,075 | 490,475 | 497,641 [ 502,920 [ 505,825 505,825 | 505,825
2015 252,190 | 430,174 | 509,742 | 547,407 | 558,069 | 567,166 [ 573,867 | 577,555 577,555 | 577,555
2016 274,466 | 498,573 | 598,408 | 645,666 | 659,044 | 670,458 | 678,865 | 683,492 683,492 | 683,492

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table - Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL-Annual Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007
2008
2009 - -
2010 2,228 - -
2011 3,748 1,778 - -
2012 5,228 3,319 1,575 - -
2013 7,008 5,155 3,273 1,553 - -
2014 27,550 6,723 4,945 3,140 1,490 - -
2015 73,877 | 30,147 7,357 5,411 3,436 1,630 - -
2016 208,078 79,909 | 32,609 7,957 5,853 3,716 1,763 - -

Basic chain ladder method - Fire

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 39,561 297 759 94 - - 38 - -
2008 75,905 56,276 | 47,794 4,549 75 - - - - -
2009 88,693 100,665 | 27,065 988 153 - - - - -
2010 69,459 90,817 | 10,717 2,075 1,598 21 - - - -
2011 182,516 312,871 33,345 920 707 765 - - - -
2012 145,488 138,284 | 84,494 1,421 7 - - - - -
2013 161,371 194,379 | 24,521 | 25,317 - - - - - -
2014 175,068 206,422 | 103,415 - - - - - - -
2015 206,687 222,698 - - - - - - - -
2016 339,325 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 94,522 623 1,424 159 - - 49 - -
2008 181,359 118,049 89,676 7,739 115 - - - - -
2009 186,052 188,878 46,040 1,501 215 - - - - -
2010 130,326 154,488 16,276 2,917 2,075 24 - - - -
2011 310,474 475,196 46,894 1,195 838 765 - - - -
2012 220,970 194,472 109,718 1,683 7 - - - - -
2013 226,940 252,408 29,052 25,317 - - - - - -
2014 227,333 244,568 103,415 - - - - - - -
2015 244,882 222,698 - - - - - - - -
2016 339,325 - - - - - - - - -
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Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 94,522 | 95,146 96,570 96,729 96,729 96,729 96,779 96,779 96,779
2008 181,359 | 299,408 | 389,085 | 396,824 | 396,938 | 396,938 | 396,938 | 396,938 396,938 | 396,938
2009 186,052 | 374,930 | 420,970 | 422,471 | 422,685 | 422,685 | 422,685| 422,685 422,685 422,685
2010 130,326 | 284,814 | 301,090 | 304,008 | 306,083 | 306,107 | 306,107 | 306,107 306,107 | 306,107
2011 310,474 | 785,671 | 832,565 | 833,759 | 834,597 | 835,362 | 836,572 | 836,572 836,572 | 836,572
2012 220,970 | 415,442 [ 525,160 | 526,843 | 526,851 | 527,504 | 527,504 | 527,504 527,504 [ 527,504
2013 226,940 | 479,348 | 508,401 | 533,718 | 565,606 | 566,407 | 566,407 | 566,407 566,407 | 566,407
2014 227,333 | 471,902 | 575,317 | 582,856 | 584,516 | 585,472 | 585,472 | 585,472 585,472 | 585,472
2015 244,882 | 467,580 | 550,772 | 556,168 | 557,953 | 558,981 | 558,981 | 558,981 558,981 558,981
2016 339,325 | 526,192 | 628,868 | 635,528 | 637,731 | 639,000 | 639,000 | 639,000 639,000 | 639,000

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table -Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL -Annual Projections (N'000.

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2007 - - - - - - - -
2008 - - - - - - - - - -
2009 - - - - - - - - - -
2010 - - - - - - - - - -
2011 - - - - - - 1,124 - - -
2012 - - - - - 607 - - - -
2013 - - - - | 29,607 641 - - - -
2014 - - - 7,000 1,329 660 - - - -
2015 - - [ 77,242 4,319 1,231 612 - - - -
2016 - 173,502 | 82,183 4,595 1,310 651 - - - -
Basic chain ladder method - personal accident
Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 2,222 2,227 992 - - - - -
2008 - 9,087 2,127 73 - - 118 157 - -
2009 4,542 4,884 1,930 1,728 - 33 - - - -
2010 5,996 3,249 953 305 610 - - - - -
2011 1,179 2,571 2,574 544 - 958 - - - -
2012 4,661 7,671 1,005 3,541 1,357 - - - - -
2013 7,878 6,264 839 471 - - - - - -
2014 5,887 4,526 1,303 - - - - - - -
2015 4,799 11,891 - - - - - - - -
2016 13,470 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 5,309 4,671 1,862 - - - - - -
2008 - 19,061 3,992 124 - - 154 186 - -
2009 9,528 9,163 3,283 2,625 - 43 - - - -
2010 11,250 5,527 1,447 429 792 - - - - -
2011 2,006 3,904 3,620 707 - 958 - - - -
2012 7,079 10,788 1,305 4,196 1,357 - - - - -
2013 11,079 8,134 994 471 - - - - - -
2014 7,644 5,362 1,303 - - - - - - -
2015 5,686 11,891 - - - - - - - -
2016 13,470 - - - - - - - - -

AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts



OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table

Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain [adder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 5,309 9,980 | 11,842 11,842 | 11,842 11,842 11,842 11,842 11,842
2008 - 19,061 23,053 | 23,177 23,177 | 23,177 | 23,330 23,516 23,516 23,516
2009 9,528 18,691 21,974 | 24,600 24,600 | 24,643 24,643 24,643 24,643 24,643
2010 11,250 16,776 18,223 | 18,652 19,445 | 19,445 19,445 19,445 19,445 19,445
2011 2,006 5,910 9,530 | 10,237 10,237 | 11,195 11,195 11,195 11,195 11,195
2012 7,079 17,867 19,172 | 23,368 24,725 | 25,809 [ 25,809 25,809 25,809 25,809
2013 11,079 19,213 20,207 | 20,678 21,015 | 21,033 21,033 21,033 21,033 21,033
2014 7,644 13,006 14,309 | 16,102 16,400 | 16,415 16,415 16,415 16,415 16,415
2015 5,686 17,577 21,616 [ 24,657 25,160 [ 25,187 | 25,187 25,187 25,187 25,187
2016 13,470 29,888 37,221 | 42,740 43,655 | 43,704 | 43,704 43,704 43,704 43,704

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table- Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL-Annual Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007
2008 z
2009 - -
2010 - - -
2011 - - - -
2012 1,006 - - - -
2013 313 14 - - - -
2014 1,666 238 11 - - - -
2015 3,750 2,434 348 16 - - - -
2016 15,244 | 5,869 3,309 544 25 - - - -

Basic chain ladder method - workmen compensation
Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 1,499 2,337 2,244 1,115 236 6,284 - - -
2008 583 26,088 6,866 4,890 447 4,189 317 - 885 -
2009 5,473 23,849 5,814 711 265 105 46 - - -
2010 21,668 45,126 6,960 4,267 107 - 1,309 - - -
2011 19,029 48,146 | 21,668 5,129 - 1,318 - - - -
2012 10,143 29,463 9,200 1,055 - - - - - -
2013 15,137 16,189 9,706 4,384 - - - - - Z
2014 33,154 22,427 7,140 - - - - - - -
2015 21,469 24,898 - - - B N - - Z
2016 13,711 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 1,499 2,337 2,244 1,115 236 6,284 - - -
2008 583 26,088 6,866 4,890 447 4,189 317 - 885 -
2009 5,473 23,849 5,814 711 265 105 46 - - -
2010 21,668 45,126 6,960 4,267 107 - 1,309 - - -
2011 19,029 48,146 21,668 5,129 - 1,318 - - - -
2012 10,143 29,463 9,200 1,055 - - - - - -
2013 15,137 16,189 9,706 4,384 - - - - - -
2014 33,154 22,427 7,140 - - - - - - -
2015 21,469 24,898 - - - - - - - -
2016 13,711 - - - - - - - - -
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Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table
Inflation Adjusted Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - 3,583 8,485 12,695 | 14,591 14,950 | 23,787 23,787 23,787 23,787
2008 1,393 56,118 69,001 77,320 | 77,999 | 83,889 | 84,300 84,300 85,185 85,185
2009 11,480 56,228 66,118 67,197 | 67,570 | 67,706 | 67,761 67,761 67,761 67,761
2010 40,656 | 117,418 | 127,989 | 133,990 | 134,129 [134,129 [135,438 | 135,496 | 135,496 135,496
2011 32,370 [ 105,495 | 135,967 | 142,627 | 142,627 [143,945 [145,600 | 145,600 | 145,600 145,600
2012 15,405 56,839 68,786 70,036 | 70,036 | 70,562 71,495 71,495 71,495 71,495
2013 21,288 42,309 53,808 58,193 | 58,399 | 58,903 59,797 59,797 59,797 59,797
2014 43,052 69,624 76,764 81,655 | 81,984 | 82,792 84,223 84,223 84,223 84,223
2015 25,437 50,334 61,654 66,063 | 66,360 | 67,088 | 68,378 68,378 68,378 68,378
2016 13,711 38,466 47,578 51,128 | 51,367 | 51,954 | 52,992 52,992 52,992 52,992

Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table-Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL-Annual Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007
2008 -
2009 - -
2010 53 - -
2011 1,537 - - -
2012 489 746 - - -
2013 191 404 617 - - -
2014 4,541 264 558 851 - - -
2015 10,510 3,529 205 433 661 - - -
2016 22,985 7,294 2,449 142 301 459 - - -

Basic chain ladder method - marine

Incremental Chain ladder (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - - [ 5,737 - - - -
2008 - 11,469 3,991 - - - - - - -
2009 23,422 30,443 2,438 386 - - - - - -
2010 42,586 5,232 16,452 205 - - - - - -
2011 47,861 12,819 835 | 19,462 89 | 13,713 - - - -
2012 34,699 60,007 26,838 | 20,410 3,128 - - - - -
2013 84,356 68,151 18,403 2,172 - - - - - -
2014 68,187 42,366 12,928 - - - - - - -
2075 69,435 88,165 - - - - - - - -
2016 60,926 - - - - - - - - -

Inflation Adjusted (Table of claims paid excluding large claims (Attritional Table)
Inflation Adjusted Incremental Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)

Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - - 12,034 - - - - - - -
2008 - 24,058 7,488 - - - - - - -
2009 49,132 57,120 4,147 587 - - - - - -
2010 79,904 8,899 24,987 289 - - - - - -
2011 81,416 19,470 1,174 | 25,272 106 13,713 - - - -
2012 52,702 84,388 34,851 | 24,182 3,128 - - - - -
2013 118,632 88,496 21,804 2,172 - - - - - -
2014 88,543 50,195 12,928 - - - - - - -
2015 82,267 88,165 - - - - - - - -
2016 60,926 - - - - - - - - -
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Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table
Cumulative Chain ladder-Yearly Projections (N'000)
Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - - 12,034 | 12,034 12,034 | 12,034 12,034 12,034 12,034 12,034
2008 - 24,058 31,546 | 31,546 31,546 | 31,546 31,546 31,546 31,546 31,546
2009 49,132 106,252 | 110,399 (110,985 | 110,985 [110,985 [110,985 [ 110,985 110,985 110,985
2010 79,904 88,803 | 113,791 114,079 | 114,079 (114,079 | 114,079 | 114,079 114,079 114,079
2011 81,416 100,886 | 102,060 [ 127,332 | 127,438 [ 141,152 [ 141,152 | 141,152 141,152 141,152
2012 52,702 137,091 [ 171,941 [196,123 | 199,251 |207,475 [207,475 | 207,475 207,475 207,475
2013 118,632 | 207,129 | 228,932 [ 231,104 | 240,875 | 241,540 | 241,540 | 241,540 241,540 | 241,540
2014 88,543 138,739 | 151,667 | 164,094 | 164,995 | 165,516 | 165,516 | 165,516 165,516 165,516
2015 82,267 | 170,432 | 197,539 [ 215,820 | 217,146 | 217,912 | 217,912 | 217,912 217,912 | 217,912
2016 60,926 115,966 | 135,864 | 149,283 | 150,256 {150,818 | 150,818 | 150,818 150,818 150,818
Projected Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder Table- Discounted Results
Discounted Incremental IABCL -Annual Projections (N'000)
Accident year 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2007 - - - - - - - - -
2008 - - - - - - - - - -
2009 - - - - - - - - - -
2010 - - - - - - - - - -
2011 - - - - - - - - - -
2012 - - - - - 7,636 - - - -
2013 - - - - 9,072 532 - - - -
2014 - - - | 11,538 722 359 - - - -
2015 - - 25,168 [ 14,632 915 455 - - - -
2016 - 51,103 15,927 9,259 579 288 - - - -
Basic chain ladder method - Special Oil
Expected Loss Ratio - Special Qil |
Accident | GrossEarned | Claims Paid Total O/S as Current | Current Loss Ultimate | Ultimate Outstanding
Year Premium Till Date at 31 Dec 2016 | Incurred Ratio | Loss Ratio| Losses |Claim Reserves
(N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) (N'000) | (N'000) (N'000)
2008 2,099,398 123,088 - 123,088 6% 5.86% | 123,088 -
2009 2,099,398 108,156 500 108,656 5% 5.18% | 108,656 500
2010 2,099,398 242,080 - 242,080 12% 11.53% | 242,080 -
2011 2,099,398 306,039 2,240 308,278 15% 14.68% | 308,278 2,240
2012 3,077,246 846,466 7,755 854,221 28% 27.76% | 854,221 7,755
2013 1,743,435 108,063 - 108,063 6% 6.20% | 108,063 -
2014 1,714,798 33,896 - 33,896 2% 1.98% 33,896 -
2015 1,885,938 129,135 35,795 164,930 9% 12.43%| 234,419 105,284
2016 1,138,129 3,812 71,849 75,661 7% 15.04% 171,211 167,399
Total 283,178
Discounted 241,665

AlICO Insurance 2016 Annual Report + Accounts



47(a)

OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

= L}
a5 b, %

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

PRARegulated Annuity Fund

The Company had 7,802 PRAregulated annuity policies as at 31 December 2016 with annual annuity payment of &4,198,943,640.00.We have valued
each annuity policy adopting IFRS 4 requirements in estimating the present value (at the review date) of the company’s future annuity payment
obligations. Each annuity policy has been valued using a monthly discounted cash flow method and the reserves are set equal to the present value of
future annuity payments and attending expenses. We have recognised the 10year annuity guaranteed minimum payment periodin our calculations.

Thevaluationinterestrateis based on currentrisk free yields with adjustments. Thisisinline with the requirements of IFRS 4 (paragraph 24). The use of
arisk freerate also implies that future investment margins in excess of the risk free return will not be capitalised upon, which satisfies paragraph 27 of
IFRS 4.Furthermore, theresultis a'fairvalue'liability calculation which aids the comparability of accounts betweeninsurers.

Weillustrate below the movementofthe annuity portfolioin 2015:

Number of
annuity policies |Annual Annuity N

31.12.2015 6,798 3,898,009,598
. New Entrants [ 1,082 | 346,000,724
o Deaths 45,066,680
31.12.2016 4,198,943,640

Mortality assumptions

We have assumed the following sample average expectation of life in line with the PA(90) UK published tables:

Expectation of Life (in years)
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND ABILITIES

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

PENCOM REGULATED ANNUITY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Short term deposits

Description Maturity Interest Rate Carrying Amount
STANBICIBTC BANK 18-Jan-17 11.00% 92,331,803
CORONATION MERCHANT BANK LTD. 29-Jan-17 7.00% 50,019,126
Total 142,350,929
Quoted equities
Description Units Carrying Amount
FBNH 12,603,529 42,221,822
FCMB 6,224,307 6,846,738
Flourmill 210,000 3,882,900
Total PLC 814 243,386

[TOTAL 53,194,846 |
Treasury bills
Issuer Maturity Date Interest Rate Fair Value
Central Bank of Nigeria 05-Oct-2017 18.45% 3,870,517
Central Bank of Nigeria 23-Feb-2017 18.25% 44,862,570
Central Bank of Nigeria 15-Nov-2017 18.49% 7,545,415
Central Bank of Nigeria 14-Jun-2017 18.40% 7,348,927
Central Bank of Nigeria 16-Feb-2017 18.00% 8,413,936

\ 72,041,365 |

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts



OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= L}
a5 b, %

PENCOM REGULATED ANNUITY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Bonds
Description Maturity Date Coupon Rate Fair Value
10.00% FGN JUL 2030 23-Jul-30 10.00% 109,252,500
10.7% FGN MAY 2018 30-May-18 10.70% 154,693,707
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 16,465,249,206
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 259,471,172
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 259,471,172
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 172,980,782
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.1493% FGN JUL 2034 18-Jul-34 12.15% 86,490,391
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 490,994,586
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 409,162,155
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 818,324,309
12.4% FGN MAR 2036 18-Mar-36 12.40% 327,329,724
12.5% FGN JAN 2026 22-Jan-26 12.50% 88,562,717
14.2% FGN MAR 2024 14-Mar-24 14.20% 5,472,121,989
15.54% FGN FEB 2020 13-Feb-20 15.54% 104,901,957
15.54% FGN FEB 2020 13-Feb-20 15.54% 39,862,743
16% FGN JUN 2019 29-Jun-19 16.00% 100,347,912
7% FGN OCT 2019 23-Oct-19 7.00% 163,413,846
[ Total 29,494,520,037 |
[ Total Assets 29,762,107,178 |
| Liabilities - Annuity Reserves 27,160,163,000 |
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PENCOM REGULATED ANNUITY
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

47 (b) Hypothecation of assets
Policyholder's fund

Investment  Insurance
Contract  Contract Shareholders'

Life Fund Annuity  Liabilities  Liabilities fund Total 2015
Cash and cash equivalents 327,754 142,351 1,403,629 2,393,216 129,390 4,396,340 6,437,403

Financial assets:
Bonds and treasury bills 11,918,479 29,566,561 4,841,265 2,360,097 812,856 49,499,258 51,107,996
Quoted equities 749,108 53,195 335,086 226,018 339,027 1,702,434 2,757,398
Unquoted equities 1,182,575 - 68,089 - 696,509 1,947,173 1,828,926
Money market placements - - - - - - 387,513
Loans & receivables - - 1,329,597 138,638 - 1,468,235 1,821,999
Investment In Subsidiaries - - - - 2,308,690 2,308,690 2,308,690
Investment Properties 265,000 - 380,000 345,000 - 990,000 1,115,000
Property and Equipment 1,963,481 - 2,117,074 114,071 1,352,298 5,546,924 5,111,828
Statutory Deposit - - - - 530,000 530,000 530,000
Other Assets (See a below) 389,922 - 348,534 2,844,835 1,940,618 5,523,909 5,978,512
16,796,319 29,762,107 10,823,274 8,421,875 8,109,388 73,912,964 79,385,266

Other Assets

Trade Receivable - - - 133,022 - 133,022 123,848
Reinsurance Assets 389,922 - - 2,426,581 - 2,816,503 2,479,069

Deferred acquisition cost - - 285,232 - 285,232 264,842
Other Receivables and Prepayments - - 120,165 - 110,052 230,217 282,805
Deferred Tax Asset - - - - 978,114 978,114 1,707,077
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets - - 228,369 - 852,452 1,080,821 1,120,871
\ 389,922 - 348,534 2,844,835 1,940,618 5,523,909 5,978,512

(c) Assetsrepresenting policyholders' funds

Company

In thousands of naira

Assets Representing Policyholders' Fund
Cash and Cash Equivalents: 4,266,950 6,308,013 4,266,950 6,308,013
Short Term Investments:

2015 2016 2015

- 387,513 - 387,513
Money market Placements
Available For Sale Investments: 1,363,407 2,494,948 1,363,407 2,494,948
Quoted Equities 48,686,402 50,494,504 48,686,402 50,494,504
Bonds and treasury bills 1,250,664 1,132,417 1,250,664 1,132,417
Unquoted Equities 5,051,526 4,689,757 5,051,526 4,689,757
Loans & receivables And Other assets - - = -
Held To Maturity Investments: = - - -
FGN, State and Corporate Bonds 990,000 995,800 990,000 995,800
Investment Property 3,090,555 3,042,237 3,090,555 3,042,237

[Leasehold and Building 64,699,504 69,545,190 64,699,504 69,545,190

AlICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report + Accounts



OTHER NATIONAL
DISCLOSURES




OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
36 hll, &

ace lal, %

VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Company

In thousands of Naira 2015 2016 2015
% % % %

Gross Premium Written:

Local 27,064,365 32,918,820 26,428,519 32,449,276
Investment and otherincome 8,007,084 13,977,020 7,635,503 13,677,976

Interest expense [CE{RYAD) (87,121) (836,571) (85,072)

34,234,878 46,808,719 33,227,451 46,042,180
Impairment charge for financial assets - (12,007) - (12,007)
34,234,878 46,796,712 33,227,451 46,030,173

Bought in materials and services:

Local (19,203,769) (41,356,265) (19,607,305) (41,507,265)
\Value Added 100 5,440,447 100 | 13,620,146 100 4,522,908 100\
Distribution

Employees

Salaries and other employees benefits 2,617,932 17.4 3,039,353 55.9 1,818,582 13.4 2,280,601 50.4
Government

Taxation 1,596,825 10.6 603,688 11.1 1,513,671 1.1 481,618  10.6
Retained in the Group

Replacement of property and equipment 514,063 3.4 525,148 9.7 386,026 2.8 411,426 9.1
Replacement of intangible assets 92,911 0.6 52,258 1.0 81,148 0.6 36,292 0.8
To pay proposed dividend 138,604 0.9 346,510 6.4 138,604 1.0 346,510 7.7
Contingency reserves 1,221,455 8.1 462,846 8.5 1,221,455 9.0 488,492  10.8
Retained profits for the year 8,849,319 58.9 410,644 7.5 8,460,659 62.1 477,969 10.6
‘Value Added 100 5,440,447 100 | 13,620,146 100 4,522,908 100 \
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GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

In thousands of naira 31Dec.2015  31Dec.2014 31Dec.2013  31Dec.2012
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 7,491,178 8,451,795 7,954,370 8,541,729 9,721,659
Financial assets 56,556,261 58,269,318 38,172,893 19,045,540 12,443,624
Trade receivable 411,969 296,514 210,133 35,772 2,184,434
Reinsurance assets 2,816,503 2,479,069 1,699,320 2,255,233 689,735
Deferred acquisition cost 285,232 264,842 443,945 285,133 508,137
Other receivables and prepayments 324,457 447,467 321,989 1,804,167 1,105,714
Deferred tax asset 1,088,677 1,775,779 1,696,850 2,907,536 1,502,062
Investment in associate - - - - -
Investment property 990,000 1,115,000 1,203,000 1,190,000 760,000
Goodwill and other intangible assets 1,092,031 1,142,720 922,524 878,603 894,005
Property and equipment 5,915,891 5,353,657 5,183,071 4,657,122 4,745,310
Statutory deposit 530,000 530,000 530,000 500,000 500,000
[ Total assets 80,126,161 58,338,095 42,100,835 35,054,680 |
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 49,987,894 55,548,154 35,071,301 21,870,036 15,576,898
Investment contract liabilities 10,061,636 8,295,046 6,608,125 6,356,398 4,983,089
Trade payables 1,599,841 1,547,548 643,762 58,792 387,047
Other payables and accruals 1,787,068 2,489,333 3,702,330 1,776,463 969,394
Portfolio under management 2,531,870 165,838 - - -
Book overdraft = - - 11,489 187,177
Current tax payable 623,761 592,961 558,874 690,564 648,089
Dividend payable - - - 34,154 10,041
Deferred tax liability 270,408 269,133 7,364 151,780 34,957
Finance lease obligation 7,368 49,854 49,230 - -
Retirement benefit obligation - - - 528,021 695,303
Cumulative Irredeemable convertible
preference shares - - - 50,000 -
Long term borrowing 1,785,650 - - -
Derivative liabilities 143,725 319,274 - - -
Total liabilities 68,799,221 69,277,141 46,640,986 31,527,697 23,491,995
Net assets 8,702,977 10,849,020 11,697,109 10,573,138 11,562,685
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,029,009 1,029,009
Available-for-sale reserve (14,065,457) (2,723,536) 581,971 1,913,995 1,461,684
Exchange gains reserve 596,977 148,521 - - -
Statutory reserves 96,688 55,240 14,629 - -
Contingency reserve 4,703,531 3,482,076 3,019,230 2,506,771 2,065,727
Retained earnings 9,498,054 898,089 275,503 (1,407,214) 528,387
Cumulative Irredeemable convertible
preference shares = - 50,000 - -
[Shareholders' fund 8,340,991 | 9,371,588 11,452,531 10,332,052 11,374,298 |
Non controlling interest 342,592 244,578 241,086 188,387

[ Total equity and liabilties 9,714,180 11,697,109 10,573,138 11,562,685 |

Gross premium written 27,064,365 32,918,820 33,648,367 23,602,618 21,273,100
Gross premium income 30,029,334 10,410,650 20,927,888 23,316,026 21,070,249
Net premium income 26,687,570 6,748,488 16,221,687 18,228,214 16,083,926
Otherrevenue 10,124,385 16,076,935 6,091,344 4,683,287 4,675,158
Total revenue 36,811,955 22,825,423 22,313,031 22,911,501 20,759,084
Net benefits and claims (13,096,190) (10,667,702) (9,098,087) (6,784,084) (4,938,591)
Other expenses (11,880,530) (10,358,427) 3,734,076  (17,406,972)  (13,736,406)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (24,976,720) (21,026,129) (5,364,011)  (24,191,056)  (18,674,997)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 11,835,236 1,799,294 16,949,020 (1,279,555) 2,084,087
Profit/(loss) after taxation 10,238,411 1,195,606 2,232,871 (739,226) 1,320,663
Other comprehensive income, net of tax (10,893,465) (3,156,986) (1,139,326) 535,394 812,795
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year (655,054) (1,961,380) 1,093,545 (203,832) 2,133,458
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (kobo) 147 18 31 12) 19

Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 105 14 31 12) 19

AIICO Insurance 2016 @ Annual Report +Accounts



OVERVIEW
BUSINESS REVIEW

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
= L |
ace lal, %

COMPANY FINANCIAL SUMMARY

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

In thousands of naira 31Dec. 2016 31Dec. 2015 31Dec.2014 31Dec.2013 31Dec.2012

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4,335,655 6,437,403 6,577,102 7,700,467 8,584,780
Financial assets 54,677,784 57,903,833 37,322,661 18,536,812 12,532,840
Trade receivable 133,022 123,848 11,303 35,772 2,184,434
Reinsurance assets 2,316,503 2,479,069 1,699,320 2,255,233 689,735
Deferred acquisition cost 285,232 264,842 443,945 285,133 508,137
Other receivables and prepayments 230,217 282,805 529,581 1,495,485 776,376
Deferred tax asset 978,114 1,707,077 1,531,097 2,741,784 1,305,111
Investment in subsidiaries 2,308,690 2,308,690 2,133,417 1,619,479 1,557,945
Investment property 990,000 1,115,000 1,203,000 1,190,000 760,000
Goodwill and otherintangible assets 1,080,821 1,120,871 886,767 864,914 886,436
Property and equipment 5,546,924 5,111,828 4,988,937 4,493,862 4,582,294
Statutory deposit 530,000 530,000 530,000 500,000 500,000
[ Total Assets 73,912,962 | 79,385,266 57,857,130 41,718,941 34,868,088]
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 49,805,659 55,379,977 35,029,115 21,822,439 15,532,629
Investment contract liabilities 10,061,636 8,295,046 6,608,125 6,356,398 4,983,089
Trade payables 1,599,841 1,547,548 643,762 58,792 308,620
Other payables and accruals 1,738,392 2,432,087 3,399,891 1,491,267 905,894
Book overdraft - - - - 187,177
Current tax payable 572,512 518,443 492,279 665,405 623,542
Dividend payable - - - 10,041 10,041
Deferred tax liability 265,237 263,422.00 - 144,416 31,917
Finance lease obligation 7,368 49,854 49,230 - -
Retirement benefit obligation - - - 528,021 695,303
Long term borrowing 1,785,650 1,134,840.00 - - -
Derivative liabilities 143,725 319,274.00
[ Total liabilities 65,980,021 | 69,940,491 46,222,402 31,076,779 23,278,212]
| Net Assets 7,932,941 | 9,444,775 11,634,729 10,642,162 11,589,876 |
Equity
Issued share capital 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102 3,465,102
Share premium 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389 2,824,389
Revaluation reserves 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,221,707 1,029,009 1,029,009
Available-for-sale reserve (14,019,431) (2,723,536) 581,400 1,913,424 1,459,645
Exchange gain reserves 596,977 148,521 - - -
Contingency reserve 4,703,531 3,482,076 2,993,584 2,481,129 2,065,726
Retained earnings 9,140,665 1,026,516 548,547 (1,070,890) 746,005
[ Shareholders' fund 7,932,941 | 9,444,775 11,634,729 10,642,163 11,589,876 |
Gross premium written 26,428,519 32,449,276 33,274,428 22,830,564 20,716,780
Gross premium income 29,507,169 9,941,106 20,553,949 22,543,972 20,513,929
Net premium income 26,165,405 6,278,944 15,847,747 17,763,366 15,527,606
Otherrevenue 8,417,852 14,422,045 4,925,905 3,898,252 4,123,089
Total revenue 34,583,257 20,700,989 20,773,652 21,661,618 19,650,695
Net benefits and claims (12,727,038) (10,667,702) (9,098,087) (6,784,084) (4,938,591)
Other expenses (10,660,433) (8,585,208) (8,565,374)  (16,388,498) (12,734,351)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (23,387,471) (19,252,910) (17,663,461) (23,172,582) (17,672,942)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 11,195,786 1,448,079 3,110,191 (1,510,964) 1,977,753
Profit/(loss) after taxation 9,682,115 966,461 2,131,892 (930,158) 1,247,963
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of tax 10,847,439 3,156,415 (1,139,326) 536,861 813,006
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,165,324 2,189,954 992,566 (393,297) 2,060,969
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (kobo) 140 14 31 (13) 18
Diluted earnings per share (kobo) 100 1" 31 (13) 18
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REVENUE ACCOUNT OF LIFE BUSINESS

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Total Total
In thousands of naira Ordinary life Annuity Group life December2016 December2015
Income
Gross premium written 12,784,662 3,959,083 2,073,010 18,816,755 24,249,325
Changes in unearned premium (2,226,145) 5,241,689 342,122 3,357,665 (21,832,562)
Gross premium income 10,558,517 9,200,772 2,415,132 22,174,421 2,416,763
Less: Reinsurance costs (18,276) - (314,947) (333,223) (297,791)
Net premium income 10,540,241 9,200,772 2,100,185 21,841,198 2,118,972
Commission received 6,358 - 129,843 136,201 95,633
Total underwriting income 10,546,599 9,200,772 2,230,028 21,977,399 2,214,605
Expenses
Death claims 172,489 272,112 1,044,882 1,489,483 1,227,181
Withdrawals 72,178 4,095,618 - 4,167,796 3,279,553
Maturity 2,636,700 - - 2,636,700 2,420,941
Surrender 3,366,331 - - 3,366,331 2,079,383
Increase in outstanding claims 77,238 - (260,594) (183,356) 372,230
Gross claims incurred 6,324,937 4,367,730 784,288 11,476,954 9,379,288
Reinsurance recoveries - - (353,989) (353,989) (235,017)
Net claims incurred 6,324,937 4,367,730 430,299 11,122,966 9,144,271
Underwriting expenses:
Acquisition 1,603,165 158,845 188,002 1,950,012 1,801,049
Maintenance 124,964 124,964 54 249,982 207,574
Total underwriting expenses 8,053,066 4,651,539 618,355 13,322,959 11,152,894
UNDERWRITING (LOSS)/PROFIT 2,493,534 4,549,232 1,611,673 8,654,439 (8,938,290)
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ELECTRONIC DELIVERY MANDATE FORM
For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

To enable you receive your Annual Reports promptly, your company wishes to introduce electronic delivery of Annual Reports
and Accounts, Proxy Forms and other statutory documents to shareholders.

With this service, instead of receiving the hard copy of our Annual Report and other corporate documents in future, you can
elect to receive a soft copy of the Annual Report, Proxy Form, etc, through the electronic link to be forwarded to your email
address.

Please complete this self addressed form to capture your preference and return the completed form to:

The Managing Director Or any of their branch offices nationwide
United Securities Limited

10, Amodu Ojikutu Street

Off Bishop Oluwole Street

Victoria Island

Lagos DONALD KANU
Company Secretary

HEREBY AGREE TO THE ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF ANNUAL REPORT, PROXY FORM, PROSPECTUS, NEWSLETTER AND
STATUTORYDOCUMENTS OF AIICOINSURANCEPLCTOMETHROUGH:

IWILLDOWNLOAD FROM THEWEBADDRESS FORWARDED TO MY EMAILADDRESS STATED BELOW.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

By enrolling in electronic delivery service, you have agreed to receive future announcements/shareholder communication
materials stated above by Email/Internet Address (URL). These materials can be made available to you electronically either semi
annual or annually. Annual Report, Proxy Form, Prospectus and Newsletter are examples of shareholder communications that
canbemadeavailabletoyouelectronically. The subscription enrolment will be effective forall your holdingsin AIICO INSURANCE
PLConanongoingbasis unlessyouchangeorcancelyourenrolment.

Thisinitiativeisinline with our determination to help protect and sustain our planet's environment and the consolidated SECRule
128 (6) of September 2011 which states that A Registrar of a public company may dispatch Annual Reports and Notices of
General Meetingsto shareholders by electronicmeans.

Name (SurnameFirst) Signature and Date
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Affix N50.00
Poster Stamp
Here

The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
10, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street
Victoria lsland,

Lagos
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COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT PROCESS
For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

United Securities

In a bid to meet the expectations of our customers, United Securities Limited has a standardized Complaints Management
Framework to cater for prompt resolution of complaints.

Our aim of satisfying and delighting our stakeholders is critical to our business model where we view complaints as an
opportunity to improve on our service delivery.

To this end it is of utmost importance that our customers know how to communicate their complaints for prompt and
satisfactory resolution.

BENEFITS OF COMPLAINTS MANAGEMENT PROCESS
¢ Achieve operational efficiency to identify trends and causes of complaints
* Resolve more complaints by adopting a more customer-focused approach

e Monitor and continually improve our complaints handling process

For complaints resolution relating to AlICO Insurance Plcshares, the under-listed channels may be explored.

Website: www.unitedsecuritieslimited.com

To view our Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
E-Mail: info@unitedsecuritieslimited.com
Phone No: +234 (1) 271 4566,+234 (1) 271 4567

Visit our Office: Plot 10, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Saka Tinubu Street, Victoria Island
Lagos.

United Securities Limited is assuring our esteemed customers of a valued experience as Shareholders in AlICO Insurance PLC.
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APPLICATION FORM
FOR E-BONUS AND E-DIVIDEND

Dear Shareholder(s)

SHAREHOLDER'S DATA UPDATE

In our quest to update shareholders data with the current technology in the capital market (i.e. e-bouns and e-dividend), we
request you to complete this form with the following information:

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER/CORPORATE SHAREHOLDER .
AND CURRENT ADDRESS REGISTRARS' USE

NAME OF COMPANY IN WHICH YOU HAVE SHARES
AlICO Insurance Plc.

Please notify our Registrars, United Securities Ltd of any change in telephone, address and bank whenever it occurs.

Yours faithfully,
AlICO INSURANCE PLC

DONALD KANU
Company Secretary SIGNATURE/RIGHT THUMBPRINT OF SHAREHOLDER
Note: **Please be informed that by filling and sending this to our In case of Corporate Shareholder, use Company seal

Registrars, United Securities Limited, for processing, you have
applied for the e-dividend and e-bonus; Thereby, authorizing AIICO
Insurance Plc to credit your account (in respect of dividends and
bonuseselectronically.)

PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN TO:

United Securities Limited

10 Amodu Ojikutu Street, Off Bishop OLuwole Street
Victoria Island, Lagos.
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Poster Stamp
Here

The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
10, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street
Victoria Island,

Lagos
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PROXY FORM

Annual General Meetingtobe heldat 10am on Thursday May 18,2017 at Orchid Hotels, Plot 3 Dream World Africana Way, Lekki, Lagos

Or failing him the Chairman of the Company as my/our proxy to act and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Companytobeheldon ThursdayMay 18,2017 and atany adjournment thereof.

*Deleteasnecessary

I. Amember(Shareholder) entitledto attend and vote atthe Annual General Meetingis entitled to appointa proxyin his stead. All proxy
formsshould be deposited atthe Company Secretary's office notlaterthan 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

Il. InthecaseofjointShareholders,any of suchmay complete the form,butnames of alljoint Shareholder must be stated.

Ill. Ifthe Shareholdersisa corporation, this form mustbe underitscommonseal orunderthe hand of an officer orattorney duly authorized.

IV. Provision has been made on this form forthe Chairman of the Companyto actas proxy, butif youwish,youmayinsertinthe blank space onthe
form (marked**) the name of any person whether a Member of the Company or not, who will attend the meeting and vote on your behalf
instead of the Chairman.

V. The Stamp Duties Act, Cap 411, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria, 1990 requires that any instrument of proxy to be used for the purpose of
votingbyanypersonentitled tovote atany meeting of Shareholders mustbeara Stamp Duty of three (3) kobo.

VI. Theproxy mustproduce the Admission Slip sentwith the Notice of Meetingto obtain entrance tothe meeting.

........................................................................................................................... ADMISSIONSLIP
AIICOINSURANCEPLC

Please admit.....coueiiniiiiiii e to the Annual General Meeting of AlICO Insurance Plc which will be held at
Orchid Hotels, Plot3 Dream World Africana Way, Lekki, Lagos on Thursday May 18,2017 at 10am. The Admission Slip must be produced by the

Shareholderinorderto obtain entrance to the Annual General Meeting.

DonaldKanu
Company Secretary

NaME & AdAress Of SHArENOIAET. ... ...t ittt et et e e et et et e e et et e et e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e e e e e e e e e s e e et e e ea e e eneneenenaenensenenans

Number of
SIS . ettt ettt ettt et et ettt e s R et s e et e A et et e et e Rt e s e Rt e s e eAe At s e At e st te et Re e te R et e A e et e s et et eRentenante et e n e n e n e n e an

Resolutions For Against
To receive the Reports and Financial Statements

Tore-elect Mr. Sonnie Ayere as a Director

Tore-elect Mr. S.D.A. Sobanjo as a Director

To re-elect Mr. Kundan Sainani as a Director

To authorize the Directors to re-appoint KPMG Professional Services as
the auditors to the Company from the end of the Annual General Meeting
until the end of next year's Annual General Meeting

6. | Toauthorize the Directors to fix the remuneration of the Auditors

7. | Toelect/re-elect shareholders as members of the Statutory
AuditCommittee

8. | Toapprove Director's Remuneration

9. | Toappoint external consultants to conduct Annual Board Performance
Appraisal for the Directors

A Eal Rl Nl b
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The Managing Director
United Securities Limited
10, Amodu Ojikutu Street,
Off Bishop Oluwole Street
Victoria Island,

Lagos
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UNCLAIMED DIVIDENDS AND

SHARE CERTIFICATES
For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

AIICO had declared the following dividends and made publicissues including bonuses since it became a public
company in July 1989

DIVIDEND No DATE

01 November 15,1990
02 November 20,1991
03 August 23,1993

04 October 17,1994
05 May 29,1995

06 October 55,1998

07 September 20, 2001
08 August 18,2003

09 September 8, 2004
10 October 25,2010
11 July 27,2011

12 July 2,2012

13 September 18,2013
ISSUES

Allotment ‘90

Rights ‘93

Bonus ‘95

Bonus ‘96

Bonus ‘97

Bonus 2001

Bonus 2003

Rights 2003

Bonus 2005

Public offer 2005

Rights 2005

Bonus 2006

Public offer 2007

Bonus 2008

According to our record, some unpaid dividend warrants have not been returned to the company for revalidation and
subsequent payment. Also, about 499 share certificates have been returned unclaimed.

Affected AlICO shareholders are hereby requested to contact the following address for collection of their dividend warrants
or/and certificates yetunclaimed.

For dividend warrants and share certificates, please contact:

Theregistrar

United Securities Limited

10, Amodu QOjikutu Street
Off Bishop Oluwole Street
Victoria Island

Lagos.
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AUTHORISED SHARED
CAPITAL INCREASE

N’000

400,000
1,400,000

8,000,000
15,000,000
75,000,000

100,000,000
300,000,000

500,000,000
1,500,000,000

2,500,000,000

2,500,000,000
2,500,000,000
2,500,000,000

CUMULATIVE

N’000
200,000
600,000

2,000,000
2,000,000
10,000,000
25,000,000
100,000,000
100,000,000
100,000,000
200,000,000
500,000,000
500,000,000
1,000,000,000
2,500,000,000
2,500,000,000
2,500,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000
5,000,000,000

AlICO Insurance 2016

ISSUED SHARE

CAPITAL INCREASE

N’000

384,212
748,484
800,000
2,000,000
6,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
20,000,000
50,000,000
50,000,000
200,000,000

350,000,000
457,765,688
175,000,000
318,864,000
222,128,000
1,611,580,000
34,744,792
880,020,000

SHARE CAPITAL HISTORY

For The Year Ended 31 December 2016

CUMULATIVE

N’000
57,304
451,516
1,200,000
2,000,000
4,000,000
10,000,000
20,000,000
30,000,000
50,000,000
100,000,000
150,000,000
350,000,000
350,000,000
700,000,000
1,157,765,688
1,332,765,688
1,651,629,688
1,873,757,688
3,485,337,688
3,520,082,480
4,400,102,480
4,420,102,480
4,400,102,480
4,420,102,480
4,420,102,480
4,420,102,480
4,420,102,480
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CONSIDERATION

CASH
BONUS
BONUS
BONUS
BONUS

CASH
BONUS
BONUS
BONUS
BONUS
BONUS

BONUS/CASH

BONUS
(., |
BONUS

CONSOLIDATION

BONUS
CASH

CONSOLIDATION

BONUS
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